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1 UNITED STMEU O? AFERICA

2 EUCIElR P23UIATORY CCMIISSICH

3 -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

:
4 jIn tho Matter of :

:

S CINCINNATI GAS AND ELECTRIC :
COMPANY, et al. : Cocket No. 50-350

*

0
(William H. Zimmer Nuclein Poder

7 Plant, Unit Mo. 1) :
:

g _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - . _ . _ _ . _

l
g Courtroo:a 805

U. S. Post Offico and Courthouse

10 Fifth and Unlnut Strcots
Cincinnati, Ohio, 45202

11
"ucsday, Juno 26, 1979

12
! Tha hearing in tha :.bave-antiticd rcctter was convened,
,

13 '
I pureuant to notica, at 9:00 com.

14
DEFORE:

,

15
CIITLRLES BECHIi32?ER, Ecq., Chairnan,
Atomic Safety and Licanning Donrd.

16

DR. FRAim F. HODPER, Mcaber.
17

DR. GLENN O. 2RIGHT, Member,;g

APPEARANCES:gg i

(As heretofor? noted.)uo,

LEWIS H. SEILER, 2032 Dothcl-Mow Richmond Pd. ,., 3"
New Richmond, Ohio, 15157, app 2aring on behalf

22 f Mi ni Valley Power Project.

N'T A. FICER , 2032 Dathel-U w Richmond Rd.23
New Richmond, Ohio,4 SIS 7, appearing on bohalf

! of Minni Valley Power Project.2d

25 -.o.,

(' 3
n

\ UN"'

t



1341
i

1 C 3 N T l'l! T S

2 . WITNESS:
_D IRF-CT CROSS BOARD REDIREC'I RI; CROSS-

-

3 rdwin Hofstadter 1343 1443 1482 1504 ji

f liarvey !L Weacott 1522
'

i Fred A. Ma.ura 1522
U! Thomas Vo;udal 1522 ;

E- |

7

8

9

10

i

11 |

12

100!IBITS

13| NUMBER gElj7;IFJiD IN_ _EVIDJtjCUj
14

i: Applicant'a 3-A thru 3-I. 1532
15

16

17

18

10

20

zi i
i

-

I22 :

!

23

1

24 ,

1

y \ U. -.>.,



.- ....-..----... -- . - - - . . . . (
t

1342 !

$1 ngl 1 P ?. OCESD I II C S,
;
1

ig 2 i CHAIP1911 D crm0MER: Good morning ladica and

i
3 gentlemen. Thore uns sem ; confusion ac to 'inen the proc tding ;

i I9 4 uns cupposed to start thic macning. At th a cicac of Frirky's

5 !, accalen I caid we ;1ould start at .1:00 but in the Podaral Regist@
0 |5hcomouco%sagoIsaidvcvoudutartat9:30. I wanted to find
'l

7 9 Out wheth2r any of the parties had any objcation to starting
il

I kno'r Mr. Falivc" isn't hc.ro at this chago, but no Uculd
6|.

nov.

9 atert off uith further croon-c::::ination of Mr. Hof atadtcr. So
I

i,

10 I wanted to got the partico' vicita on that.

11 : an. FDLDMMi; No hjection frc:a Mic211 '/ allay.
P
d

ja MR. SARTH: Etaff has no objection, Mr. Ecchhoofer.
I

13 ! ?IR, CONNER. Iq.glicant Ms no objection,
li
e

h HR. HEILE: The Sec0.14

i
I

15 CHAIPilAN BECHEOEFER: Tha Daard has two pral birary

g, natters which ua vill wait for liv. I: oliver to return for becaucq
,

17 they do affoct hje as much as anyhedy clao.

10 Tonight va are going to hold further limited
|

g appearanco scacion from 7 to 3. I hopa that all tha partieu
i

'uho cro prescnt will holp perhaps noep the appearcos -- m.vo20

!21 , them rostrained in their Icnguago, if that r?n ba dona. I th ink!
!

22hscan f the peopla the cuher night wcnt to excccces in como of
I
?

23 their languago -- ccmo of thoro porconal. attacks on quito a few
a

.

I of the pcopio here. I hopa ne could keep that to a minijuum2a

tonight. To the extent tha parties could anciat uc, we 'rould3
li i
y ;rcciate that. n,4

.[ 2 L J ''
|4i. .

i
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~

1
Any further prelirainary uatters beforo wo start?

MR. FELDMAN: Yes, Your Hor,or. Firot, I have for

the Board copbs of tha cubpoena which we served and, in addition |f3

Ia i
I uc 3 like to introduce to the Dca' J ond the other parties i

.

S
two now attorneys for !!iarai Valley who will be entering their

6
appearance right now. First, Tawn Fichter , anct thea Mu

7 Seile:. . And they will be helping reprocent ;41ami Valley from |

0
now on and I have given copies to all tha parties and I havo

9 copies for the Board right now.
I

10
CHAIRMAN BECHHOEPER: Notican of appearance?

II MR. FELD:2N: Yes notices of appearanco.e

I2
C H A I R'4 A N B E C i!E C P.F E R : Fine.

13 I believe Mr. Conner was cronc-examining Mr.
14 Hofstadter and we want hira to resume the stand, absent any
15 other prelirinary matters which partica wich to raise.

'

16 Whereupon,

17 EDUIN HOFSTADTER

10 resumed the witneca stand and, hcVing been previously duly sworn
g

19' was exanined and testified further ao follows:
20 CEOSS-EXAMINATION

I
21 i BY MR. CONNER:

|

22 O Mr. Hofstadter, do you have a copy of the transcript of
23 last Friday's prococdings with you?

24 A no, air.

25 O Catald your o7uncol furnish youone? I have straa

Q 't CV;
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3 1 questions about lact wen 9.' a tect.imony.

2 MR. BRIGHT: You can uso nine if you liko.

3 THE WITNESS: Thank you.

4 BY MR. COlanm.:

5 Q Mr. Hofstadter, when we closed last Friday, I van

G asking you .1 bout your tenthony on the wolds breaking, You had

7 tactified that they break in a jaggad manner; in that correct?

8 A Yec, sir.

9 0 All wolds fail in a jaggcd vanner?

10 A I would say, ac best as I can recollect, they cor-

11 tainly don't break in a sn.coth manner. In other words, it's a

12 degree of roughnocs, howevar a porcon vould describo it.

13 Q But they always brcak, as you stated, in a very

14 sharp, jaggcd mannor? Is thac your testinony?

15 A I would say - I can't recall seeing a broken ucld

'
16 that didn't have somo shs.rp edgos; yes, sir.

17 0 I asked you nbout a jagged e.lge, not bout a sharp

16 cdge.

19 A Uhat in your definition of jagged, sir?

20 0 The word you used in your testimony, sir.

21 A Jagged means to me an irregular -- in other wordc,

22 it's not straight.

23 ; O So all welds, then, breah in an irrogular mannor; in

24 that your testimony?

A I would say all tha uoldo I over obrerved that have25

32i 036
,
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broken have broken in an irrr. gular manner; yce, sir.

g O Okay. You canbified at pano 1251 of tha tranneript,2

3 if you want to look at it,
about cables kicking and juupira uhen|.

4 onergized. Do you recall 2 hat? I

b A Yes, sir.

C Q Eave you eve: oce:. cables in a cable tray kick or

I
7i jump?

-

|
I6 A I have never looked at cables in a cable tray uhuro

9 they would kick or jump, but I have cuan cablos and I havo fe2t

10 conduit whero cables were in and I felt the conduit move fran

11 i the kick, yes, sir.

12 O How hiah or how much of a movcnent would that be?

13 A IIcw acvare? Is that uhat your question is?
i

14 0 Yes.

15 A Tha cables that I saw were not carrying too high a

16 current. It was very noticeable, cir.

17 0 You mean they wauld junp, say, cir inches?

:8 A I wou'd sayr liko it was coming doim from the colling

19 [ in a length of ecy 15 feat c.nd out in the open -- yes, I would

20 cay it would probably jump ci: inchon j,

!

21 Q Now havre you -- |
!

22 A That's opinion.

23 0 Have you over azon the Zimmer cabics jump? !

24 A I really don't thinh any of your Zim er cabico have
.

25 been energiacd, no - they were not energized the day I was !
|
J

i

321 037 |
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|

,there, i
f

I |2 Q gather the an%er to my gacution is yca have notA

' se any Zilama cables jump?

!4 A No, sir.
|

5 0 How do you know t:,ay were enorgized?

6 A I rather think that this d e the reacon for tha hetring

7 to find out.

C Q Can you anmier the question?

9 A Ho, cir; I do not know, cir.

10 0 You don't know when you ucro cut thero for an hour

11 or hour and a half whether tha cables you ucro looking at hid

12 current in them or not; in that correct?

i

13 A That is true. I

14 Q Do you knou, for enraplc, that the largcat cable in

15 the Zimmer cable trays is 6600 volta?

16 A I havo no idea.

17 Q Nsw directing your attention to pago 1232 of the

18 tranocript, look at lina 13. I want to seo if you havo

19 refroched your rocollection on any of your clurges of last wook

20 and see if you rcncmber any cpacifica. There you talk about

21 getting a wolder certified proparly. Do you ces that?

t

22 | A Yo3, sir.

f
I Q Do you have any ide Uho told you that?23

24 + A Scraral people told no that. In other wordo, do you
|

25 have a particular parcon in mird? I re' illy don't undtratand j

what you -- n-p
3336I UJ
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1 Q Last Friday ycp anawarcd that by enying you lud

talked to the b'Icadec rchool paonle and a magacino editer.2 Havas

3i you got the names of any other pcopic in induatry that you

4 talked to about that?

5 A I would say that to One bent of ny nemory we talkcd !
i

6 about this also uith Mr. Unig and thia was confirmed back to cc

7 from Mr. Pratt who talked with quito a few paople, even tho

8 Hobart people at Troy, 4nd tha oas annver we got -- one of the

9 answers we got back concictently in a uniform nanner from all

10 the people wo talked with dealt with this recc:aracnded approach.

11 In other words, our progrm --

12 Q I believc you raid Mr. Pratt was one of thrra?

I

h 13 A Yes, sir.

I

14 0 ne was your cuployees in that right? t

A Yes, sir.15

16 0 And he was telling you about velding; in that right?

A He warin't telling uo about uelding. We would review17

jg together, in other words, what information we had gathered.

19 Q How y u cay on the next page -- it'a where you were

20 talking about having 1,000 hours per volder of training. Dc,

21 you sea that at thG bottam of tha pago?

A Yes, cir.22

0 You later caid in your tactimony it wao about 140023

hours.'

94

A ' ait. I caid that their complete waldar program25
:

- Iinvolved 1400 hours.

321
p;O
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1 Q Now did they say that cien qualified weldern had to

2 havo 1,000 to 1400 herra of araininc?
.

3 A Please repcat the quec'tien. !

|
@ 4 MR. FrJ2D2iAIi: % ci:Joct to thc qucation unlesn ho

S qualifies when ho noons thin training.

6 THE WII;IESS: Pleasa repast thG qu mtion. ,

7 CHAIPJIIdi EECI:IIGEUER: Coald you repeat the question?

E (Uhereupon, the pre.cedi: g quostion was rad by the reporter?
i

9 MR. FELDMAN: Defero they'rc qualified or after I

10 they'ra qualified?

11 TES ID:THESS: If the pornon in qualified, he doacn't

12 nacd tho training.

13 BY MR. COITE'h

14 Q A1), right. nou it ir, your toctimony then that

13 Technichron or anybody alua did not aay that qualified wclders

le necdcd this cc 1plete training prcgram that you were talking
,

1
i

17 about; is that corrcat?
.

10 A Now when wc my qcalified icoldsr, ife vara apotking

19 i of qu311fied volders in all asp;cta that would be qualified in
L

20 all oight testa.

21 0 How if a man werc qualified in MIG st: col hericontal,

22 Eculd ho need 1,000 hon:ca of training.g
,

g3 A I would say ro. If he had cpecialized and ha only
'

h I had to pasa onc tect, then the are. cunt of training that to would.y,
.+a
I

25 j require vould be reduced by the amount that he needc.
1 ,-3 n
| ) \ d 'i V
i
i ,

{
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1
O Would ho need any .nore training --,

is

th,
0

A Any more than what?g

I3
Q To make steci horizontal?l'

!@ ',

,
A Any more than what?

0 |g
0 Than he already hr.d.

*
A He noeds the training to the c'.ctant that ha lacho the

.

characterictic chewing that ha has quall'!ied.

Ir
t Q Isn't it your feeling that all welders who worked

O for you nust be qualificd in all techniques of wolding?

10 A According to the CC manual, that is the ccedition

that ' old have prevailed.'

a And this in the concept that perscates your outire

h ' J' .*ostimony, isn't it?
it
is

'd KR. FELDMAN: Objection. That calls for an opinion,
l;i
I t
If he wanto to ack hit what his opinion is about what 10*

-

'' required for woldero to be qualified, that'c comething; but ifj

: ' , he's just asking him uhct hic -- to characterizo his entire
,

8i tastimony, ho can road it himacif and make his own opinion.,

I CHAI?diAN DECEH02FER: I think tho question may bep
t

**

.. [ answered. The cuestion is propar. I think the ostion is justc
|-

" what is tho basis for your tcctinony.:
.

$ ;? TIIE WITNESS: To answor your qucation, yes, I would

S g say, in other wordo, if in the QC manual we otata we do a
4

24 g certnin thing, then I believe we chould do that thing to the bort
P

25 g of otu ability. That's ny belief, yca.
U

321 04:
'
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I O Then chouldn't a welder be qualified in all

CR5317 1

processes?
david 2

h If we go by what the annual says 2n its brcadest
davidl 3

9 | interpretation, yec, I would say that is so,
cake 2 4

0 How man -- undar the ACME code cection 9, how

fis ng 5 *

many welding prccessas aretherc?
6

A There are r.any proceases.i

I
7

Q 10, in fact,aren't there?
G

|
A Ycs, it could ba 10, sir. '

;

9

0 How many types of natals are there?
10

A Thero are many types of --
il

Q 22, about, isnTt that so?

f
.

1 T.

A It could be.

13
Q How many tyrs of filler rods are there?

14
A There could be a filler rod for every metal, sir.

15
O About 15 different basic filler rods, aren't there?i

13 |
'

A There could be. I don't know tha exact number.

17
'

O Now is it your testimony that to meet youre

IC
standards that you hn'.n used in your testir.ony that a wolder

is

j should be qualified in all of these processes, all of these

20
metals and all of these different kinds of rods?

21
A NO, sir. A man chould be only qualified in

!

@ 22
processec and natorials and that -- the p'ocesses employed,

23
we'll say, by Hushy. j

9 ?4 <

0 In other words, than, if a man Liqualified in
u

|
MIG sto?.1 norirental, jou utill think he ought to be qualified

i: -
.

P

i 32i n39 {
7

u o ,_
,
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david 2 1 in all of the eight precasses that you have mentioned with the

2 steel and aluminumi

3 A For a reaacn a little bit different than what

4 you may think, and that is that I know in practice the man

5 cannot stay and work in cae work centers, but there are assigned
I

!6 some other work enters, and when they are assignad to other

7 hork centers, it is in those instances when they need to be

a qualified to do the work in the other work centers.

9 In other uords, ;f they stayed in one work conter --.

10 for exanple, if they stayed in 35, they would only need MIG,

11 but because of reasons that may come upe the man may move either

12. to work center fcur or 41.

13 0 But you, as his cuperviser, vouldn't allow a man

u who was not qualified in aluminum, would you?

15 A I would have absolutely nothing to do with what

15 man worked where.

17 Q Then you were not the man supervising?

16 A No, sir.

19 0 You said last Friday, as I recall, that you were

20 in charge of all of the welders -- welder training?

21 A I was in charge of welder training, but I was not

'
22 in charge of assigning work to the weldern; that wasg) g

23 pr duction's recponslbility.

24 0 okay.. Ycu wouldn't have surthing to do with

whether a man vould he allc"cd to work in aluminum 3 f he were
25 ,,

, 1 - '
g .5

;i 3 2 ,i u w
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david 3 I not qualified in alttaimr..?

2 A Absolutely not.

3 O And you didn't cupervice de see if anybody was

4 improperly employed?

5 A Mo, cir. No, sir.

G Q Who did?

7 A The direct aupervicion was by, first, the man's

6 foreman.

9 0 Do you renc.abe.r a man's name?

10 A Ucll, as I recall, paking - are you speaking of

11 the Zirner jcb in particular?,

12 Q Any job.

13 A Oh, the Zin c.tcr job, the fereman's name was

'

to Mr. Waits.

15 Q Mr. Pratt had nothing to do with supervising

16 the uciders, is that true?

17 A That is trt.c.

m Q All right. Directing your attention to page

19 1297 and 1306, look particu'.nrly at 1306; do you have it?

20 A I've got 1306.

gj Q Lcok at about 9 down to 17; I asked you about

2?. the names of the individuals that you raid vero retested; do

you see that?23 j

| A Yes, sir.24 ,

0 All right. Now, I asked you at some length if25
1

321 044
i i
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david 4 1 you could remember the name: of the individuals that you

(|) 2 said Mr. Lay told you had failed in the testing.

3 A Right.

4 O So --

5 A I told you I didn't remember the names.

5 0 And since last Friday have you thought about this

7 any more?

8 A Yes, I have.

9 0 Have you thought of the men's names?

10 A I really cannot recall the names.

11 0 D3d "ou try to contact Mr. Pratt about this?

12 A About this in particular?

h 13 No, sir.

14 O Did you try to contact Mr. Pratt over the

15 ucekend?

16 A I talked uith Mr. Pratt.

37 Q Isn't it a fact you were waiting for him in

gg your care outside his office?

gg A No, it isn't.

20 0 Where did you see Mr. Pratt?

21 A At his house.

22 C Were you sitting in your car when he drove up?

A No, I wasn't.23

24 O Mhere were you?

MR. FELDMAN: Your Ilonor, I objcct to this line25

321 045
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1

david 5 of questioning. It's relcant whether or not he saw Mr. Pratt,
2

but how he nsw Mr. Prar.t, I don't see the relevancy of this
3

at all.g
I think this as a uacte of the board's time.

5

MR. CONNEP: Thic goes to the uitness's credibility
G

in showing advice and prejudice and will be quite a bit of
7

this cross.. examination.
8

..(Board conferring.)
D i

C.tAIRMAN BECHIiOEFER: I think credibility is a
10

vaEd question for us to -- we have to address it, so I think
11

I will allow the questions for awhile anyway.
12

You may ask the -- you may answer the question.
13 *

, . .

MR. FELDMAN: Could you have the reporter rcpeat
14

the question? I don't --
15

(The record was read as requested.)
16

Tile WITNESS: I was in Cincinnati for that and
17

I was on my way back frca Cincinnati.
18

BY MR. CONNER:
19

Q I asked you about where you talked to Mr. Pratt;
20

was it at his house?
21

A los, sir.

dig 22
Q Were you incide the house when he came home?

23
A No, sir. I was not inside the house uhon he

24
came hone.

25
0 Nhere did you see hin. 321 04f;

I
!
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knockedonthedoor.|david 6 1 A He was in the houce when I

2 And Mr. Pratt was in the house.

3 O How long had you been there?

4 A I had not been there any time. I parked. I walked

5 from my parked car and knocked on the door and Mr. Pratt was

6 there.

7 O Now, had you neen Mr. Pratt any time prior to that

8 over the weekend?

9 A No, sir.

10 0 Only one tir.c?

11 A Right.

12 O Did Mr. Pratt ask you not to bother him anymore?

13 A No, he did not ask me that.

14 Q Hadn't you been trying to talk to Mr. Pratt

15 for several weeks prior to that time?

13 A No, I had not.

17 O Did Mr. Pratt ask you not to call him anymore?

19 MR. FELDMAN: I object once more to this line

19 of cuestioning; unless Mr. Conner can proffer sone evidence

20 that he has to rebut these answers, I think it's totally

irrelevant as to credibility or anything and unless he can say21
'

that he's talked with Mr. Pratt and knss thic to be true22

himself, I think that otherwise it's --23

MR. HEILER: Mr. Chairman, I would agree with
24

the objection of Miami Valley; I don't underctand why we
25

I ,,4 n5 ,

3di V 't .
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david 7 1 have to stand here cad licton to pri:2te conversations

2 betucen Mr. Pratt and ?ir . Hofstadter. I knew of no reason

3 why Mr. Hofstadter canact discuss with Mr. Pratt any

4 matters related here'o.c

5 But I don't undarstand the meaning of it on

6 croca examination, unlaca Mr. Conner can denonotrate for
.

*

7 us the connection.
/ '

i

8 (Board conferring.) -

9 CHAIRMAM BP MIiiOEPER: I thin:; ycn shott1d try to

10 connect up what you' :e trying to drive at in terms of ths --

11 what you're trying to .how.

12 MR. CONUER: ?.re ycu suctaining the objdction?

13 CHAIRMAH EEC'P:OCPER: I'd like to find out

14 before I sstain it -- 7'd unnt to find out what you're

15 driving at, what you're try:ing to shou.

16 MR. CONNER: Ar. Pratt han been cubpoenacd by the i

iatervenors as a witnean. I'm laying a foundation for17

7g cross enanination of hin and also laying a foundation as

39 to the credibility of Mr. Hofstadter, and certainly under the

20 rules of evidence, that's legitimate cross examination.'

pq I didn't think the objections were worth responding

22 UO'(g)
(Board conferring.)33

CHAIRMAN BECHEOEFER: I think the uitness may24

cncuer the question. I don't know how long I'll let this3

791 o/'-
J {_ \ Ll 'i a

,
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david 8 1 line continue, but I think for awhile.

2 You may anmier the quection.

3 Objection overruled.

4 THE WITNE3S: What was the question?

5 (The r-7crd uas rand as requested.)

6 THE WITHELS: Ho , he did not.

7 BY MR. CONNER:

6 Q Isn't it a fact that when you arrived at the Pratt

9 homa, Mr. Pratt was not there?

10 MR. TELDWJi: Objection, your Honor; that's been

11 both asked and answered.

12 THE NITNESS: I told you -

#
13 MR. FELDUdi: Kit, Mr. Hofstadter, for the

14 board to rule.

15 (Board conferring.)

16 CHAIRMAN DECHh0EFER: I think that question has

17 been answered previously.

Is MR. CONNER: As long as the record is clear.

19 BY HR. CONUER:

20 Q Didn't you have a conversation with Mrs. Pratt

21 prior to talking to Mr. Pratt?

22 A Yes, sir.

23 Q And didn't you wait a long tirae before Mr. Pratt

24 'came home?

25 A No, I didn't.

321 049 !

.
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david 9 1 0 Did Mrs. Pratt tell you anything chout acking

2 you to leave?

'

3 A no, sir.

4 O Was Mrs. Pratt upcat?

S A I couldn't oay that she was upcot?

G G Did she say anything to you about calling the i
i

!

7 police?

'

8 A She did not.

9 MR. FELD?LMI: Objection, your Honor; once more
;

|

10 this is totally irrelevant; unless Mr. Conner can at least

11 profSr that he has evidence to the contrary, then I ceo

12 no purpose in any further questioning along this line, as

13 to credibility or anything. Mr. Hofstadter's answers in

M the negative to all theca quc2 ions, I think that should be

jg enough.

16 MP. . COUNER: The question has already been answered.

FUI. FELDMAU: I think he's e.nswered that one.;7

BY MR. CONIIER:Jg

19 0 How, Mr. IIofstadtcr, directing your attention

to your sworn testi:aony i: bat you were asked to destroy20

recordr< about a retosting of men; do you recall it?'

21

A Yea, sir.22

0 You still don't remember who their nanas aro?23

f| A Mo, sir.g

O Do you remember whether those men worked on the
29

I
i
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david 10 1 Zim:r.er job or not?

2 A No, sir. I do n Y: rez' ember .

3 Q We're talking about these so-called reteating

el by Mr. Lay in May through July or into July of 1978; is that

5 correct?

6 A Right,

f

7 Q The Zimmer job was over 'oy then, vaan't it?

8 A It van over.

9 Q Was Junior Allen one of the men?

10 A I really don b know.

11 O Uas Donald Crutchen one of the men -- Crutcher?

12 A I do not kr.ow,

13 0 I'm going to read you theco names and you justh
} ,1 tell no if it's any different; I don't want to take too

15 long.

Tom Daniclu?
16

A I don't recall.
17

Q Lowell Frei.ch?
18

A I don't recall.ig

0 Mr. c, rey?20

A I don't recall it.gj

0 Ken Ilowell?22

A I don't recall 1. hat.
23

Q Marcel dutton?
34

A I don't recall that.
25

321 05',
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davidl1 1

O Larry Linton?
2

A I don't recall that.
;

3 i

O Larry Rose?
4

A I don't rccall.
5 j

Q Tim Hilliana?
|

0
i

A I don ' t rec::.ll . .

'
?

O So that doesn't refresh your recollection in the
8

least?

9
A No, sir.

10
0 Were any other rwn tested at this time?

11
A At -- this was a program t.nd the first stop in

12
the progrum was to start off and to -- to test every velder

13
no that we could see where he was, uc'll say, in respect to the

14
need for training.

15
The first t:zo welders -- the first two wolders that

16
ucre tested failed, and thece velders had a certification

17 |
uhore they had passed the toat and were certified, and as a

18
result of taking this test, and a failure in the test, which

19
meant then they lost their certification and would have to

20
ba -- take additional tests to regain their certification.

21
0 110w, will you try to answer my question.

90
--

A Yes, sir.
t

23
0 Here thern any other men tested in this time period?-

t
9 .5

|"~
i A Yes, there ucro othel popeopic tected in this

25 timo period, but not in this phace of the progrd3
1 (- ,

JL| U.J i-
!
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l

davad 11 1 0 Is it you: centinony that these tests would
'

2 have involvea one vf the men whoco names I read you -- org
3 two of the men, excuac rea.

4 A It cotil hava.

S Q vnu don't know v:acther it's cne of thin group,

G two of the men in thic group or conchody olac?

7 A No, I do not.

8 Q Do you knov the names of any other peoplo that

9 may have been tested in thin period?

10 A No, I do n.ct.

end 2 ti

db fis. 12

13

14

15

16

17

|
1e

19

20

21

22

23

9 24

-

25 ,oe ' . 'DLt dJJ
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Tp 3 1 0 Do you ,:ncu what the " elect involved?
dbl

j
2' ?aa it IIIC utecl hori::nntal? 'G
3 A I do not ro"<r har J. t , nc, air.

/; Q You den't re unber anything 2c.oro about
i

|'
y ' hat one way nr the o th n ''

g A No, I do acc.

li Q And you c..dn;t see the one or two piocac7 i
f

3s f paper that re flect-sc thc failure of the tent, in that
|
i rue?9

|
10 A No, and the renscu for not seeing all of

,

i
thic is I caw, I talked in, and dr, Lay and ncudy were3 ;- pt

i
' t gether, and I walked in to oeu thic una the day12

-~

Y "" " " U ' " "Y " #* "9*g 13 ,
~ '

Tan d between the tuo of them, I got the understanding, andI,

n. ,
i

i

, a_ |jaccepted it, and I don't recall how, chat the firot tuon

l
pen test.cd failed. And their question wea, on the fi r s t-,o

step of our prograra, we ,7c r -' to rotect all of the
,71

hvelders that had certifi ca cion. That was the first

Jtep. And then these two failed, then nandy'a question
i

U o .rae was chould un continue with hi% And I said lett
,,0 \.:

!

e see Prod and ue trill find out whera ve go from here,
That une the purpoco 0; T.y ceing Fred, to find outr
(.-

{ifwe abould continue uiuh the ratest af tha previously, , ,

""! certified voldern.
!.

24 || Q And you di_dn't e-Ia n look at the paper? I
h. *,

i*(-

|
J A I cau enough c7idence, un uill say, either

|

f
!

-_i UJa '

i
la i
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Da 2 1 paper or tne parto, cc..ething convinced laa b ayonu c doubt

g 2 wa will cay tnat tac two uen fcilad. ilnat it vias exactly,

3 that was not tuo proble.a. The proble;a van wnat do we do;

4 in other worda, their i:a.c adiato nand was for an answar as to

5 what do they continue to do.

C Q Will you anwar ray qucation? Did you look at the '

7 paper?

8 A I can't say spacifically I looked at tae paper,

9 or I looked at the pieces. I was satisfied by what I saw

10 and what they told us t:at the two man had failed the test.

jg V Look at paga 1316, lina 23. Don't you say thero

12 "1 didn't even exauino tae paper."I

n I can' t raucuaer eLuaining tna paper, no , sir.g

If I had exauineu the pagar, it is highly likely I would14

havc rem:uabered tne n=2u . nnd liko you anked tue oaforo,
l a..

have I thought how thiu occurred, I have tnougn' all woen
l o,.

over it. All I can tell you is tant whatevor they saiu or
,

showed rac convinced na that there was failure, dow wnat the
16

actual, what I vaw to caavinca na of tue failuro I can't

remenbar.
20

Q E8 you are changing your testinony fro:a lastg

Friday to this exten t, is that correct?

A I a:a not cnanging it. I am only I will say

21 explaining it.

pg Q You are not sura unetner you looked at p o ipperp
.

}}g VJ>
or not then?

|



.

i

i
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033 1 I can't rec ll. that ra uau rJte papar, no, cir.

2 u oo you recall unct. >r you took tha pagar in to dr..

3 Danta when you talked ,' .hu h Ja?

4 A That I know I did not do. I just wcat-- ; hen I left

1

5 Mr. Lay and Handy, I lcJE wiin nothing.!

6 Q All right. !1r. Janta ditin ' t aay anything to you

7 wnen you went in to hini tua first tila about destroying taa

O paper, rignt?

9 A That's rignt,

10 V Wnen tci h e .5, i taat?

11 A I unnt in te !r. uinta with a question, and tua

12 qacation was -- I ro?cr ad tn a t. tne Eirst two unn tested

13 failed, and then I had . quec tim and taat was snoulu dandya

14 , and Mr. Lay continue r a the re.s te n tin g .

;g Q And then you said later you were out in the shop
i

1G or coraetaing, and iir. Janta ocue to you?

'

I was in 1.'.y c2fico.
,

.

O Who was in yo;r o"fice uith you?
10

A Thoro wasn' t anybody.
19

Q Mr. Lay vaan't thers?
20

A Ho, cir.
21

\

'l Q Mr. Manta wasn't tiusre?

|22
d Llo , Uir.

23

u You said at; ore point tna.. vou had a conversation
24

25 witn Mr. Kepler from the (IRC'a Offica of Inopection and

Enforcement?

a
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|

DB4 I A Yes, sir. $
6

2 Q About the sidc<; of the cable trays?

3 A Yes, siro |

4 0 I think you chie nu told you that even with the

5 sides en tne traya, that thera vau, and I quoto, "a s;aall

6 naargin of safety lef t"?

j A Yos, sir.

g Q When was thati

A3 That was in the Cin.:innati City Building c Foi)ruary

8 Of 9*10

Q Of what year?*
);

A This year. Thct was in a conversation witn L!arylin12 '

sman an Iayself, with Mr. Xepler, and u :ac f the que.stions13

she asked and some of the questions I asked.g
.

u ea co che of Mab em to bic15

* "" Y#
16

A Because I re;ncaber through accociation, sir. |

V That was about five months ago?

It Yes, sir.

20 y eut you do r.at rcuouber a similar conversation you
4

| had about tne job you cnro. .rengstmible for with these two21

;

22| men who failed the resretost about uoathe ago, is tnat

23 EBypect?

O 24 a 1 re m uer eho o,oru m which wo viu sey which is

es ential, to me was essentia] , and the pt -t ttiat is essential25

r ;

50
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DB5 1 was do we continuo witn the rctest ci others or do we not.

2 Q You do not re: anoor the n,uitc:. of tua two aco

3 , who were under your supervinica tor training,is triat correct?
I
|4 ; A That's right.
t

|
''

i Q By the way, did you ever uconlight ubile you were
i

6 ' working for Ilucky? You knou that I ccan by zcoonlighting,

don't you?

A Yes.
8

Q Ilero you gainf:ully amployed by anybody clue wnile
9

you wera employed at lius ky?
10

21R r FEI,DIIAU : I objecu, your IIonor, as to relevancy.1

1
I
I don't see what this has to do with anything regarding

12
Zimmer.

13
CliAIIE1I21 1;SCH210EFER: Cauld you cxplain the

14
relevance?

15 MR. COSIER: I don ' wish to tole <3raph my case.

16 It goco to the credibility of the witness and blac and

prejudice. And I havc ccma Iaorc qucations.g

THE hf1TNESS: 'le a - ~

MRo FEDLMA:1: Wait, lir. Ecfu'dadtor.
'
'

19

CHAIRMAN DEC;11!0EFER: I believo he can answer tne20

question. I will see uh:.re we are going. If it has any
21

, relevance, I think his queutione ca.n be continued. If not, I
2A \

will reconsider.
23

BY MR. CONNEil:
24

O While you werc.. etapicyed at Hucky, warc you gainf ully
'

25

lemployed claewhore, and you charted to cay yac and you
771 fl i'
JL| UJ ,
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1

D36 started to say yes and you varo interrupted.
2

A 'les.

3
Q Who were you gainfally snployed by?

4
A I did difforant jobs for dif ferent people of a

5
consulting nature.

G
Q Will you state - cxcuse ua. Finish your answer o

,
'

A I thought I answered that I did do scas consulting
8

work for soca 'different pcople,
o
~

Q Plecae naice tuo g33 pig,
10

;; One that I caa na:ac van ignorican Standara ofA

12 Mexico City.

Q Vnab was that uork?13

Ag That involved a review of alterante or possible
" *##" "Y8 * " " "" #'" " "E""15 *

u0'16

A I really can'. recall any other tnat I worked for

la whilo at Huskey, outside of that ono.

19 Q How about Augr.r Tool & Dio?

20 A Wall, I had worked for Augur oafter I loft uuskyo
21 O YOu didn't work for augur while you were e.maployed

g 22 at Husky?

23 A Not to my knowledgc. I can ' t rc11moer working at

3,; Augur befora or while I was at 11ucky,

25 0 Jhat work do 3c21 do for Augur?
,n1 nrG
jf| V J /-

.
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i

Ob e :tica, your 11onor. If he wasn*t '

DB"; 1 IIR. FELDil A.1 : 3

h

2 [ uorking tnere while he wa:; at lic y, I don't see Lho

3 relevanco cf tais eitho2.. ilo'.c ic it role.vant what Mr.

4 Hofstadter has done cinca ha laft Funky in torms of his

3 employment?

I

(; |
(Board conferring) ,,

|

j | CilAIIciA!i UECIEiO2 pen: I do;3't son any relcvanco j
e-

r; to his enployment with Augar af tcc ha 1sf t Huskyo Therofore
i

I will uphold ths objec' ion to ths.t questien. !

BY MR. ColiNER:,3ns
t,,

I, Q Iir. Hofstadter,. diu you over let a contract for ij,,
'$

i

.
redrassing electrodes u:ed in resistanca welding?

11R. FELDMAti: ODjection. dould you repeat the
L,_.e

question?
. . ,

m i

f

I BY i-id. C01h1ER:
15 "

O I will rapaat it., Did you cver have anything to do;

10 ;
,

I

with letting a contract for Husky tor rodressing electrodea
. . ,
3,

I for resis'anco uc1 ding?
16 j

A Yes, sir. I was instrumental in seeing taat some
19

electrodes wore cent to Augur for redressing, yes.
20

Q That is Augur Tool & Dic? .

:'1

A Yes, sir.
22 o ,

o -

4 Q 67 hon did you r rrnnge that centract?
ie,

Jev

A I really don't recall tna aact dato., do sent tips
,M

I$ t

' ' to Augur for . redressing an/cral tinos. I
?, .a.

r

;
,

i l
i 1
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Dd3 1 W n' ell, when wac the first time that you recall?

2 A It could have been in 1976 cr 1977.

3 Q Could it have been earl 2.ar than tnat, in '73 or

'74?4

A I doubt it, sir.5

Q Then you are saying in '76 or '77 you let a contract

to Augur Tool & Dio to work on the elactrodas?

A To redross r.hn tipe, sir,

O Is that what you do for Augur now?
9

A Ho, sir.
10

MR. FELO11AU : Objection, your Honoro Ha has
11

never testified h. works for Augur now.
12

MR. BetRTii: Tna quaations has b e answered, sir.

la CHAIIUiMI DECHEOEFER: Yes, the question has been
.-

;g answered.

BY MRo COMMER:
16

Q Do you have in your houc rio equipment to do
17

redressing of electrodou?
18

MR. FELDMAN: Objection, your Honor. I don't see
19

the relevancc of what ML, Hofst:1dter has in hic home.
20

CilAIIU'J.N BZCHEOEFER: Could you repeat your question?
21

EY Ul. CONUEF.:
22

Q The question was do you huvo in your homa the
23 equiprent for redracsing electrodos?

24 (Board conferring)

CHAIIEiAN BECH!iOEFER: I think that questionis
2-3

relovan t. Objection overrulet

321 061
i
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DB9 1 THE I.'ITNESS : Yes, I have a latha at heue, ycs, sir.

2 BY IIR. CUUtIER:

3 Q Did you ever redresa electrodes for Augur in your

4 homa?
I

5 A Yes, I did.

6 O And did you ever redress electrodes for Augur prior

7 to August 19787

8 A No, sir.

g Q davor?

A UO' Uir-10

Q Did you over . 2drena electrodas for Augur anywhero
37

Prior to August 1970?en
sL

ed Tp 3 A No, sir.
73

14

15

IG

17

la

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

321 062
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7 0 Uhon did you do this work for American Standard?

2 A That would have been ahortly after I started with

! uchy. I had como of that work at the time I ctarted. I wan3
|H
t

jdoing that before I started uith Husky and a crall a.nount of it4

15 was uncompleted and I completed it.

C 0 And how long C.id it take to finich the work?

7 A I really don't recall. Uhen you say how long -- do

8 you nean liko a month or do ycu mcan hou --

9 Q However you can anewar. Would it tako a year?
i

10 A Oh, no, no. It was conplated in a relatively chcrt

11 time. I would cay 30 to GO days. It uas really como oddo and

12 ends that had to be cleaned up.

13 0 Was your enployer aware that you were doing thic

14 cxtra ucrk?

15 MR. FELDMhli: Objection, Your Honor. I don't see

tc how Mr. Hofotadter could hacu whc.t the cenployor was aware of e To

17 find out what the caploy .r was aware of,. why don't we coh the

gg ; caploycr? I don't think it's a propor question of Mr.

!
19 ' Hofstadter. By the way, Mr. Eofstadtcr, whan,I object, please

20 wait until the Hoard rulus.

(Board confcrring)
21

I

CHAIRMIdi D2CUuo3 fen: Ua will uphold the objection,i22

but tha quaction might bn rcphraced. I think the quantion
3g

| cculd bo rephraced. I uill uphold the objection tho uny thag

question utando nou.25

I

32'I ll O U ',"'-
'
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2 1 BY MR. CONNER:

2 Q Did you inform Husky that you were working for

3 American Standard while you wcro working for Hucky?

4 A I think at the timo that I was interviewod Mr. Long

5 acked mo about tha availability and I mcplained to him that I

6 had some work to finish that I had started for American

7 Standard which I had to finich, and than I said it would be dona

e on Saturdays and Sundays and I could clean it up over a period

9 of time. I think that was tha agrecment no I recall discussing

10 it. Yes, he was aware that I had cone of that and I cleaned

11 it up and that was it.

12 Q Now when I firct acked you the question chout

13 working for other people, you talked about, yes, thero were

14 peoplo or something. Th?n yon could only remember Anorican

15 Standard. Uho else did you work for while you wore employed

16 at Husky?

17 MR. FELDMAN: Objection, Your Honor. Wait, Mr.

te Hof stadter. That's bcan ackcd and answered.

19 MR. BARTH: Your Honcr, you have already rulod

20 previously on the objection that Mr. Connar may ask ao to who

21 I Vas employod by other pcople Uhile Ucrhing at Hucky. The

22 quection was previously ruled as adniasible.

23 CHAIIEMI DECUH02FER: Tho qucation is adniccible c

2e but the only thing I'm not auro of is whother it'c alrendy

I25 been anagered. I think ho nay anmzer again. He nay have

already bean ached. I'n not ::uro.
79i f's /
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i THE WITNESS: I didn' t work for anybody clso except

2 , haerican Standard while I wac at Hucky.
! !

| DY MR. CONHZR:3

4 Q Mo one olac?

5 A I cortainly can't rcmcmber it if I did; no, sir. '2o

G the best of my memory, I did not.

7 Q Nou you will recall tha lei;ter we talkod about that

8 you sent dated August 18, 1973, t'ro weeko after you vere laid

9 off at Husky, which is Exhibit 1 to the inspection report?

10 A Yes, sir.

11 0 Wcro you eatiafied with the results of the inventi-

12 gation conducted by the URO following that lotter?

13 A Mo, sir.

14 0 In fact, you wrote a letter cantigating the NRC

15 afte:: the inspection was cespletcd, didn't you?

f MR. FELDMMis Objection, Your Honor, to the16

37 characterization of the lotter.

33 CIULIlumu BECHEOEFER: You might rephrase the ques-

19 tion.

20 DY MR. ComiER:

21 Q Mr. Hofstadter, did you writo a letter to th3 URC

22 following the completion of tha invcatigation?

A Yes, sir; I did.23

h y
.

hnd uhat did you say in that lotter?O
i

2rj I wcat in det il outlining the reasons uhy IA

'l91 n / '-
Jf1 003
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I disagreed with thca.

2
O And you were rather strong in your language, ucron't

3 you?

4 A I would not cay I tras atrcug in my language. I

5 cxpressed ray opinion. If that's being strong, then I was strong,.

6 Q Did you accept the rccult of the invcatigation?

7 A I accepted portienti cf it. The exccption that I took

0 to it was the lack of dapth in certain creas.

O Q So you substituted your judguant for that of the

10 skilled investigators?

11 MR. FELDMAN: Objection.

12 MR. BARTH: Could we have the basic of tho objection?

13 C11AIPJiAN BECUnOEFER: Uhat'a the basis of'the

14 objection?

15 MR. FELD:!AN: I withdraw it.

16 THE WIT 11ESS: I took cxception to tha report to the

17 fact that in areas where I felt they vare important they did

18 not go into the detail that 2 fcit was neceacary for a ccmpleto

19 invectigation.

20 BY IIR. COIGER:

21 Q Who did you writo the letter tot

g 22 A To Mr. Koppi.nr.

23 0 You didn't write it to tha chtSman of the NRC?

24 A The only letter that I can recall writing van to

25 Mr. Koppler, sir.

321 066
i
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O The reason you wrote th3 letter of August 18, 1979

2
was because you were no 7.ad at being fired by Husky, vaan't it?

A Ho, it was not. ,I

,
"'

Q But you waited acma throe to four ycars before m2 king

5
the complaint to the NRC after you had firat knoun about ycir'

G
idea of what was wrong with Zim er cable trays; isn't that

7
correct?

O A You could look at it that way, but it ,;ould not no

9 right,

10
Q Two weaka after you were fired you urote a lotter to

Il the PRIG couplaining; right?

12 A The datec are right, yea.

13 O And then the .inc invectigated your ocmplaint; isn't

14 that right?

15 A Yoc, cir,

16 O And you didn't lika the resultu ao you urote a

17 latter complaining about the investigation. Ica' t tiutt right?

I8 It I didn't writa a letter complaining. I wrote a

19 letter outlining the reasono Jor the diaagroer.ent.

20 0 Isn't it a fcat that you have,filol a suit against

21 Hushy, or a complaint, with the Departnant of Labor under tha

22 Equ~.11 naployment Opportunitica law?

23 A I did not parconally, but I am c party to that; yes,

24 cir.

25 0 Holl, who vaa the plaintiff in that action?
i

|(d' u( ,'j r2 9 jt
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G I A Myself.

2g Q Nobody forced you to do it, did they?

3 3 30, gir,

@ 'I Q ilhy did you filo it?

5 A On advice of counnol.

G C You ucan counsel came te you and told you to file

7 a complaint with the Depa:rztment of Labor?

8 A No, cir< I went ard taL:cd to counsel.

9 O As a matter of fact, you had to go all tha uay to

10 Detroit to find councel, didn't you?

11 A No, I didn' t have to go to Dotroit to find councol.

12 Q Io your counsel from Dotroit?

13 A Yes, sir, but that dMn't mean I had to go to

14 Dotroit to find it.

15 Q Who suggested you go to DeP.roit?

1G A My yVungest con.

17 Q So you did go to Detroit to acek councol?

1 E. A Yes, sir.

19 Q What are you complaining about; becauce you were

20 lot go? Is that what you're complaining about in this suit?

21 A To my knowledge, there is not a suit yot.

:..' O Did you filo a complaint with the Department of

23 Labor?

I24 A Yea, sir.

25 Q And what did you complain about?

}
;

M / '. *
21| () Q O
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1 A Ago discririircion.

2
O 10 that t(ny you wera let go by Hushy?

3 A I havo reason to beliave tint that entered into it;

"' yes, cir.

U Q Ubat were you told when you were let go by Huahy?

G A I was to?.d ttnt it was a reduction of force.

I O Did they cay that had anything to do with' your age?

U MR. FELDMAII: Obje:; tion, Your IIcnor. I don't think

9' we have to litigate that anit in this p ccocding. I think that

to Mr. Conner hac gotten wht he vanted out of this and I think wo

II |cangoentomoreproductivecreac.
12 (Board conferring)

13 CHAIRMAN BEGIIE02.IIG: I think that question goco a
'

14 little far. I will sustain that ob-icatien.

15 BY MR. CCFRIER:

16 0 Mr. Hofstadtca, uhan ycu were laid off, vac anything

17 said to you about your esapstance?

18 A About what?

19 0 Your compctenco?

20 A 11o, cir.

21 Q Uow isn't it a fac2 that Euchy Inc a policy wherchy

g 22 when comeb::dy is laid off far a reduction in cocts thr.t they

23 retcin tnoir statuc as c.a cnployco for civ. months or 1cagor?

24 A 'That la my und: retarding,,

i
125 j Q And isn't it a face tbni you asked to ha tomina :cd

.I

| 321 06'
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1 frca your job af ter six 12cnths af ter you were laid off?

2 A No, that is not a fact. When I var let go, Mr.

3 Parker said -- I asked alcut the ceparation allowance and he

4 said the separation allouance uoald be paid s! c montha af ter

5 your layoff lacto six months.

6 0 Well, did you or did you not a:A to be terminated. co

7 you could get the ceparation allowanca?

8 A No, sir.'

t

9 Q It happened autcmatically?
!

10 |
A I never got tho separation allowanco, cir.

11 0 Did you have any convarcation with anybody in ".ucky

12 after you left there on August 4, 19787

13 A Yes. Ono ti:aa Fred Banta called and ached no to

14 ccme to the plant, that Mr. Ring vanted to talk to mo.

15 Q What did Mr. Ring want to talk to you about?

16 A Fred didn't say.

17 Q Did you talk to Mr Ring?

18 A No, sir.

19 0 Ycu didn't go?

20 A No, sir.

21 Q Did you hcVe any other conversation with anybody

22 at IIusky?

23 A Not that I recall.

24 Q Now last ucch we talked about ClainaDuncan. Do you

25 recall that?

j .(),
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1 A Yes, sir.

$ Q I think you said you hired him as the person to'I

3 inspcot tho velds, as part of tho QA prcgram; is that correct?

4 A I hired Claira Duncan c3 an inspcotor.

5 0 Now is ClaizoDuncan c good inspector?

6 A ClaireDuncnn overall - yea, Clair Duncan Flas a goode

' innpector.7

8 O And ho has ccatinncd to inspect the velds and set up

9 the program for training other incpectors to inspect welda, has

10 ha not?

1i A I would cay in thz arca cf welding inspc.ction, no

12 wold inspection unc performed and so I would not knou Hr.

13 Clair Duncan's cbility with rccrect to inspecting wolds,

id ,- 0 I'm sorry. Yc.u hi ca hiu to inspect the uolds and

15 then you caid ha didn't incpect then?

10 A I never caid ue hi::cd him to incpect the wolds. No

17 , hired him as an inspector to parforn inapection work.

10 Q Did ho perforn inspection work?

19 A Yes, sir.

20 Q But that did not involve any waldu?
1

21 A That is right.
i .

g 22 O Uhat doen IInchy do banidea velding?

23 | A Wo havo punch proca operationc; us have drill procs

24 operations; uo have trakc operation -- press brako operations;
i

25 I wa have shccr operations; no have roll form operations.

I
,

:| 321 07' i
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t Q Now is that v hat Mr. Duncan inspcctod?

2 A We cleo havo one other important part of it ar.d that

3 is we have receiving inspection uhere the parts that aro

h 4 purchased are checked.

5 Q l'ut it' o your tastimony that 11r. Duncan never

G inspected any welda?

A Primarily I would any ho did not, no, becausa cll of7

8 tho other workd that ho did did not leave him much time left.

In fact, his inspection was only partial in co many areas and9

10 that is why the inspection forca was -- peoplo were added to it

in order to do the verk or the type of wrk or the amount of
33

w rk that should bo dono.12

Q Now who works for Mr. Duncan?g

A I don't kncr.i the names of hic inspectorc. He had ag

fairly high tarnover in his inspectora.g

Q Was he a D. De M cIl who wrh1 for Sk . Duncan?
1G

A No, sir.

.nw 20 nam of anMy, Gong Mio wh
16

for Mr. Duncan?
79

A I can't recall their namco; no, air.,40

Q Do you knou anybody at Husky who ever inspcotedg

wolding?

A I can't -- right, I do not know of anybcdy who,z3

inspected wolding at Euchy.

O Mr. Pratt navar inapt.ctcl any wolding?

''1 ( 1 ' ')
I d i i.

I
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1 A I:ou uhen I'n speaking of inspecting of walding, I

2 was speaking of people working for Mr. Duncan. Zir. Pratt

3 inspectcd velding; yea, sir.

4 0 lir. Pratt inspected welding?

S A Yes, cir.

G Q Uac he a good inspector?

7 A Yes, sir.

8 0 I mean, you vouldn't dcubt if ho sau something and

9 okay'd it that it would be corrcct; ic that right?

10 A If -- are you scying that ha could do the job or ha

could not do the job?11 i

12 Q Answer it any way you want to.

13 A Randy Pratt could tell gcod ualda from bad valds;

14 yes, sir.

Is O You mean he lied alcut uhother a vald was good or

16 bad?

17' A Ilo . There woald ha no reason to.

18 0 Do you think he'd lie about whether a wolder had

to paccod a qualification tast?

20 A Ito wouldn't lic willingly; no, sir.

21 0 Do you think Mr. Pratt every falcoly cortifica a

22 welding qualification test?

23 A Wo want through that tha other day when un talked

24 about falac -- in other worda, there are degreca uhcro people

25 will call scanthing falco. In other worda, if comething ic

i
M, 1 0 3/ .-

4
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I dono improperly, one percon vill cay that is fcloo; another

2 person would say it is inproper. So that vould be a definition

3 of degree.

@ 4
Q Did Mr. Pratt e7ar falsely cortify a wolder's to3t?

5 A I wouLd cay that Mr. Pratt certificd como people

6 under direct orderc.

7 Q The.n you're saying Mr. Pratt in fact falsely

0 cortified a test. Is that it?

9 A If you say follouing an order is falce, then yea, it

10 was false.

1I Q Ho signed his nrno to a falne roport?

12 A To a certification that van impropor or haproperly

13 parformed.

14 Q Can you name the rewrt that he falsely certified,

15 name of the individual?

1G A Hot specifically.

17 0 Or toll when -- can you tell anything chout it?

18 A Do you nean ono instance, for example?

19 Q please.

20 A Uc11, one inchanco would he, lot's say, the Gladstone

21 reports where wo got the Gladstono reports in from the nocond

g 22 tcat where the peoplo were certified on the camo day and than

23 on that very came day none people waro tested. On that parti-

24 cular day, becauco the cartification or the qualification of the
1

25 prococa had not bacn coa.plettd, the wolds made by thoco people

321 074
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I that day were in reality only practice welds, but on those volda-

2 that were good theso practico weld picccc ucro concidered as

3 cortification piccan and certification wac iccuc.d for thoco

@ a people.

O Q Then you'ro caying that tharo ucre sema tents givan,

6 the sc-called second steel tent that Glads' one had, that Mr.c

7 Pratt falsely certified; in that correct?

U A In tho broadcct cense, when you carry it'that way,

9 yes, you vould hava to cay thtt uould be the ccca; yea, sir.

10 0 Now did Rich Recs inspect velds for IIucky?

II A Rick RcG3 unc an inspector. I'm complotely unawaro

12 ' if he inspected welds.

13 Q Eow about Al Elkins?

14 A Ec alco wac an incpcetor.
!.

f Q Were those men good inspectorc?15

i

1G A I uould cay that the fczailiarity that I had with

17 them in tho areaa 'n which I had contcet in that with their

it! work, yos; I would ccy thoy did a pretty good job.

19 0 Would they falcaly certify a record?

20 A I can't cay they vould or they wouldn't. I don't

21 think they would; no, s$r.

; Q Are you familinr, for c:enple, with J. Allon's22

23 that for steel in the ec-called cccond Gladstono tect? Do you

24 remcmber that one?

25 L A tiot specifierily. I believe that ho wac cne thr.t

321 0<b
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1 pasced the steel TIG.

2 0 Mr. Witness, I horn hand you a document entitled --

3 MR. FELDMAM: Mr. Conner, could you Show it to

4 counsel, pleaso?

S MR. COMER: Sure. As ccon a0 I identify it.

6 BY MR. CONHER:

7 0 Which is captioned Gladstone Laboratorica, marked

8 pago 5 of 10, Husky Products, Inc. The weldcr's namo is J.

9 Allen and it's dated Novoaber 11, 1974.

10 Would you c r iina that, pleace?

11 1 A Yes.

12 0 Tell me when you'ra finished.

13 A I'm finichod.

14 O Okay. In tlut document Digned by Randolph Pratt?
;

15 A Yes, it is.

16 0 AIxi you vill nota on there that thece 2-G toct is

17 marked an uncatisfactorys correct?

18 A Right. That would ba a failuro.

19 0 I bog your pardon?

20 A That is a failuro.

' ow do you think Mr. Pratt lied about that ono?21 0 J

22 A No, sir.g
23 0 I hero hand you a sinilar document marked page 5 of

24 10, signed by Mr. Randolph Pratt. Ic that correct?

25 A Well, nov, wcit a ninuto. Hay I answer this one first?

791 nt
JL| Ui U
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1 Q Counsel can nsk yon questions. Will you ancwar my

2 questiona now?

3 Im. FELD?Wci: Hell, I thin!t the witno30 hac the

4 right to c plain his answcr if he wanto to.

5 CHAIR!WI BECHOF2ER: Ec may explain it, purely

6 c:xplain his answer, but furth .r questionn you would have to

7 raico. If he wants to epccifically explain his last anaver ho

8 can.

O TIIE WITUESS: Althouch -- on thic report thic chowa

10 that the M-1, ono was a failure and ono van acceptable, but

11 this test -- this van not a legitimato test in that the pro-

12 cedura had not been qualifiud.

g 13 BY MR. COUUUR:

14 Q IIow do you kncu tha procedaro had not boon qualified?

15 A Decauco on the documente which uo obtained from

16 Gladstona, it chows the proceduro qualification datos.

17 Q Now is that 2-G or 3-G that you acy was not qualified?

Is A I would luvo to loch at the Gladsteno checto again.

19 Q Now 10 it your testimony that the prcccduro thcrn

20 marked as 2-G was not qualifiedi

21 A 2-G is hericcatal. I don't recall offhand which one

g 22 it was. One failed the qualification tect.

23 Q I'm sorry -- who feiled?

2g A Ono failcd tha qualification tect.

25 Q I hero hana y:n a :;imilar dccument from Gladstonc

n ~i *1*lJ[1 di/
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16 I Laboratories :tarked as above, ic'.entifica as pago 3 of 10, and

2 ack you if this is not a velding proceduro qualification test?

3 A Yes.

4 Q Is that dated?

5 A 10-28.

6 O And 10 that signed by Mr. Randolph Pratt?

7 A Yoa, cir.

8 Q Doesn't that ahow that the 2-G qualification test

9 was satisfactorily complatod?

10 A Right.

11 Q Now do you think !&. Pratt falsified that report?

12 A NO, but I can explain tc you what ic wrong botucen

13 the two, now that you gave me the second piece of paper. It

14 was the vertical that failed tha qualification test on 10-28 and

15 that tact was repeated approxier.taly ten days later and so the

16 fact that it failed, that meant that this particularly one horo,

17 thin 3-G, was not -- could not and should not have been certi-

18 fled.

19 0 New again I'm csking you about --

20 CHAIRMAN BECHROEFER: Mr. Connor, do you plan to

21 introduco those documents? The Board would fiF. it cacier to

22. follow the questions if ws hcd the documents.

23 liR. CONNEn: Actually, I'ra asking this witnous about

24 his statomont of Mr. Prctt falsifying documento. At thia

25 Point I don't sos that the doccaonto necd bo in evidenca,

~I L) / v
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17 I although we're quite willing to do so. I don't have the copion

2 yet.

3 CHAIRMAN BECHUCEFER: Do you havo a copy that we

@ 4 could look at when you're e.sking the quoctions?

5 MR. COIil!ER: Yec.

6 CHAIRFJMi EECHHOEFER: That was our only point. It's

7 a little hard to follow.:

8 MR. CONNER: Mc have no objection to putting the~n in.

9 I don't know that the reports thc=colves at this point are of

to any probative value. Uc certainly havo to objection to the

11 Doard oceing them.

12 CHAIPJ1AN DECEHOEFER: Our problem uns accing them

13 while you worc asking tbo questionc.

14 MR. FELDMAII: Youf Honor, wo havo no objection to

15 ta: ting a two-minuto recess in order to obtain them, if that'c

iG helpful to the Board.

17 MR. COICER: If Icarned councol will go nake copies

18 ' during the two-minuto recesa, that will be fino with no; but I

19 don't knou whero to make thca in two minutes.

20 CHAIRMAN DECHH0EFER: Why don't va tche a break at

21 this stage. Let's ha back in 10 minutos.

22' MR. CONHER: Thero:a no way no'll have copics by'

23 then. I'll be gicd to lot tha Board cretina thm.

24 MR FELCMAll I beliovo on the ainth floor there's a

25 Copy machino in tha library.

'

(Recess)
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fis. ng
2 david i BY MR. COm1E F. -
davidl

g 2 O Mr. IIofstadter, before the recess I had asked

take 5
3 you about these -- rathar, Mr. Randolph Pratt had falsified

4 the two documents that I showed you, one balng a welder

S procedure test and one being a wolder qualification test.

6 Is that corr 2ct?

7 A Yes, sir.

8 O And you had answered something about sonothing

9 was wrong with the 2-G test. Ilou, isn't it a fact

10 that this document by Gladstonr: of the sama heading and the

11 same formax.t, celled a "walding procedure qualification test,"

12 relates to the test number 2-G?
I

13 MR. PELDMAN: Mr. Conner, could you toll us what --ggg

14 could you identify that docunent?

15 MR. CONNER: Let ne show it to counsel.

16 (Counsel distributing documents.)

17 MR. FELDMAN: Is that page 1 --

je BY MR. CONNFR:

39 Q Just to make sure that -- I said that was page 1

29 of 2.

21 (Pause.)

22 A YOS-

23 0 Yes?

24 Is that your annuar?

A Are you asking -- let me repeat what I'm ansvering;25
i
'

I'm answering this ia n satisfactory procedure qualification

321 000
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david 2 1 Q For the one designated 2-G, is that correct?

2 A Yes, sir.

3 Q All right.

4 A This oac is marked 2-G, which is vertical.

5 O Let me see.

6 A 3-G.
!

7 0 Does that shcw that 3-G was satisfactorily

8 passed?

9 A Yes, sir.

10 0 Now, did Etr Randolph Pratt falsify that record?

11 A This one is proper, sir.

12 IIR. CONNER: If the board please, all of the

13 documents received frca Gladstone in this period and usk him

14 the same question: I will identify them by the date at the

15 bottom, but so everybcdy will knou what we're doing, you

16 can examine theuc if you wish-

(Counsel distributing documents.)
37

CHAIR'4AN DEChHOEFER: Mr. Conner, I do have aIS

question: the procedure qualification document eat I sawjg

20 during the recens hcd a different date at the bottom than

at the top, and are you now going to refer only to the date
33

at the bottom?||| 22

The document I saw had an Octuber 28 date on23

top and a November 11 date on the bottom. I want to know
24

which dates now you ro goiny to de referring to.
23

321 03',



_. . .. . . . -_.-. T
'- ~ ~ ' ' - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~-~ '~ ^ ^ ~ ~~ ~

''

I
4

13SO

david 3 1 * MR. CONMER: Well, now as I understand the facts,

g these testo in general were conducted by Gladstona over this2

3 period. Some testo were given on 10/20, I asseme, and 11/6

4 for another.

5 But r::y quantienc relate to the certification by

6 Mr. Randolph Pratt and the uitnecs'c testimony that he

7 falsely certified thena reports. That is the purpose of the |
f

i
8 crosa examination. Th2t's why I say the reports themselvac i

9 ve don't ace as evidence because when Mr. Pratt coInen in under

10 the outpcena we will ask him which ones of these he lied

11 about and we'll see wlo'c telling the truth.

12 CHAIFJIAN i3ECliUCET'5R: Okay. Proceed.

13 (Pausc.,

14 BY MR. COIIICR:

15 0 Okay, Mr. Hofstedter --

16 | Would the board like to examine these first?

17 (No responce.)

la BY MR. CO! WOR:

19 O Mr. Hofstadter, .~ here show you a docurcent also

20 by Gladstone Laboratories to Husky Products, Inc., this

21 one dated Noember 11 -- thic one certificf IIovember 11, 19'/4

2g and identified as page 1 of 10. |
!

23 And this is a welding procedure qualification

f24 test,

] Uould you cranine that, pleace._ _ .cu ;

.c <,

7
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chvid4 1 (Counsel handing documentu to uitness.)

2 A Yes. This is TIG aluminum horizontal.

3 Q And is that signed by Mr. Pratt?

4 A Yes, 3 11 .

5 Q Did he falsify that document?

6 A No, sir. This one -- this one is in ordc e and

7 everything is proper.

8 0 I here show you a document certified November 11,

9 1974, identified as a vo) ding procedure qualification test,
s

to page 2 of 10 -- yes, 2 of 10, two attachment showing pictures

11 of the welds.

12 (Counsel handing dccuments to witness.)

13 A This is TIG aluminum vertica7, and this looks

14 satisf actory also.

15 Q Did Mr, Pratt sign that?

16 A This one is sati:; factory, yt ,, sir.

17 Q Did Mr. Pratt falsely certify this?

18 A This is properly certified.

;9 0 I here hr nd you u similar document identified

20 as page 4 of 10, a welding procedure qualification test and

21 certified Novembcr 11, 1974.

22 (Counsel handing documents to witness.)(g)

A This is a verticc.1 MIG sf: eel. This is a failure.23

24 Q Is that signed by Mr. Pratt?

A This is sigacd by Mr. Pratt, but in reading what25
n r

_h d >
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david 5 1 he has signed here, it saya, "Un certify the statementa in |,.

2 ||i thin as being correct," so there is no certification, welder's
!

3 certification.

4 This cannot be made, say, on the failure.

S Q Did Mr. Pratt falacly certify that document?

6 A He did not Zelcoly certify the document.

7 Q Did hc lie in affixing hin name to that document?

8 A ho, sir. No, sir.
4

i

9 0 I here chow you e similar document identified as |
!

10 page 5 of 10, a welder s performance qualification tent one

11 J. Allen, certified on November 11, 1974. i
i

12 (Counsel handing document to uitnecs.)

13 A This la a -- this one is a performance test, cnd

34 these are certified and they -- the problem with these

15 is certification was given to the man baned on this cr.d this

16 Cannot be dong on the saca day because the procedure had not

17 been qualified.

Is Q Aro you saying that the AEME code requires that

19 a procedure be qualified on one day and that a welder

20 pefbrmance test cannot bo done on that same day?

'

2; A Because you would not -- the test is not te be

22 donc until the procedure han been qualified, and there was
@

F.3 no way that you would bou uncther the proceduro qualified

!h that day.2/,

c- 0 Isn't it a fact, sir, that under the ASME codeua ,

I

|

371 U d /;
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david 6 ]I that when the welder that properly qualifies in prcceduro

2 also becomes qualified for performance in that same test --

3
,

A His -- where he qualifies, makes the qualifying

4 piece, he need not take the perforaance test, yes, sir.

S Q Then you are changing your testimony; it can

6 be done on the same day. In fact, it can be done at the

7 same time, can't it? ;

!

8 A On that man that made the qualification picco,

9 he -- if he made the qualificathn piece fer the procedure and

10 ha is successful, he nacd not take the performance test

11 when the performance test is given.

12 O Mow, is it 1111 your testimony, though, that the

13 next welder who wants to take a performance test has to wait

14 a day or two or three beforc he can take it?

15 A The -- that is the proper way, yes, sir.

16 0 Is that what C ASrE code requsas?

17 A It says that the qualification myst be -- in

33 other worils, the qualification must be -- the process has

gg to be qualified first.

20 0 Isn't the fact that a parcon can take performance

21 test and even if the procedure vould be qualified, say, a

22 day later or a week later, that he can still pass the

23 performance test if the bend test and 30 forth is prepared

2e1 thereafter and before he is cortified as having been qualified?

25 It is considered -- in other words, when a manA

nnE
2 00s
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|

david 7 takes the tect before the proc 2 dure h a been qualified, that !
1

i

I

in considered a practice tent, and I thinP if you would go }

2
'

back in the testinony of Mr. Banta, he outlined that in
3 ~

consideran c detail, that theca test then made before the f
..

4
procedure had been qualified, they becama, rather, practica

5

tests. And that's in the record.
6 <

Q Now, Mr. Hofctadter, maybe wa can save a little
7

tit-
0

A I'm in agrcement with that because that is right. j

9 f
Q Mr. Hofstadcar, I am going to hand you four

10
documents, all welder performance qualificaticn tects, all

1

11 I
'

dated November 11, 1974, except the last one. Strike that.

12
I uill hand you three pieces of paper, all

h C
identified as welder performance qualification tests, pages

14
7 of 10, 3 of 10, 9 of 10, rerpectively, all dated November 11 ,

15
1974 on Mr. Roso, Mr. Howell, and a second one on Mr. Iiowall,

16
respectively, and ask you to identify those.

17
(Counsel handing doctnnents to witnoss.)

18
A Okay. The same answer would apply on these es on

19
the provious, that thcse -- these constituto roughly only

20
a practice test. There are not a certification test.

O Doesn't Mr. Randolph Pratt's name appear down'

22
there under the certification sentence?

23
A Yes, sir.

2d
Q Are you saying that he falsified his signaturo?

25
A I'm not saying he certified -- he falsely put this t.n.

i

f
I
l

, , nn,
b 3 ,4 i Udu
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david 8 i What ''m saying -- what becz.me wrong uns the timo that we

2, did this, we followed -- we got this back from Gladstone,

3 and we though this was proper.

4 After we got the ASME book and we found out in

3 the ASME book that uo had really committed a technical

6" violation and that the tests -- the performance tests

7 should not have been made nntil after the procedures had been

0 qualified.

O At that tirc.c, we rained the question: chould these

10 people be rotestede and vc got back the answer that, no,

11 We're not going to do it over. We're going to use it as is.
,

12 At that point, if scncthing we had determined --'

13 let's say it was wronc -- at that point, it becomes, we'll'

y say, false, we'll say, when you find out it is.'

/
15 Q nro yo.u saying --'

i

A It uns not falso the day he signed it, becauce'
73

to the bcst of his knowledge he felt that this was proper.'

37

0 Are you saying that that is a false certificationg

on each of those throa documents?'
gg

A It is false if you continue to use it afterwards,'

39

i after you have found out that it was improperly donc to begingg

with.'

22

0 now, those are dated November 11, 1974?
23

|A Yes, sir. ,

34

0 And you're saying tho individual men, the twoe-.::,a

" " ~ ' ~~

7 2 '| () C i .~ 'gJ

5
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david 9 non named on there were not properly qualificd on November
9
~

11, 1974?

A Dased on the fact that the -- the wold procedure had

-1 not been qualifid, yes, cir. i

S
Q THen you're naying that .Mr. Pratt falsely

G certified on those three docunants?

A Not on the day he signed it; en the day he
I

9 cigned it, he felt that uhat be was doing was proper.
o'

Q In it a fal :e certification or not?'

10 It boccmec -- it becotes falso if accebody determinecA

U that if you find out something you did the day you did it you
>

thought you were doing it rights then later you find out that10

E3 it in wrong and you les the wrong continuo, then some people

uould say, ycc, that b?.comes -- that is false from that14

IO point on.

IU Q Okay, thene are the three then which you mean

17 that Mr. Randolph Pratt falcely cartified?

IO A If you accept it, t te explanation I gave, yec.

ID Q Nou, to corplate the record, I here hand you a

20 document of the came typa, a wclder performanco qualification

I21 test on J. Allen, dated November 10, 1974 and mark page

22 2 of 2, signed by Mr. Pratt; is that correct?

23 (Councol handing documents to witncsc.)

@ Well, I'd like to ceo -- where in page 1 of thic?E4 A

25 CHAIRMAN BECIIHOF.FER: I couldn't hear --

321 031
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'david 10 i THE WITNESE: I'd like to nee 1 of 2 of the

g 2' same.

3 MR. CONNER: 1 of 2 is the second document that

4 I showed you, according to my information earlier.

I
D (Councel handing document to witness.)

G THE UITNESE: Thin was atbached to this?

7 BY MR. CONMER:

8 O That'c my understanding.

9 A Okay. Okay.

10 How, for these tests -- these were run -- if

it this vac attached to this and the date of the test vac

I

12 i 11/6 of both of these, thic date icn't shown on these.
!

||| E3 Q That's true.

te; A The date io chevn over here.

15 0 That's also true.

A Now, thic is MIG qualification tect, the firct73

one. There's only two. This is vertical, and this is a37

gg ropeat of a failure on the 10/28 test where it was a failure.

0 You've already ideatified the first one you're10

20 talking about there earlier?

A Y*U' "i"*21 ,

0 I'm asking you about the second document you're22

holding, the one marked page 2 of 2.23

hhl A Yes, okay.
<Ae

Q Now, is the document marked 2 of 2 signed by
25

321 039
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1| Randolph Pratt?davidll
i

2! A Yes, sir.
!

3 O Is that a falso certification?
'

4f A This onc -- this would be actisfactory. This

5 one would be catisfactory bacause thic one was taken -- the

O tect -- that's why the data is inportant because this one

7 was -- the test was administered after the procedure had been

3 qualified. This is a good one.

9 0 Okay, that is not falsely cortified, then?

!0 A No, cir, neither on2 of thcce.

11 O Now, I here chou you another document, a volder

12 performan,cp qualification test on D. Garner, marked page 10 of
;

L3 10 which lb neither dated or oigned.
,

.

,

14 A ' Uell, on thoce that ir 10 of 10. The date en

15 the fiEst'-- theso unre as a package. The date on the first

16 one, 1 of 1, in the dato, and I think you'll find that's

17 10/2d.

Is Q Ucll, it's not nigned, though, is it?

10 A No.

20 0 It's not certifiad, in other vords?

21 A Thic was a completc --

23 0 But it's not signed by Mr. Pratt?

23 A Right.

2:s 0 Nou, do these docenents that you have juct

cxamined comprico all of tho test results that wore given to25 nOn
21i diU

i

1
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1

t

david 12 j ,

Husky by Gladatone Lal:oratorien? I
t

2- i

A Ho, sir.

3
O What other docurents are there?

4
A The similar enes that were conducted in the

5
tests in August.

C
Q Okay, new this 10 -- correct me if I'm wrong --

7 these are the tests on stcol an)gi aluminum conducted by
.

5'0
Gla'dstone at the beginning of th,b program in 1974, as you

ie
" have testified; is that right? #-

10
A In October and November.

11
Q All right. And thece are both on stcol and

1 aluminum; is that correct?

13 A Yos.

14
Q And this is what you referred to as the accond

IU test; in that correct?

N A Yes.

17 O These are the ones you said Mr. Randolph Pratt

IO falsoly certified, the three --

10 A In varying degrees, based on the fact that the

20 procedure -- the tests ucro administered before the

21 procedure had been ouslified.

12 Q And that in reflected in the three documents

23 marked respectively 7 of 10, 8 of 10, and 9 of 10, all

24 certified November 11,. 1974 by Randchh Tratt?

25 A Yes, sir.
n r, a

23| fi

I
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davidl3 3 O And theno nac the cnly ones, these documents

2 that you say are falsely cerl.ified; is that correct?

3 A Yes, sir.

4 MR. CONNER: If the board please, wo uill be

S happy to provide copics ci' these as exhibits for the

U record, but at thic point we don't uich to offer then in

7 ovidence because at this point I don't believe they're of

8 any probitiva value; when we son Mr. Pratt they may be.

9 (Board confarring.) ;

10 CHAIRMAN BECnHOEFER ThE board would like to havo

11 thece documents put into the record. }le won't raquire

12 you to have copics at this ticle, EEt the board would like

is to havo you put them in an an exhibit.

14 MR. CONNER: May I suggccc. -

15 CHAIRMAN DECHI:OEFER: i> rom a temporal standpoint,

(
1G I don't care if you hand them to the reporter at this

3y coment.

f3 MR. COMTER: I was going to cuggest that va have copios

79 made in the order they're in the record and we'll mark then

20 as Exhibit 2-A through whatever may be, and simply provido

21 copien to everyono after the noon recens.

CHAIRMAN DECHHOEFER: Any of the parties objectp2

to thic?23

(No response.)24

Thic sounds fine to re, so -- well,1ctor you could
25

I

$!

a .



.

7
.. . - _ . . _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ -. - . _ _. . - . -

1401

david 14 1 then have them put into the record.

3 Is Ezhibit 2 still correct? Do not the applicants |

3 have --

4 MR. CCi!NER: I think it's three coming up.

5 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I think it's three.

O MR. CONNER: 17e'll check that.

7 CHAIRMAN BECRHOEFER: Eight.

8 (Board conferring.)

9 BY MR. COUliCR:

10 Q Returning to the last colloquy, Mr. Hofstadter,

11 you had said comethinc about after the test program was well

12 underway, you got a copy of sectoin 9 cf the ASMZ code; do'

13 you reca 1 it?
~'

14 A Yes, sir.'

! 13 Q In that what you caid?

| 1s A Yes, sir.

37 O Do you mean you as the person responsible for-

this program hadn't even read the ASMC code at the beginning?- jg

A That is right.; 10

When this program started -- this program started
20.

! when Mr. Ehaus and Mr. Barry Schuster and -- and the
gg

first that I wac brought into it was Barry Schuster had
@ 22

ntacted Gladstone and he turned over to me requirem0nts
a"3

f what ue had to do, where we had to meat, and a nunber
24

of tho -- the status of hio dincussions with Gladatone,
25

l
i

f0\ ) s
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david 15 I I as to their ccmpetency to handle theco tests and we thought

h 2 when we startcl out that thin was more of a formality

3 than it later turned out to be.

4 O And when did Mr. Ehaus have thic conversatin }

5 with you?

6 A He didn't have the conversttion with me. Ho

7 had a conversation uith Mr. Schuster, and it was after he

8 left that Barry went over -- Mr. Schuster went over uith

0 me those things applicable to no to carry out --,

10 0 Mr. Schuster told you about what was in the ASME

11 code, is that it?

12 A I don't recall him saying that; I recall -- the

13 principal thing I recall him saying was that we would have

14 to have our velders certified, and that Gladsto".o had the

15 cxportise and the egerience in conducting the tests to

16 get our velders certified.

17 Q THis was -- do you know whether or not

to Mr. Schuster had ever read the ASME code section 9 prior to

to this conversation you had with him sometime in November of-

20 '74?

21 A I uculd say very likely not, unleas he read it

22 through Mr. Ehaus, who may have had it. But when questions

23 came up and'we . decided to get a little bit more information

2p, as to what wo really were involved with, we then decided

35 we vould get the ASME book and go through it ourselves e d

}2} r

.



.. _ . . _ _ . _ _ _ __ ._.. _ _ . _ . . _ . _ . _ . . . _ .. ._. _ . . . _ . _ _ ,_

,

1403

david 16 1 see what exactly was our involvement.

||| 2 0 You really don't know to what e:: tent Mr. Schuster

3 was familiar with the ASME cod:0, section 9, prior to this

4 conversation, then?

5 A No, sir.

6 O Gdag back to the question earlier, you said

7) that you did not have any ccnvercation or talk to anybody

G at Husky except en one ocension after you left in August of

G 1978; is that correct?

10 A I ran into Randy Pratt in the department store

11 one day, I thir - in occober or November, sir.,

end 5 12

b fls. 13

14

15

16

17

10

19

20

21

n

23

24 o

|

2s
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Tp 6 7 0 Did you have any convc mation with anybody about
DB-1

2 your acing laid off or your acverence and your terninat2onY

3
A Not that I can rccc11.

4
0 Did you writo riny lottaro about your termination?

A The only lecter thtt I cant was to the attornay
6

in Detroit, sir.

7
0 You rcuember very vividly having a conversation with

| Mr. Kepler in City IIall hero on February 8 and 9, is thatB

9
right?

10
A Yec, sir.

11
Q Do you renenbar uut ding a lettar about tuo months

1"9
ago asking for your tornination oL scvaienco pay, datad

IS
April 4, 1979, to ,11uchy?

14
A Yea, cir.

15 0 bhy didn't you unntica that in rcaponso to my
16 last question? f
U A tVould you repest that quastions and I will

I6 sec. I didn't interpret the question to incluus that, -

I9 in other words. Yec.

'O"
O You did urite that letter?

"l' A Yoa, I did. I think I stated that previousiyo
22

Q Did you write any other letters or communications
23 .

I

24 I to Ilucky about your tarIninatica and cavarence of August
I
- i

25 19737 i
~

-ns n Q (;.
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DB2 1 A No , no t a s I rc:.w mb er , ..o , sir,

g 2 Q That lattur you sent two :nonths cgo and you now

3 rcucabor, right?

4 A Yes, sir.

5 Q Now on page 1333 of the transcript -- do you havo

G that?

7 A Yes.

O Q You saj.d one una worked 40 straight houra to pass |

9 one test. Do you remember that?

10 A Yes, 2.

|
11 ; O And you idont..fied that man as Marvin Brock. Is

12 , diat corrcct?
.

a Yes.13

14 Q When was that?

A I really don't recall exactly whan it Ig

can recall the .circtur, t.ance . I would think tiu. . . ing
,

August or Scptc.nber of ' 75. Tne Ice.scn I can re:cacer it is

because Mr. Uhrig cama in and worked with him for a week.
7g

Ha had a wack's vacation coming and he said he could colaa .1

and work. I he.d to check with Harcy if we could h.ve Mr.,
20

Uhrig como in, because Iiro Uhrig charged us $150 a~ day '

And he said let's bring John in that uenk and let's have-

hila work with Marvin and Junior and aes if we can get thoso

24 two certified and than cce whara we go fro;a there.

So tne reason that I rer.subar it is buccuse in bnat week

, ,3 3 n Q ~i
3c1 0//

,
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DD3 1 cur objective was to gar. riarvin and Jtnior bota certified.

g 2 Icd we rc.anaged only to got M.nrin cartified, ao that is all

3 wo got for the weak.

4 Q Didn't you ccy at one point tnat tnat tcat was

5 on August 267

6 A I didn'' say ' chat. !1r. Danta said that.

7 Q Aro you tolling to that IIr Brock was working on
b

--ing this test for thu wack pricr to hire taking tua test?

h Did I say -- Uculd you rep 0at the question?g

10 g You said diat he work 2d for 40 straight hours,

j; continuous atraignt hourc, to pass onc test. That is at 1335,

line 9 and 10.g

A Right.9 g

Q Uaa that in the weni prior to his taking tua test?. , ,
s..

A As best I can recall, in other words, John Uhrig,5i

worked with him ctarting on Iionday, and each day,Idonday,t o,

Tuaaday, Ucdnesday, Thurod=.y, Friday, and it .to my understanding

that lato on Friday ho finally wclded cne picca which passed

tha test.
15

0 Hou do you knew ha s'.ook 40 straight hours, working,

practicing, for tha test?
21

A Becauco John Uhrig 'lan with him tile f ull weak,
t
'

O Did you vatch hi'a? Or is this based on what Mr.
23

24 Uhrig told you?

25 A Several timaa aach day during tha day I would eco

321 09B
,
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I John, and I would sco John at the rad of tha day. So, in
DB4

h 2 othcr words, I was aware that it was going on day after day.

3 0 Isn't it a fact that cir. Uhrig only worked on

9 4 Saturdaya'

S A THis is what utkos this one different is that John

C 'Uhri, came la on a weak of his vact. tion and did this for us.

7 Q Okay.

6 A Ordinarily, you are right, ordinarily John came

9 in other timas and worked on Saturdays for us, yes, sir,

10 Q Isn't it a itet that in the period prior to ' aking

j; the test on August 2'.,, IS73, that 1ir. Brock in fact was

12 working on producing ucids, in production, for 8 to 10 to 12

13 . hours a day?

A Yes, sir. He was, a welder. That was his work.
74

Q But your testimony was ha was also practicing duringg

this sans tima?16

A It is my undcratanding, in other words, that he and
37

1ir. Uhrig did nothing but concantrate on attempting to securog

a satisfactory test picco.jg

Q Are you telling me that lir. Brock was practicing20

and doing production welding at the same tima?,g

A N , sir, I am n t saying that. I am saying that
22

yith Mr. Ullrig ,$1 pre - po the,best,3of my knowledga the only work3ya

24 that was dono that week was training and practico and welding

of test pieces. r} rj C)25

I
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1 Q And you are aaying then that nr. Brock could not
DBS

2 have worked on production for th: 40 straight hours prior

3 to taking the test, in that corrcct?

4 A Thoro is the pocal:aility that he may have dono

5 some productian in there, uhara the foreman neoded a part

G and they nay have stopped tha practico uork and wolded

7 a part or soveral parts. Tharo may havo been an intorruption

like that. I would be completely unawar of it.g

Q How many Tours a day .vos a walder normally work oug

pr duction?to

A
1

Normally it is eight hours a day. But now:

occasionally when work schedults are up they comotimas workg

ten hours a day.

Q Could he work a 16 or 20-hour day?g

A I don't recall anybody- I really don't recall
T u_

any welder over working 16 houra, sir.

O And you don't recall Mr. Brock doing that?

A No, sir, I do not.
16

O Then it is your tectimony that it woudd havo been

impossible for Mr. Brock to have bacn working fulltima on

prodtiction wolding tho ucok prior to taking the toch becausa,
21

! in your words, ha was working 40 atraight hours, continuous hourt ,
22

to pasa one tast. Is that ycur tactimony?
23

Ag To tha best of my knowlcdge, that was the only

work that ha did that weck, au far ao I knou, sir. Unicas

321 i M ,
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I there wora coraa assignm nts brought in to him by his foreman

2
that I uas unaware ofe

3 MR. COMMER: I,le have no further recrossa at this

4 point.

5 CIIAIIUiAN BEC.UH0EFER: Dcas the staff havo recroca?

E 16. DARTH: A fou short questions.

7 BY 1hf. BARTH:

8 1 0 Mr. Hofstadter, could you look at pago 1225 in

9 your tranccript of the 22 of June, 1979? I refar you to

10 linea 10 and 11,

11 Frola your ten himony it cocm3 to ma you shou

12 considarablo familiarity with the records of qualifying

g 13 processes for uciding and qualifying volders. Is that

14 correct, sir?
l

15 A To soma degrea, yea. cir.

16 0 Is Husky a largo physical concarn? Thinking of

37 square footago of the offices, it, this a big place?

$3 A It ia approxinately 80,000 squera foot.

19 Q Are you familiar uiht the types of records they

20 kopt of the 1,ork that they do?

A To a degree, yeu.21

Q To the degree that you knod what taats waro
2,2 ,

given to uolders, what tests uoro made upon velding processos,

24 and to what degreo ucra thora recordc of wolds that wuro

05
donc, sir?~

3 .r .

i !U,

1
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i

DB7 I A On an ongoing basia?

g 2 Q Answer any way you uich.

3 A I can c: plain that. From the tinc that this

4 started, shortly after the weld program started and we

5 found out un had the bad =,;alds and we wara uorking with tha

6 Wolders on the training, Randy Pratt and myself would go

7 out into ttlo chop at pericds roughly two to three months apart

e and wc would usually go back into shipping and we would look

9 at the wolds in gancral to a s if thoro vac a general

10 noticcable improvement or any general chango. Uc dict this ,

y; this was ongoing for four years. And on coma of thoso

12 in3Poctions when wo would see particualrly bad parts,

13 they were very noticcablo, un wouldifirst always got hold

of Harry Nong and bring him out. He would then got hold oft w,

Claire DUncan and wa uould try to got as much valuc out of!

it as we could., in an affort to try to improvo the quality.g

Nou ono reason the last tino I can recall going

out was in Narch of last year and instead of taking Harry
out, I took Fred out. On this particular instanca there

was como of the worst alu'ainum wolds I have over scan.

We wcat throuch the sama procadure on that and that wan

22 that we brought Mr. Duncan out and showed his poopic and
23 what the quastion ucs., That uork went on for a period, ac

we checked later, for throa days. It was not -- in other, , ,we

25 uords, the question was why did nobody aco that aNd it want on--

321 102
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DDG 1 0 That was not dm quas';ica. Tha questica was

2 your familiarity with recorda.:

3 A You asked abou:. ny n miliarity witn inopaction of

9 4 | welda, and I am trying .o c.rplain my feniliarity with it
I ,

5 and uhat uork I did in it ,
|

6 I So af ter wo wr.nt through she usual procedure; and
I .

I

7 i I raised a question thcrc agcin, said that we at least should
!
:

a withhold the carnings o._ tha people that rando tboso terrib'.a ;
!

9 wolds. And the answer .. got cack lator was that it uac

10 dona too long ago, that uu couldn't tahc their noney mcay frca

jg ; th ma.

12 O Uca this torr.blc walding recorded on paper in

;3 i any kind of uay?

^ N0' Di *14

Q This was all oral ciacussion? There ar no15

IO graphic records that thera were bad volds?

U |A Ro, sir. ,
I

i

9 0 You atated at the beginning of your raoponac "Ws
i

2

19 found out we had bad wolds." Ullo is "wa"?i
I

10 A We would be inclusive of everybody at Ilusky

21 that.had been involved .ta any roupo;sibility for uc1 ding.

g 22
| 0 Fino. Nama tlana.

23 A It would start Irem the top on down, in other
,

i

! words, as their responsibilitim vacicd. In other words,
i

25
"

' - ould be -- i
1

. - - - ,
~
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DB9 1 O I didn't catch the namm

2 A Harry Ucng. He was tha Production IL1 nager, and

3 he would be probably the nos t vitally concerned.

4 0 Let's start wita Harry, cir. Hou did ha find out

5 that thera were bad waldo?

5 A '2hrough my reporte to him

7 Q So you found out bufor-a he found out?

8 A Yes, cir.

9 Q How did you find out thero worn bad welds?

I A As wa started this waldc.r cortification program,10

in trying to get the weLdara cartified, wo found out then
,;

I

how bad our welds wore. Prior to that we ucro in comraon12

#9 #"" " ' "" " " U"Y " # U" Y# " *Y U
13

boat of ny knculedge felt that we ucre makin<3 good welds.
4

O How doca the place of paper demonstrat a bad.-w

- weld, sir?
Id

A How does what?

Q A picco of papar demonstrato a bad wold?

A The picco of paper itself wouldn't. Something ong

the piece of papar might.
x.O
,

Q Who found a had wold at Husky? One atan, one weld,

on the Zim er project, sir.
, , , ,

;
-.

A I am not awaro that anybody found any had wolds at
,c3

' 'i,

Husky Products --'

25 Q Sir, vould you lika to recensider your teatimony,

i. c '.
321 id |
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DB10 1 quoto "We found out ue had b:d welda." dould you like

2 to reconsider that?

3 A This is not in :capucc -

@ Ui1 you plocca .incnor wculd you liks to rcccraidar4 0

5 your tcatiracny, sir? You can :r.aka opcoches on sotatody

6 alse's ticos not mine,

A Ua found out aftur tha ucid certification tenta that7

the quality of our unida lef t acmathing to ba dasired. So8
!

dosa that anowcr your gacatien?
9

'

C Who found out cnd ' hat vold? And in what way
g

Wac the quality inpaired? YQu can take any one of tha
yy

g | threa questions, cir.

A After ua got the Gladstono tcats bach, tha most i

,34

dscisivo factor in convincing ua that uo had c problau was

Mr. Spiovack'c report. 'Iha only question in Iir, Spiovick's

raport was we will say a queation of covarity. In other
i

wordn, from critical te ua vill say a little lacs than |
17 ,

|critical.'

10 t

Q Sir, did !1r. Splevack look at a record and writo
19

on a picca of paper "T1 cro ia a bad wold," bearing in mind
20

you have testified there are . .;ritten tocords nw of bei
:

21 I

welda? You found out through 10 . Spiovack'n report |
-

22 I
'

therc was a bad weld. Ifyou could put this together for no I
23 i

.I
i
:

24 i would auoreciata it.
f

i

E5 A Are you talking rd:out en 3 apacific wald? khat I j

i

321 10"5 ;
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Dbil 1 am talking about la jtut %a1 ding an general.,

g 2 O I a;a noto 1 L7 tal::irg ._30u b your tes tiraony.

3 A What?

4 Q I ara t.11 king about your tastimony, sir, "ilo found

5 out we had bad ucids." How elid you ff.nd out? Through Mr.,

G Spiovack'c report. Fina, Mr. Spicvach's roport is gr<1phic s

7 But your earlier tactilcar.7 una there ucc no graphic tchowing

g bad voldo. Whera is th7 rocard of a bad ucid? WUo sau a
.

_
i

g bad wold? Find to a bau uclu, plcaso, sir?

10 A Uc found out,?rimarily through the tests.

I When wc had so uany wald Loata uade and wo had so raany
3 .g

|

!|piccasthatbrokeintua, even we had enough cense to Imow then12
i

that the uolds leave ser.cthing tc bc denf. red.
13

g Q What production piccc failed tha teot, sir?

^ " " " "2 ' # 2"* "U'
15

d an example, wo havo had probices, va will say, custanar
16

complaints, where the castom.r -- and this is possibly tha
1 /

moat severo -- where tha customar oct a whole truckload of
18 ~

material and probably 60 to 70 porcant of it fall apart on

ent of say 120 milea..

20

O Was that CGLE or Knicar cr tho Zimmer project, air?
41
,

A No, but you aakad ma if wo knew if we had

bad welds and when we have a truckload of parts tnat tho

wolds all break, on a shipment of 140 milca, itia obvious
c,

there was not shipping daraage, thera uas bad. walds, wouldn't
25

321 106
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DD12 I you cay then '.I ct you .culd tPink m'.ybe you had a pro'>lem

g 2 with bad welda?

3 0 Sir, you and your cauncol ca.n play ganoc uit's

4 cach othcr and finally corr. to tha conclusion wa ara talking

y about Zirrar, cablo tra70 and utcal cable tre.y%

6 flou lat's forgch scacbMy else. Find mc a b.1d vald

7 on ZiralOr work by Hun. I vant you to nupport your'

a testimony. Uho fcund a >ad wald ad hoa uas this actir:Od to

g tha world?

10 A I don't thi:.u: I havo o m r teatified that I

yy perscnally saw a bad wa.d on Zimrar.1

rz O The tcctimony wao 'We found ouh vo had bad walds."

I want to know who tha 'we." ia and what the bad ueld in,g 13

'

37 or alce I want you to ccMach your Etatimony, I dan't

cue whicito15

A I? hat page ara you talking about now? 1225?16

Q No, sir, the previous tecticony on this crosa.77

# " """"# *16

MR. PELDMAN: '?"ur I!cnor, I object. I think Mr.gg
t

I Hofstadter encuared wha'. he r. cant by that. If that is whatuo,,

Mr. Barth wants to knew.I think thet has already bena,12 .

r.aswored. I think right now ra are getting into badgeringg

tho witness. !,,3, . .
(
l

24 lit BART11: I submit, sir, to ask tho witnaso
,

l

25 | to support hic tastimony is not badgaring him.
I I

i 321 't07 i
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1

DB13 i THC UITNUS: .: a "1 n0h talking of bad uclGG --

2 MR. PELO:Lui: 11::. IIofstadtor, pleano wait.

!
3 11R. SARTH: Uduld you pleacc not address tho witrasa,

9 4 counsel. {g

5 CilAIluiNI DEci!Hom'ER: I think the witness can

G answer more apacifically with rcapact to Z.uc: car, which is what'

7 I believo he in boing ash'd. Objection everruled..

8 T!iE WITUESS : ~ do tor. have spacific knowledga of
,

I
g bad ucids on ctcel ualda for Zi;mr r. But now I do have

10 more specific knowledga cud have sean bad ucids on aluninwa

j; that was sent to Zimaro

j p, BY +1L BMITH: ,

j3 Q That is not involved, c;.r. Ha will skip aluminum

i
14 at the moment, sir.

t

73 To your knowledge did anyone at Husky make
!

inspoctions of the wolds on the work for Zimmer?;3

A Not to my knoulodgc, no, sir. ,77

Q Hava. you bcon present thJoughout theca hearings,;g

and when 11r. Banta testified?gg

A Yes, sir.20

Q Did you hear FDP. Banta testify that they had,.1,

mado inspections of the ualdc and they had mada inspection
I

of wolds after thsy had bucen galvanized? j
w

A Your questica, an I undaratood it, was was I awaro |24
'

that inspections wore n de. And I said no, I was not awarc25 ,

321 10S j
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DB14 1 that inspection vaa nado,

g 2 Imo BART11: Your IIcnor, I ack the reportar to

3 read my question and that you ordor the witacan to answer.

4 Wo will bo hero forover o'che,rwiso I am patiant.

5 (Quantica road)

6 TIIE UITLIESS: L:.3 , I he.rd that.

7 BY MR. BAltT!!:

8 Q Then Mr, Banta uouJ d ho committing perjury, sinco

I
e he was under oath when ho mada that statorucat, to the tact .

10 of your knowlc.dgo?

11 A Yes, sir. If thono insp::ctiona were mado, all I

12 am saying i:: I wee unaware they wc.rn mtda.

13 Q Sir, I direct your attention now to page 1306 of i

;4 the transcriph which you have in your hand, lina 9, whero j

;g thore is tha statument that two wolders unro tested in '78

1C and f ailed, and lost thnir certification. Aro you Icoking

at that page, sir?37

A 1306. Ifnat line?;g

Q Very close to C, 9 and 10,;g

A Okay. Linc 9.20

21 Sir, if a wclder has a certification, and takaa0

knother tcat and f ails, is it your testimony ho thereby |22

also loans hin cartific:. tion?g

24 A I would say that if a man we will say is tested and

25

321 109 j
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I

DB15 1 'failn the test,. the mat ia to deter:aina his qualificationso |

|

$ 2 So if a min failo to paac n tcat, it dauenstrates he Itchs

a qualifications.

4 0 That la fino. Ucw aucuor tho qucation,

A Uhat was the specific question?a

G (Question road)

7 THE UITNESS: That la ny undarctamling, sir. j
i

a. 'J IIR. BARTH: i

I i

9 Q That is the wc.f you interprct the MiiG Code? |
i

10 A Yes, cir.

on'l Tp G; j

l |
12 | |

!

!13
l

74

IS

!,,

17

TO

19

20

21 I

,

2.2

s!

u \, ,

,

:
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i Q And thic occar: :3 acnotin.a 3 n tim pariod cf May ,

!

2 i through July 1978, the t o uolders: Sho were tested coultbi't -

l!

|3
I!pacc?
i4 g A That waa in Jane of l' 78.J

'l
5 1 0 Thank you, 310. And are the recorda of thoca two

O I mon that fir. Banta told you to dcap-ci:: their paporuork; is
.

7|
'

- that corrcct, sir? That's on page 1207, lines 18 and 19. I

8 A Yao, air

9 O Ic it not a fact tha.t three MRC inr.pcctora from the
,

10 Chicago office of tha Inarcction Enforenont cc:.no to your hue

il i in Septcabar thrco conth3 af ter tho failure and tha d:op-

12 sixing of the recccda?
,

12 A Th2y were at my houca in Septreabor, yes.

14 , O Do you recall how many?

|
15 | A How many what?

i

1G Q Inapc: torn?

17 A I think thcre wero - uall, there ucro a tot.11 of

13 |y throo people.
i

li
19 Q Do you coo any of thoco peoplo in this rocn, cir?'

20 A Yoa, cir; Mr. Wcatcott and Iir. Vandel.

21 O Would the oth3r man bc Mr. Poster?
I

22 A I don' t aco hit .

23 Q Ho's not in the room, but would tho other naa bc

21 , Zir. Fostcr?
!

|
A Yoc, cir.g

t 321
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I
O Sir, is it not a fact that at the concluaion of dio

2
meeting Mr. Foster asked, "Is thora anything c100 you know

3
about that Husky did which vac wrong or vould Icad one to

4
concludo mintruct in their vork?" or wordu to that genera)

5
offect?

6
A Scacthing ninilar to that; yes, air.

7
Q And at that point did you inform Mr. Foater about the

O
doop-aixing by Husky of thenc recordc?

D
A I don't recall unying that at that point; no, sir; I

10
don't.

II
Q 13n't it a fact that you answered Mr. Foster by,

1 ~? oaying, "No, no; thero is nothing that I know about,' or words

to that general offect?

A No, that wouldn't be the caso because the first

15 meeting when they vero thero I had bcon working out nor.o, wa'll

16 nay, liko detail explanation of the welding non-conformance, and

17 when he left I told him that I would finish that out and nond

I8 it to him so that they could uce it. Then ho also told me that

19 he would send mo a 10 CFR 50 co tint I could mark it up in the

20 arcan in which I was saying that non-compliance occurred. So I

21 comploted that portion that dealt with the wolding and cent it

22 to him and he cent me tho ocation of 10 CFR and I filled that

23 out and I sent it back to .lm.

24 Q Sir, havo you ever inforand anybody at tho EC, oither

25 in Washington or the Chicago offico, prior to thestatanent on

321 112
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1 page 1306 in the tranceript for 22 June 1979 that Fred Santa :

I
2 had crdcred the deop-si:cing of records which wculd show they had

unqualified incoectors -- unqualified uciders? I2

4' A What pago are we talking about?

5 0 1306. Did you cver tell this to trPr before last

I6 wenk?
}

|
7 A I may not have becauca it may not -- it may not -- it!

l
G could not or it possibly did not occur to no at that tima. I

9 really don't know.

10 0 By the way, in Juno 1978, io it not a fact tant all

11 the Zimmer work had boca perforr.cd by Husky?

12 A res, it is.

h '

13 0 In regard to the Zirc.sr project, which is tha only

14 one with which I'm concerned, how manytects vould a traldar be

15 required under the AStiE code to take in ordor to perform the

10' Zimmer work?

17 A You mean the minimum number?

18 Q I don't know. Answer it your own way.

19 A Fiell, wait. Thorc were diffcront parts on Zimmar no

20 different parta would require different welding. If wo

21 limit our talk, wo'll cay, to the threo picco sido rails, we

p 22 could say thero a man could pass either a vertical or hori-

23 ::ontal, MIG or TIG, and he would ba Gatisfactorily qualLfied

24 with a minimum of qualification necessary.

25 0 In actual realty at the work benchos, wore any of

321 113
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of those curved pieces var cically ecldeel 'y IIasky?o

9
" A Nere they vercicallv unided?

3
, C Yes, sir.

.
* A I would cuy not.

5 O It it not a fact taat chey were laid doun on the

6 table and welded either horizontally or flat?

7 A It would be sicher horinental or flat. In one

8 welder's case, one ucider lil .3 to tur? sitting down, s .] in his

3 case I'm sure he would L'.ve tralded thca horizontally.

10 g rahnt is the diff erenca het'/acn horizontal and flat-

II velding, s ir?

12 A Flat is uhea the unld is placed on the top --- in

13 other words, a t the flat point, and the veld ic on the top and

14 the man ic standing up and the man valds his welds on a

15 flat plane. Horizontal]y, th a man could be standing c.r sitting,

16 but ;:.ha t is uelding in this way sidevuys from lef t to right frc

17 the side. .

?
18 O Sir, if I would .sugges t t.o you the difference might

'19 be the angle of rise of the piece up to 45 degrecs, would that

20 sound like an improper ruggcation to you?

21 A Yen. What you're caying there, in other words, if

522 it s 45 degrees, it could be half horizontal and half vertical.

23 I think as soon as it leaves the plane of being, we'll say,

24 vithin about 10 degree.u of being horizontal, I'm reasonably

25 uuro it then bccomes vertical when fcu're in that in-bebucen

category which uould na 45 degr n.o , it would ha half of each.

32i 114
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7 Q Do you get th t ? LL: ling c con Eieo!:c o f rom v. > ar

Stud" of the ASME codc.9 1~

1

A flo . Ccaraon 7, mc ' alla au chat.3

4 Q Mell, in fact, at th" . '"'< b encheu a t I?.uky all

the otraight rac.: ava ,-h ich were elco'. 1.cally achine waldedea -

6 and the TIG welde on the _itt, w , u c dor.e J n einher - flat-

or horizonttl position. 'c that no t correct. ur?,! .

A I alreadv agr rO vith chat. Ycu'ra right.n
O *

Q And en steal Zor 4"M . So how cany testa Gid ioug

10
nave to pasa in order te q';illiy to do this vers, cir ?

.

1

I

A That ' n a rene 2':
11

' of your c;uestion on steel on TT3- 3.f

he passed either the hori;cn._r.1 or O c vertical.g

O We have ol. tai.in ted 'che v ertical . I d idn ' m rar co.

L,

interrupt your anc.zer.

/- To do what yoa 're say.utg, then, he wo'lld havc he nasc
t o.

" *

16

O Ue have a dif Cerenac in numbere. Is that on.;. test?
17

A One tet".
1G

Q Cno test. Sir, hou could this w'ider fail a majority

of tests required to per dora nacquately his function for Zi=ner

if there's only one tect and either he : c eres it or he doesn't?
ots-

How does the .roru "m a .i. cr ity" hava an.ythine to do with this?
_ . -, , ,

m.

A I was speakiny --- yon're taking the coatext, we'll
23

say, likc. the minimum wcld text. I% going by the Ilusly
e./ ti4

manual which said .:.11 ue11 .ng ,til i- '11-cualucivo - would
25

-
1

2 |
s nJ



. - - . . . - . . . - - . - - . - - -.

1424
6

1 he to Section IX and it could 1:e by certified weldern.

2 O Uhat is thu mt::inut ' c:urber of tests he is re uired

3 to pans in order to work upon the Mixaar work proj ect, sir? Is

4 it not one?

5 A Yes, vir.

G Q The minimura i; one?

7 ?- Hight.

8 O So in this ccao, they are synonymcus. Ilow could he

9 fail the majority of the testa required to do the work an Zimmer

10 since there's only one tast iwol'Ied?

11 A only one test iwclved on a otraight piece c tdo

12 rail, sir.

13 Q That presents a -pe s tio n?

14 A There vere other pincea of velding.

15 Q Hw can he f a il a ntajority of tests when the number

1G of toets it one?

17 A He can't. IIe can' t.

18 Q Thank yoa. I call your attention to you" Inawer on

19 page 555, line 22.

20 2. I don't have a 555,

21 Q I do, c ir . What position was velder at Husky f:or

22 the Zircer project allowed to ucid in for cchich he was not

2S qualified?

h A Nhat line are we talking about here?21

0 It 's a flat c:uc e tion, sir. If you want the question25

rerenci -
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i A fou told ao ta turn to cac a 555.

2 0 1 don't bolicze I uiu, ar. 11 I did, I but vou-

3 pardon.

4 A I'n at p u 555.

5 0 There's a pendir.g cucccio .

6 HR. BARTH: Pirhap" -..._3 repor cor would read the j
!

7 cuestion and ;c could gc .n : nuwer .a na heap on with cu -

8 usual alacrity.

9 (Uhereupon, the que stic: uac ~aci .2y the reporter)

10 THL MITi'EUS : Offhand, I aulu have 'co go Ncrout 1

11 the records and cce, Lat I nauld w : ink - in fe.ct, I know th. .

12 at tintes it .1. a -- Marvi_: Srcok anf Junior Allen not.. s

13 qualified.

ja MR. F E L DT.i.?,2; : Pernaps , na Boc/d cculd iirec': the

jg witness to .aove the micr Shonc closer.

jg THE WE IESS . 'i U O Ueldcr; that Walded On thO thr30

17 rail piecca were actuall 7 not certifiw ac they should have

18 DN-

17 DR. HOOPER: Jid you necce tha.?
i

I!
''

THE WITI!ESS: J.arvin Drock and Junior Allen. That's
,

}

1
been conceded in Mr. Banha's testimony.3

22 E'l MR. DARTH:

O Gir, how do the velde perfcrmed by Husky increasc the23
|

@ eunger of fire at else "iwar planer
'

24

25 1 would say that tacy increase the danger o'i a fire.4A

791 j,
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I
What I would say is they increarc the poscibility of the risk

2
of fire ecusing loss of control through loss of the cables --

3 control of the cables ultinately.

4
O Sir, we have bean discussing these cables. Let ne

O show you a pit.tero and <.sk ycu to identify it for the record.

6 3 ggay, 7g,s <ctually upsidcdown.

7 0 What ic it a picture of?

O A It has all the app earancoe of come things I caw at

9 Zimmer. It's upsidedown.

10 Q Cs it not a picture of cable trayc?

11 A Yes.

12 ? !R. FELD?MN : Your Honor, could you ask Mr. Barth

13 to stop questioning whi3 e we lock at the picturo?

14 CHAIPRAN BECI HOEFER: Yea. Hait until the counccl

15 looks at the picture. Oculd we get to see one, too?

16 MR. BA2TH: Yoc.

17 BY MR. DARTH:

18 Q Are the curvc d sections in that picture, sir,

19 approximating the curved sections of the cardboard model?

20 A I believe thero cra 302.0 in ther e cimilar to that;

21 yea, cir.

g 22 Q I believe you testified that you were laid off in

23 August 1978; is that correct?

24 A Yes, sir.

25 Q Did you not thereafter have a convercation with

Clairo Dunenn? }}j jj]
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9

i A Yea, cir.

g 2 O And you lvid no other conversations with i-he 11ucky

3 people about your pay, y3ur tu::e.1. , your terclination, your

4 medical benefits --- anyt hira? You never ta lked to anybody

5 tharcaf ter etccept meetin ) ene of the gentlemon in the dcpartment

6 store one day?

7 A Biov; wait, you caid IIus :y, and most of my contact 2

8 were with Nortralk in reg ?.;d - because I kept up ny insurance.

9 0 Did you contact tho ebout four na::es, your tax

10 forms?

11 A lio , sir. They tant thc:a in thu aail right c iter

12 Christmas or right aftcr the ficat of the. year.

13 MR. BARTh. 7 hrve no further questionc of this

14 witness, Mr. CHairnia n .

15 CHAIRMAN DE'2E 05FER: At thic point I thin:: tre will

33 break for lunch and we wi.11 resume the further crose af ter

17 lunch. Let's ba back abaut 1:3C.

18 (Luncheen noc -::s s)

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

29I l{G'
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3 david I AFTERNOON SESSION
!! |

2 !hlavid1 (1:38 p.m.)

I

take 8 3 CHAIRMhN BECHE0EFER: Back on the recc:d. Before :'

4,
| resuing Mr. Hofatadter's cro30 examination, tne board muld
!

U like -- the board would like to road out two questions which
!q!

,. o
'> I we would like the parties to ensucr, but specifical'.y ue

!
.

l

7 | have in mind the applicant and the staff.

!
1O There relate to the Appendix I matter that ue

9 discussed last week. I think uo mentioned that ';o eculd
;

|

10 have some questions. I

|i I

l They read thin way - and although I have then i1 ". i
|

J written out, I will give them to the reporter no that he
,

o {

h 13 can get them in the record -- but I will read them. |

1.' ,f
i

1. With respect to the cost-benefit balance

h
15 contemplated by 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix I, Section II. E,

16 the Board wishes to be advised wheth2r scheduling of
,

!

17 | releases from non-centinuous coureco (i.e., the mechanieci {

f vacuum pump and the dry well purgc) could effect reductions !18 ;

I
to ! in man-rem and/or man- thyroid-rem dose to the population

i

20 reasonably expect to be within 50 miles of the reactor. In |
i
1

21 thic context populatien includes but in not limited to

22 school children; transients should be included. By

23 | scheduling of rolcauce, the Board han in mind:

24 a. time: dair/ night for the dry wall parga

; j, and variation of 6als -(o.g. , weekends /uc zkdayu/sa tac im) for

| both the dry well purge and the operation of the u rchanic el
j t. I ! ._. ' i

>1 4,

v s

|} i
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(I ',

H idavid 2 4 vacuu:' pump. In other vords, in thic analysis the
2h Iil

'i partica should take ?.nto account the -umber of pacple at i

3 |
, !g '

various directions and distances frca the plant site |
i

- )||
at night versus the day and on ucekendc versus wee? days. !u .! '

, .

| And b: wind direction: whether the forog.)ing |6 i

i releases should be coordinc.ted with vind dircchien ani 'or |
7ha

B[i
velocity.

|

The second quantion is: if a reduction in
9 ,'

h population doce may be achieved by one or more of thc
'

10 I.

[l scheduling methods referer.ces above, either alone ci in
I

|i
|

l'
!combination, the Board viches to be further apprised of "he ;;

:9 ~ '
<

[ cost thereof;in doing an estimato with respect to dry f13 ! '

! well purge, the parties may wich to segregate purgcc !

i

h;
!., e ;

! which may be rescheduled uith little or no difficulty or
w -a

-
[
,

|| expense from those chore greater difficulty or c::penne in
!'

iv i !
.-

' ente.iled,
,

a
17 l

|
tiow, I will give thi.e to the reporter oc t'.ut '

10
he will get it exactly in the transcript. We have no tina

L
19 !! !

'I cchedule in mind. He do not anticipate that the ansvers to iIl i20 i! I

h this will be for thcom'ng this vxi. :so than this will be !
1

21 li
ib a natter that vill be taken up at a later tire.
|

T.2 ! !
! I wi.ll diracuas ccheduling of this later in thu
t

xs ! iIg. proceed.ings, later this *.euek.
w , .

,

'
; Ilow; this quction - or related to thic r;uestion '

'
, i

"'' O' I potentially 10 --- on "riday P.r. Waliver r:enbioned the he
!) .7

t

4
.

,i
3 . , 4,-

u 6 L I
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davud3 1 might request a further subpoena.

g 2 The board uiches to be advised whether this is

3 so, and if so, ua would like you to state what you 22:pect i
i

a, to prove and - or whather you still have the decire to |
I !j

5 II, request a subpoena. Uc think it is relevant to what we'va
'

just read out, and we anticipate that if we thould desire j

7li your witness to be called, this would probably not occur
$ l

9 this week.

lIe It would occur at whatever later time we consider !
d

10 !f this other matter, j

i
,

il MR. WOLIVER: I did make reference to iseuing ;
i

12 a further subpcona; specifically, aubpoena a meteorologist
1

g 'Iq or a climatolgint erpart who would analyze the methodology
i

i
;g used in the PSAR which went into the developnent of the !

I

i

3 windrone study at the Zitmer site. j
i

Ig This could be related to your tuo questions that |
!!

'

g[ you provided here, ant! upon that I agree with the board !
i

l
m'- bj

that probably we c.:1ould wait until a later date to decide
>

i i

;g | whether or not to bring in an 0::part. I

ti
*

g Presumably, .f these questions are an scred, I
>

| would csouma the parths vorld have an opportun:Lty to croes

fexamira whatever evidence is offered in the anctars.2.3

|
Would that be correct?

~

n .,
a

CHAIRMAN BI;CHHOEFER: Yet., , .

,

MR. KOLIVER: Co I feel our - probably bringing f.~g
( ;

4 |.. i

h 321 16 |
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david 4 1 the expert in now would probably not be the best tirae

2 situation.

3 CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: So I take it at this

g''' I
4 tina you do not request a subpoena for your witness? {
5 MR. WOLIVER: As long as uc could recorvc the

U right to bring in the witness at a later date, thtt's cor rect.

7 CHAIRMAN BECliHOEFER: Let's hear from Mr. Connar.

|G MR. CONNEn: Your Honor, we object to this. Tais

9 hearing is scheduled to dispose of, among other things,
!

[ contention six and Mr. Waliver is cimply betting on t!'c10

l,
11 game..

.

12 me talked about gett-!ng a witness; he obviously
,

13 doesn't have a witness. He obviously doesn't have ene that

i

is qualified in the crea and one that has not done his

L|
13

gg ( homework.

N1
iG So we definf_tely object to in effect opening

discovary on -- while Mr. Woliver goes searching aroundg i

10 trying to find a witneas who might know something. We believo |

gg that he has to abide by the rt.2cs and that was that thir;

i.
I hearing uould be on contention six and in this two week

zo!
1 period.2;

7. Now, if he can't do it, he has no right to come

I in now and nay, "I want nore tima; raaybe I can findn
-~ ji
3{ something."

I'
i

He's had tine. He's had years. Dr. FankhauscJ.,5<.
1.

b |
| 1 *77 i

| |cs-

t

f I
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david 5 1 has been in this case for eight years. So he shouldn't ,

!

2| be allowed to do that now. And I don't think it has '

-n
'I
h ,

anything to do with tl.c two questions the board acked.
3 |4'

@ .i0
- i

CIIAIIGIAN DECldIOEFER: Only incofar as they relate
i! ,

' to the sarac general Appandix I matter, but I agree with you:
!

'!
,

l
Gh the proposed wituccc would not :r e specifically relating to the.

' I'
!

7| questions the board had asked.
: -

i !

ai MR. CormER: "'he F3 AR , all of this metacrolog5 cal i

! i,

9| data has boon in for yccas, and it's too late now for

m Mr. Woliver to come in nnd say, "I vant to sec if I can ,
,

d !
1 *

|
find somebody to read the data and I want to delay tho |,3

! I

p" I case and delay this contention; I'll see if I can Eind

| |

h somebody.". , , n ;

a ;

] I just thi2k that's tot'.lly improper and v,oule i7,
1 !
p -

.. I object to it. |
ta i. !' i

fir. WOLIVEI . : I day have minled ycu. If that !y
.o

)
is what Mr. Conner gleaned from my statement; I have

37
.-

i conu cted mott:ordogisto anC. " '"vo.one with ma working_w ;
i
~

right now Sho vould serve ac an expert witncas. I just

think that the timing of presenting the witness this veekg ,

! !
would not be beat in light of tha questions and in light j...ng,

; ;
a

of the way thic hearir.g is going. j9 .,y
3

.. ,

\
'

'

j I think thic hearing in going to run through this
, , ,

a a

h h neck and to bring in cno expert cometime thic wcok probally
a

, , ,
.-.

b wouldn't be -- would I ot help the board in its deter-d nation, !
.t h ;

;
'

| ..

'i

I!
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1 particularly in light of the two questions that you
,david 6
|

2 provideJ.

?

3 j MR. BARTII: lir. Bechhoofer, staff is flatly
1

a opposed to the attempt to go out and put on a further direct
i
i

5 case on contention si::. Th9s thing han L2en hanging around

6 for years. That FSAR has been filed for years. This is no !

7 time, the 20th of June to start looking for direct

8 testimony, sir.

9 Uhat a mcchery of the rule that provides for

14 days --to

MR. WOLIVER: I'm afraid that maybe again7)

12 | Mr. Barth did not glean what I said; this vould not be

direct tectimony. This would be rebuttal to the testimonyO D,

already prencnted.,,
v,

DR. HOOPER: Mr. Woliver, whet was it that ing
i

IG a|| the testimony that you found it uns necescary to rebut?

Is if- noma specific thing that was given in the testimony

at this hearing that you wish to rebut, some specific item?,8i

MR. WOLIVER: Ycc, an. here is where I will get

, vague because it may go beyond that in analyzing the
i.C

methodology..

1

) 22 |1
But one specific area was the fact that -- and

this is -- I'm proffering uhat I've been advined from
23

h other matcorologists, dat a two year vindrose ctudy in

, not statictically significant to develop an average for
,=>

29i ) ,1 L
JC1 iLs
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!,

david 7 future wind patterns. Thac's one area.
|)

!

2h And another area would be the fact that uhen j
l i

this study was developed -- and I could be wrong here -- but I3

-

it's my believe that the 480 cooling tower was not builtl !g,_

! I

i
at that time. That eculd also have a factor at -- in the5

h I ;

.. 4 immediate area of the windrona -- the wind patterns. !
u pI t

,
'

! DR. HOOPER: I'll say it a little bit differently, :
7 ;

,
iMr. Woliver: do yaafind comething that is inadequate usedg

!

- | by the applicant as si:elled out in the reg guiden? Nowc
5

i that tells the appEcant uhat he should do and they are in

the FSAR. !,,

at

Uow, this tculd be the bacis for bringing in |
1 '_- |

ii -

'

nomeone if there in scmething there which has come up to i
L3 '

f

! your attention but not conathing that has been there all |O' |
{

[ the time.
, b, pi

1
j Now, that's the cort of thing uo would lika tc

,m
ij know: what deviationn -- uhat are the deviations frca

D j
l the rag guides which tell the staff and ths applicant how ,

| |
h

q to proceed |n this ceneral aren. That would be the kind i

19 4
[

of information that we would like to have in bringing in anothiir
?.0 ,

I
l' witness.
:|~

z.

MR. UOLIVER: Okay. I don't think I would be able

to state that it constitutes a variation from the regalatory;
4

23

$ | guide at this time, your Honor.

f24 ;

MR. COM'R : I would like the rccord to reflect
25

h. the reg guido, the NRC Regulatory Guide, 1.23, statec in
.

321 120;
.
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1
1 portinent part: "A minimun amount of r:eteorological 3ata '

david 8
I

2 needed for siting etaluation is considered to be that I

3 amount of data gathered on a continaous basis for
tih 4 representatives at consecutive 12 month periods; two !
.l

5 full annual cycles of data are desirable."

!
>

6, Now, our record shcus tv- full years of daba
i
!

7 from March of '72 through March of '74. In addition,

ioj there's much later in additional dcta in the ?SAR. And !
i
:

g for this to be brought up now, as if it's something new and |

10 significant, is wrong.
*

\

!!

And I don't know who all of these noteorologista -

t,

,i

33 are, but they're obviously not familiar with the reg guide

13 which has stood the terit of time for lo these many yes.rs.gp
I

14 n any event, there's no shoaing why a subpoena j
i
I'woid be necessary for vitnesses. If he's consulting r1g -

meteorologist for an orpert, there's no indication a
i

subpoena is recuired. I
1,/

end 8
l a,

19

20 g
.

b$

k
i

:
I

($b H,. . ,

-.

25
f
;

I
'
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a.a. ,s b Ii
-

1 <P. WOLIVPli : Tha 0 true, T. ,abpoc.na i;oulci ct be'

h 2 required pet. se.

3 (Board .:Onf er r1ng)

@ 4 CimIRMAM BEGUC : 7ER: I -hiN we will hold v x.

S request in abaycnce ani 1 uigilt say that unlece you could 'how

-?0ulatorythe way th-6 there was a~ncthing .3pccil . cully ca: ss a :

7 guides have been filea or not filt1, it unlikely c. e r j
i

3 uculd call for the witnecces at this ti"te. So you s.muld hr ve

9 to make come sort of thcwing auch ac Mr. Connar talxed 11. a u t . Ij
s

70 do think that is in ordtr at this rolutively late stng of the

i
3

11 ' g am e .

12 MR. UCLIVER. I understand. Would m be liIaited to

13 hwring to ..che that .Acn ing by Frid;.y?

31 UElE'" U BEC1 If?ER: No, but yca t/ould be required

15 to make a choring something is w;cng in the evidence we havr

16 | already got and comethi,g very c:ec!F.,, something that might

17 change the result reacht d or the conclusions reached bi the

1g matcorologists.

19 MR. 1,'O LPIEE : I'c" t of our problem vaa cur icability

20 to croca-examine any .litnesses thet hai the expertice in

21 utteorology wn c uld cnplr anc pass.ibly allay our acucerns

22 f r the methodology in Lhe tests.h
CIIAIRM7_i! DECHliOd'Yl; 1 belic7e the me.thcdolog" is

c%..

24 91Ven in tha regulatory guide.

2c;. -
W ol.< , I lill 30 inf c r " thcMR. KOLIVER: Ohv .

i

#
i i 7

3r i +,
,

I
,
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, ,

3

1 Poard or th:2 partus if we a::e c.hle to develop that.

2 CID. IR'!TZ In:CI:HOFER : Ohi .

3 t1R. WOLTMn : Thank yo'a,

4 CtLTilRRE BECIlliOL'F3R: The other matter t '.a t ths

5 Bcard wanted "o rai.se cc nn 2rns ancher one of Dr. F.'nkhaumer 's

S contentions, contention S. la th > 7ed era l Register o f rridc y,

7 June 15, the Cemaiccion pt bli shed what va tern an intciu minal

8 rule effective July 16, which in effect requires certai n plans

9 for routing frcm a saf e c.y standpoint, noth a routing at:1

10 ! guidance cf ship:uant of spent fue_ . 1 think we have a raction

11 for summary disponition 9hich we have not acted upori a: d uhich

12 we deferr7d boccuse of che se-ca'. led Three Mile Island tr..ul,

js but with this new rule which Jill bc an odective rule -- the

14 page on which it occure in 44 Fcderal Raciater 34466. Tnat's

13 the 15th of Juna. In v.xu of this, I wanted to inquire uhacher

1g the Applicants would dis h to withdr nz their cumraary die ?osition

j7 motion on that contention aecause I would say that sinc c the

gg contention ocates that no plan exists and I think we hcva to

19 shouing a plan does e:-:ict, if we crantcd suinmary disposition

20 it would have to go for the Intervenora at thla 7 tace in vicw
-

of these new regulationa.o
s.

1

MR. CCNNER: Mr. C11a irru n , we will e;; amine t he ruleo,
-

23 and then naho an appropriate motion the t may be necescury. I

h don't think we can respond to ycu diree:1y until we hcv0 een24

I.what the rule ic,eao |

321 12?
,
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1 CIfAIR M EFC:U:QEFER: Da only call ytur attcntir to

2 it if you weren' t at u o cl it az:C the other parties' attention
3 to the issuance of thic new rule which is effecti7e July 16.
4 It's open for cc.r. ment, 1ut after F " f ac t corsac nt . So the rule

5 becomes e i~ t ec tive subj ec t to change. It appears to inpose

6 responsibi.1ities both on carriers and en licensee.s .

7 ElR . CO!HIER : Once again- af tet uo have seen it --

3 I'm not sure from what you've said it haa anything to do with

9 this contentio n, but, as I say, I haven't seen it yet.

10 Cl!A TRMD! RE0000LTE R : The conte: tion s.ays yo't don't

11 have a plan and c.his says aca have to have plan.

12 MR. COM:IER: ivell, if you want me to argue with you

13 in a vacuum I will, but - - -

14 CHAITCiAN BECII iOEFER: I don't. I'r' just calling

15 your attenticn tc a new Co=aiscion rule which I believe will

1G govern this contention o c till be applicable to thir contention

17 in any eve :t..

I think it's 11r. Woliver's turn for further crose10

examination.39

an. OWR : I don' t have any questions at this time.20

Ci!AIPCG.II EECHIIOFFER: Okay. "ir . lleile.g

2'

22

@ 2a

25

321 130
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1 Uhereupon,

2 EI. FITt! I!OF S TA D'.'E R

3 rc suIr.ed the witneauscant ud, having been previously ciuly rworn,

4 was exarained and toctified further as follows:

5 CFOSS9XAMnJATION (Cont'c)

6 BY Mil. HEILE:

7 O Mr. Hotatadtcr, at scrae point durino the nestimony

3 you indicated tha t -- le t' c cae if. I've got this right -- the

9 issue was raised about partomance of qualification taats prior

10 to establishing the qualificacion procedure. Correct ::n if I

17 mischaracterire anything here, And it wa s my understanding in

12 your testimony that you stated that yoa were told to go ahead

13 and une the qualification of theac particular welders oa a part

g at the same tirae an a qu2lification procedure was being

established. Is that correct?15

A Yee, except - in othe-r 'Jords , the welding procedure16

37 itself has to be qualifi ad and by qualification means i has to

73 be tested in two respaata. It has to paus the bend tes: and it

39 has to pass the tensile ucct and then that is the procedure

|whichcutlineshowthetect ic to be done specifically an detail20

21 Then that test then is administered to the other people isnd uhen

22 those people then have a nuccessful piece in their perix:rmance

| test then they then can ao ccrtifiad.3,,

h Q But at I corroct in characterizing your ecrl:.erg

testimony that thov uere doing both at the nana tine?
25 ' '

3 21
. , <;is, ,

4, i
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1 ! A Yes. ;ihen G mistene came i n -- in fact, every time
i

2 when Gladstone cam in, to uy };nculadce, t.e dia procedtral

3 velding and test welding iiinu lta n c ously , and that is cc ntrery

4 to the ASME.

5 Q Now was that deae purruant to instructian fIon

G somebody else from I!u: 'r Producce to you?

7 A No. That uu: done, ue*11 any, by Gladston nd, in

a other v;ords , at that time ilusky had no knowledge that that vas
i
i

g not proper.

10 0 What is the valac of atte'.ipting to test a we lder to

|
gj see if he can qualify w:,en you u we not yet ca ta blichet quali- !

12 fication procedura, 11 you know?

A In cubatnnce, a t really neans if the volder did aj3

34 test at that time it rer.11y bacco :s just a practice tet c. In

15 ther words, it should r.at bc used as a certifying test.

16 0 Is it possible that if you're attenpting to qualify

37 a procedure and u ualder has trouble with the test piece at:d

jg he's also using that as his cwn test that you might change the

jg procedure to nake it cacier for t!va welder if you're dcing both

at the came time?u0.,

A W 11, hc hau paramaterr in 'zhich he can operate so,21

in other words, there's -- a poscible illustration could be his
2<.

maage s o e up , co m23 .

h be that he was welding at 150 and M.s pf.ece vent bad ard then he24

* "" 0* ' #" U*~'25

little slownc. 7q

321 1 x
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1

0 Could his per Cormance d1tr i.n1 t'te process of tis cest,

2
which is also as ycu ind icated sir.vtltanccus with the gu tlifica--

3
tion of the test prece-lu re itself- does his performance on that

4
test dictate how the qual.iLication test would be foruulated?

S
Is Yes, sir, becauce, in other wordn, until the procedurb

I
C

piece is passed and it taan becomes qualifled and then : hat
*,
'

means that because prior no that it is just a, wa'll say, lite

8
a planned eroceauro and once it is toscad ti.en it becora.2 s a

9
permanent procedure,

10
Q Okay. And your costimony todayi that when at was

!!
going on - let me ask you this. Did you ques tion that'.'

12
A No. To be honect '7ith you, we were not suar; enaugh

13 to realize that could be wrong.

I4
{

0 110w you had scae conversations, I assune, wi:h Idr.
.

15 Randy Pratt concerning the welds being performed by Husky at |

the time, let's cay at the tine of the firch Gladstone : eat. Is

17 that correct?

D A ilo . He had no question at that eine because Gladaton
.

19 came in and thic cas all new to us.

20 Q Did you ever discucs with ?Ir. Pratt your concern.;

21 over the welds at any ti.ac during your employment with Husky

no
Products?"

23 A That was a coactant cubj e.c t; yes, air.

24 Q Could you give no como indication ef the nature of

+5, what statemento you nek ua t:r . Pratt?

,,

O
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1
MP. CO .c R: O?.juct to that, ' our !!onor . '!n i s ids; .

2
naked <ind answered on djrcac long time ago, yesterday -- orr.

3
last Friday.

4
MB. IIEILE : 7 cm 1.1 he 3n en or. I just don'b

5
remember nis characterizrition of tha discucciona he had with

G
Mr . Pratt concerning the veeld s.

7
THE UITI!ESS: ;here were : ? ty diacussions :c:1 mary

8
areas ic the best way to J m:.cribe uhn t.

9 EY MR. 11EILU :

10
Q Let me be vary .3p e _:if ic then.

11 MR. HEILE: Uould ycu like me to go on at this

12 point, Your Honor?

I3 QAIPJGN BECHHOEFER : Why don't you tio on.

g "a
M MR. HEILE:

15 0 I will be cpecilie. Did you ard Mr. Prauu m r

16 discuss the issue concerning the oraer or the allegeu occler from

17
| Mr. Banta to destroy che records of those tuo woldern that

18 apparently were not passita the certification?

19 A I don' t recall any discussion on it because 2e the

20 day in question ar that occurred - in other words, it occurred

21 as a result of Randy re;;orting a Lituation to me and naving a

h 22 question and his questi.an boa.ag , in other words, after testing

23 the firce two weldere, hia question then was, shall we continue

9 24 to test the othera. So he need ed ar. anms to that question and

25 that was the purpose of r, ancing Mr. Hanta in regard tm < jetting

) \)

I
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8

1
an answer on that score.

2
Q Since that thm, nave yeu had occacion to discuss

3
this issue with Mr. Pratt?

4
A No.

5
Q Were there any othnr sirailar situationc invclving

G your t.anployment with Eusky Products with respect to recordr

7 that someone suggested to either destroy or eliminate involving

8 certification of welder: ?

9 A I;o , sir.

MR. IIEILE : ihat's all. Thank you.

'l' BCIM EUtMINATION

1* SY MR. BRIGriT :

13 O Mr. Hofstadtcr, I juat huve a ccuple things and they

14 are for clarification rea.i.ly very littl-: substantive about them.

15 I want to get 1c clear. In your E:ercenal knowledge, except

16 for the two people who have been ider.tifieu by a report ircm

17 the Staff, do you .;now of any opat ation on the Zimner cable

18 trays that wan carried cut by an unqualified person?

19 A No, sir.

2C Q You madc a statsacnt that there wasn't any inspection

21 records and this is a little strange, even for non-categcry I

h 22 equipment for a nuclear jon. Well, I guess the way to phrase

23 it is, do you know that there are no inspection reporte or are

9 24 you not aware of if :here are inspection reporta?

25 A There arc inrp ction renart; but the proble:I with

321 1Z
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9

1 the inspection reports is, uc'll 'y, n relation to a aprcifici e

2 - -

394 :culo part Lo a spec 1ric nan ina
--c-part you cannot tio clown a

o this became highly important, we' l.1 ':ay, when we had ljud pa;:cc~

4 and we would try to tal.a ti > .ncentivo awe.y fuera the pe/cona

5 that velded the parta. Jo uc would t.c3 to track it devet who

G welded the part and in aircub overy ca se I think with eathe:

7 one exception I know o t' an? paasib)y two, in the full length

B cf time I was there, than saa the orly timea Uc could tahc

9 incentive carnings away .accause we couldn't, ue'll cay,

10 positively deteraine who walded tha part.

11 '.iow wilen you reached into a man'a pocket und you

12 take money avay from hir, you're getting into a very scanitive

13 area and you'd better bcva 100 paracnt positive proof and us

f4 tried several times, 'udll say with proof that uns 99 -
I

t

15 percent pocitivo and we had to withdraw.

1G Q Okay. So thea your statcaent is --

17 A I would cay, based on that and with those a :periences

is with the bad parts, wo naver could pin it down. TPut u m tha

19 times, we'll uay, when we had the ac ot er.pariance with die

20 inspection records and the inadequacy of them.

21

g 22

23
|9 ;,,

-.

2s
,

:
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1

Tp 10 Q But inspection records do exist?
3D- 1 2

A Yes, to a degree, yes, tney do.
3

O Fine. Thank you.
9 4

BY DR. IIOOPER:
5

Q Mr. Ilofatadter, I gucas I didn't quito understand

6
the firs tday exactly what your job at Ilusky is. Can y)u tell

7
ma a little bit more about it? I don't understand your

8
responsiblitica very well.

9
A h'cll, a mora descriptiva title would be Manag.ar

10
of Manufacturing ungineering and taat was concerned uitel

II all of tho areas involved uith this, say .catimating on

I2 new work, and providing whatover tooling and equipment would

h I3 be needsd, and specifying uhich procccacs would be unod,

14 storking up the standards for the various oporations.

15 Q Just stop there a minuto. It in short of the

1G logintics of doing a job of some sort for the Coupany. Es

17 tnat right? Bringing in the pe.ople, the material and .3o on.

18 A Right.

19 Q Then it is a job taat is mostly administrative,

20 is it not? You would have to be sure that people did talo

21 right thingo, the right 'taterials were thora. You wore really

22 an administrator, is that correct? Would that he a proper

23 characterization of your job?

24 . A Well, or manag ar, yes.
,

25 77

[[) \J'
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i
DB2 i

;h Q Was this the cort of th ng you had donc previously,

i

| bafore coming to Husky?e,
i

n ,f A Yene ,

i r

I l

4 j Q What other companica did you work for? *

A3 Prior to that, Iay longaat experienco is 12 ya Arc

|
; ; at Bendix in a si:ailar capacity, and 7 years with lacrican !

*
!

i 1

! Standard in a silailar capacity. i7

| Q Now at those ochar jobs, did they alac involvag
:

|Weldingandthissortofthing? |g
;

!'l
i

A No, sir, they did not. j

10 }[ii ,

i

{< ' Q They did not involve wolding?
)

i

. | 5 No.
12 ,

|
'
'

- O So that your contact with velding in this process
1:,3

,

,_

p .

was chiefly while you were at Husky, in that correct? |

[ A Yes, sir.
, a_ e.

si .

H Q How did you actually learn to weld? Did you ".ake !
16 i' !

!' !
H a welding course, or what was your training in order to

r1
;evaluato this wolding process?

18 | i

i A Well, whon I found out us had bad wolds, Iay principal .
19 .

.

Ointerestwasbeingableto,wewillcay,acquiroonough |
Zo i: i

N training and practica and experience to visually inopact welda i
2 |

i: and to find out the differenca botuacn good wolds and bad |
22 o

i; walds and just specifically in that area. ,

Lh i

9 '

._ 2 O You took it upon yourcoif to train youracif in
!

. [ hou to detect a good wald and a bad wcld, is that corroct?
I'. O j;

!:

l' T 70s2 ou,

e
11

h
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1 !

DB3 A Right.

2
Q Uas this with scua nanuals or what? ;

3i
A It was various uays, but I think tha way that was the

4
most of fectivo was that Randy Pratt vent through a serios of

- I
o

training programs. Ac he made his progress, I ould qtuation
6 I

fhim very closely and hs would bring in all of his part<

7 '' ~ -~

_~
~~

that '

9 elem nts and tha importtu2ce of each.

9 0 So you would consider yourself an expert in ;

10 recognizing wolds, the kind wo have discussed in this roaring,

I
11 ' and whethor they are good or bad? i

| I

12 ! A Yes, sir, I conuider myself knowledgable in that
|

13 !| specific area.
U I

p

149 0 But h.newing that this was a skill that was primarily
i,l
,

15 |i designed as a procons ongineer, somathing like this, but
::

how did it happen that you didn't get into tho inspection '
g g,

| business? Even though you ware responsibic for the prcicassg
} i

i of welding, you didn't actually control who did tho wolding |
73 l1

19 || or ncither did you actually inspect welds. Is that a correct
;
.

20 || statement?
A That's right.i

21 !
-

t

D g So I am a little bit lost as to how you !

h
had so much contact uith it, ir you were neither an inspector ;

'

23 { .

$ nor a person who was actually doing it or responsible for

i getting it done.

25 {.
I 7 ') 1

J (_ | 4 .) Q<
1
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4 1
1 *

: i

DB4 I E A I had the responsibility of j ust scaing that tne i

i! 1
0 ,

p. ", cortification tests were parforned aid that we had an adaquato j
} ;

i
,

3 number of people certified. '

s

s i O I sec. It was purely gaining their cartification

g that uaa your responcibility hora and nothing also?
.

a .

A Correct, i
"e t

il j
~l O As far as your profcaaional background -- did !

t

3
you say you had a degrcL ia ongincaring? ~

i

A No, sir. !I'
,

u
t ,

gf 'Q Dut havo you had cournac in materials, strength
;

of materiala, this cort of thing? '

11
h;

93q Right. I have servcd a four-year apprenticachip inA

! :

@ -

| tool-making and then I haci two ycarc of collego and I bcVe >

i,

!le |i had three difforent correspondr e cources and I have had
p
';, *

, q;. numerous training r;rogrsm2o g1,
o .

h Q So it has bean through training programa that jmp >

hyouhadthiscortofthing.
,

17 g !
t

U. You were talking about tha cable trays, and I can' t f

M !! '

d
r

!! remember, or maybo I didn't hear who told you that thosa '

10 p i
o

|| trays would never roccive an appreciablo load. Who gava !.y. o 1> p
ri
you that information? |

21 !
,

[ A Barry Schustar.
I2 g

j O Who is ho?
5 i;

9 h A Barry Shuster wt.c in Product Engincaring and ho
u ||

f would ha.va boca on thin acy like a project calginear. And
U:a

~ h he worked with the anginaars of CGGE in resolving different
. . ,

%

n
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DBS 3 questiona that they may have.

z Q He said they would bc only partially loaded than'i

3f A Ilo not only gavo ma that, he gave my boss, Mr Wcag,

a the same assuranco, that normally those traya were only

g approximately half loaded.

6 Q Did you have any concept of what half loaded melet

then?,

A IIalf loaded to no, and I am uuro to Mr. Wcng,g

was by area.g

Q 13y filling them up voltuac-wisa?

a Right.

l _,,. , Wilat was the occasion of your taking a trip to theO
,

i

| Plant?
13 '

A Prior to tat liusky had haan doing davolop: cant work on
,

a fire protectivo tray. And this was -- ]
15

!
,

Q What was that again?
16

A Firo protectivo tray. And this was almost a !

17 |
regular tray that had a special coating on it, and this !

1E |
coating, when it reachod a tempercture of about 400 degrees,

19

it had a terrific expansion factor. In othar words, I d2120.4

20 '
1

| it c:cpanded 300 to 400 timas. Through this c:tpansion, it would'
21 i i

i form like a blankot, and this blarJcot would becomo a fire |
22

p barrier and protect the cabica abovo it.And in fact lie.13anta j
23 lj

!

Kj|isreallythodeveloperofthisparticularthing.
!

j
! j

N Q When you uont to look at these special cxpansion -- !
26 1 '

i

A We went to lock at Xirancr'c cablo installation, {,

l !

h 32) iIit
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|
DB6 1 j uith the possibility in nind that naybc these traya cou]d ba I

'

l}iadapted for installation at. Zimero That was the purpc ae ofg ,1

!
Itho visit.,

o
n

h O I sco, Mr. Danta was with you that time? |,
*

i

!, A Yes, sir. Mr. Santa uns the devolopGr of thic3
.!> <

U part1cular type tray. |
,

'
h
H

Q And while you woro thero you looked at tha
7

:. t

3 a a ays Wat una nada by you concern, is bat coracP.8

n[y A It uac very inportont that we look at thair !

1 ih -

installation, becauco it. relation to their installatior, we would
g,,,

n .

y havo to maka the fira tray in scru uannor or shapo that would |1,5 y ,

I? p; be compatiblo with what they had clready, t,
;

-

;1

Q Sir, how did you know when you lookad at thcaa |
L,, ,1

i

!h, :j| traya -- I balievo you tartificd you lockod at those traya |
.

.

j and you knew they woro cverloaded? !

16 . -

6 9

| A Overloadod, by t. hat I had bcen told to c:: pact. |h.
4

D [, In other words, I o::pscted to sea the trays and I cxpected '

o,

!! to soc thna cay mayba 50 porcant or 60 porcent loaded by
28 I!,

g volure. And not loaded ua will cay with a slight crown at the
la q

j top. j

10 ? i

[ Q But you didn't know what tho voight was at tha
?.1 a [

, timo in those trays, did you?
'

Q 22 i'
A Es, sir.

,.23 > . ~

h

- .

8

i
'

g; Jf| 1 |t uZ ') i *
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Dt'7 ; Q Wore you using utreagth of materials or sowething

like that to maka cn cat!cata as to whether they were otur-2

3 loadcd, or was this nort of a gucos on your part?

a A Thin uac just a guoan on ny part, primarily br.cauee f
I

}
I know that copper cable la very heavy, and it was ;g

i
.

| apparent that if wo uoran't at tha loading peak, we cart.z. inly fg
I

w ro near it.7

0 Dat you hadn't consulted tho onginecring deuign
C |

!

|andyouworonotquestioaingthGengincaringdesignwhichg
li i

allowed taiu kind of ins milation? |10|
A No, sir. But I did ask ouc qua3 tion, and

I; .
n

33 f this question disturbed u2, and that was I auhed the
) i

8" "Y" " 9 "3 Y #"#" #0* '
13

il J

cabica? Do you have all yoar cables pulled now, becauco itg

[ looks to me liko that is a . Lot of cablas," and ho said
t o_ ,

|"rio, wo are only 70 porcant finished."
1G !

's
I Q But even with the other 30 percent, you waro not i

17 i !

'
,

| awaro of uhother there had been enginoors that hed lookad i
'

16
i

at thsco trays and had. designed thma for an additional 30 :
19 |

porcent? You wouldn't have bonn able to say whother tn3y
,

f
ucre right or wrong?

. . .

)A No. But just my curiousity, I wondcred whero that
,

a
;

.

'I other 30 percent was going to go.
|

u

Q Now as I undcratand this cable tray situation,'

24 a

| it is the part that is coat concern to you waro tho vertical,: ,

9.5
|',

.

'
!

[ 321 143 |
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;!

DB8
|

Whoro it changos from a horizontal to vertical f 1.tti.lgo? ;

9. 9 i
A Right. That ic the only put I questioned in |

3
,particular.

9 !

I

a
O And this 13 the, part whera you really falt this

0 i
p ovcrload problem was mor.h critical i

,

3
A That is becauso if tharc is ein overload, the onlyI.

!
4

7 - thing that will carry U;c lond stad the ovarload are those!
'
i

|0
; little walda. !'
| '

C I O I believo in t.hc creas-examination comebodyI.
t

I '

N | mantioned thia term Killum grips, I beliovo that is right,
J

U A Right.
-

|19

,| 0 Do you now undarstand what they naan by thio I
"~

li
U Killuu gripa?

d
{
'

b- i
',;

.

I underaand tha Killum grip in fact wan used andA,

<-

I *

lu ! it is in uso say like in control cablco coming down out of an |
h

'

id [ instrument panol from a cran % And you fantan a chain to the i
< '

17 pendant and fasten it also up abova and you do that to taka I

161 the load off of the electrical cables. But I can't aca how
19 d you could put comnthing i.iho this around a whole bunch of I?

+ ,

W Cablc3 J

,

'
e

31 | Q You aro saying auch devic.so ucro not installed
3

p 1

'c : .E:

|When you saw tham?
t

TJ p

6 i

y A That is correct. If they mire, they woro not
Y5 L ovident, you know, cicariy avidcat. But oven if thay wnra,o

k'
,

I
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Da9
i or if they arn there now, I utill can't iuagina how it

.. ,

2 :j could bo dena.
d

3 Q Uoll, even if you can't picture how a bunch of

,; cablos could be nurrounded arid hold up this way --

A That's right.3
I

i 0 But if they unre proparly -- |6

7 Theoretically thcy could ba grasped, liko thzyA

0 are saying; the princip'e, thro ir, a poasiblity they cculd

lossen the load, yen.g

Q I believe you tactified that this would 1cascag

your concern about the rholo matter if you know this wera);

p asiblo? And I bolioto you testified that you would have
12

i

! had a smalle.r concern if you know this?
l a.. n

i

i A That's right.
la 4

|e

|: 0 Would thoro be any other things that would cencorn j
l a_

i, ,
s

16 !'! you, other than this prcblam of supporting thoso vartical |
;

p ;

q changaa?
Dh

h A That would be tha najor one. j

19 0t

ij Q That would be the major thing? }
,

19 i ;

j A Right. '

20 !; j
, ,

1

'

| 0 I want to talF a littic bit about this incantivo21 ;

,f

2 || system. I believo wo hac. cno witnasa that naid that the
!! i

23 p incentivo syntoms of thic sort ara nort of standard in tho |
J >

{! industry. Would you agrau with that sort of statament? |,y-
,,

.

._.,; [ A There aro many in use, you. It is common, yes. '

g

'
321 1E
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I !

! O And have you han):d of other cacas of thic haing jDB10 ; !

!! '

; a problem in uc1 ding, otacr incto;1cca of thin, whero

! incentivos b- . lond to a broaltdotin in the quality of walding? |'s
.h

it

|| A .ot to my knouledgo, |,

h
h .

If
'Perhapa you also heard the uituosa from Huakyu3 ,

i !

fg ! testify that -- c;ccuso rch Strik3 that.
I
i

7,| Let's go to your quaction uu:2cr 14. Hero yo.1 cay I

I;

;;, w31dare uco extree ly high amparagcc and gas coverages, and 1

i !
!

-

weldera ran ortrczely ho". ualds due to apced and thus taa waldaia
.

10 coolod quickly and crackad, !

i,

; I boliova we h:d n uitnasu from Hucky yoctarday
;3

1
+

!

| Who said it in possible that you would una a high alaporago,
.,

;

, if you were a faat wc1 der. In other words, if you aro,,

, . -

,

holding a uold on ace thlag and you uovo cry fact, you havo,,

u ,
' !

htohavuahighamporagoifyouworkfast.IG that correct? ,
,.
..

,

O A You have to ke p up with it. If you have a h.d.gh. ,
,e 1

j amporage, you havo to move fact enough .to kcop up with the ,

11 i

:1 amporago, yes.
1Sh

,

,

_. l Q Dut that doesn't men high cJaperago 1cada to poor >

2e > ,

_
L quclity if you move fcat enough across the work? !

f_0 ,
,

' 'A Excopt thoro comas a point whero 310 uparage
o

d can be too hich- !

>.2

1 Q Dut the point in having a ranga in elaperagcc is
5 0 for fast waldera and alou ueldora, is that not corrcct?

@ |,,

j. A To a degros. But alco when the wald test is ptu forned,-
"

e
2:

'

n 321 146
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.dll
i i: hora is an amporaga range and the productica ucida should

b I

2 be reanonably c1cco to that c.une range a", the uald in waich |
|

3 they quclify. !
!

: 4

4 ; O I am not thinking about qualification now. You i

I ,

| seem to think that during productics thene paople aro working |a
!

'

g using high amparago, anc this leadc to defcotive walding. {
!

7 But would it be truc that if thay ucro working fant riough,

O they might have not bar having peor work?

A No, because crce you chart to excocd your apa. age,
|g
:

if you excca(1 the amport ge cottings, the first Ding ;39
f
I

that will happca, or cat of tho things that will hypm |;;

t

g i| is you will start to lote fusion.
O Maybe I don't understand your anowar. You ara

13 ;

! I

g |:| moving comething over a platc. Mc".1 if you hava to do it
I

g"j; fast, you have to havo a high sotting. If you aro moving j

l !

p s

b..
p it alowly, you should dc it at a louer setting. In that jj
1. - 3

' correct? !

VI i
i t

j!' A Yes, f
h I

O O How do you kncu then that because a person .72as a
19 n i

d i

high amperago schting ttat he ic n2cessarily doing poor j

i '

; work unloss you watch him to ace how fast ha moves ovar
21 n -j

!

I tho work.
I i2?. li

|
A Woll, tho bigc: cst thing is, in other words, w a

,

43
I

uill say if the qualify ng weld, certifying wold - :jj
24

I .

> ,

D
| Q I am not talking about ciualifying ualds noa, I
, ,

h6 j !

| [., | k' i
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i

'
i

I cm not discuacica tha qualification procces. I an marelyg
! discussing the productico proccas. How do you know, and what
!e"

uaa your courco of information that ler_d you to believe thati

4
thosa people wcro working uith too high amparages for their I

5
sposd?

6
A I wouldn't say high ampertga was too high for their

7
apcad. They nuinngad to heap up uith it. I would say their

S it amparago was too high to insuro, with reasonablo accuranca,
9

j ' that you had a quality unid.
10

Q Uell, I gucas mayba I don't undcratand qualit:I
11

wold. I am still not clur aa to how you were ablo to

I? difforcatiato or tall uh n tho amparagos woro too high,
13 unless you had very careful control over the rata at u.L:ich
l'1 they wara going over the.tr work. Because obviously it tapes a

15 certain or propor amount of heat, and a proper amount of
16 I

! heat is equated to tito, j
ti

17 ''t' A Right.
I i13 i I can't undcreated your answer ca to hou you knew -

'

O

io

) they wara going to tavo bad wolds piraply on the basis of the"

1

i
,

20 amparago actting. ,

;

f A Wcil, tho only thing I cui say thora is I have' ,

i

'22 $; to go back to the procaduro woldn. The proceduro wcid una
<

say at an amporago sotti.ng of 120 to 150. How that docen* t nean i
:M !

i

1

0 production wolds havo to bo in that trngo, but it nim, i

25 li
n 321 1 n ,
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i

DB 1 thny have to be reason bly close t: Ulat rangoo It doesn't'

,

h 2 mean, for examplo, that you can go 30 fast, that you can go |,

; up to tha capacity of tha weldor, which raay be 250 claps. .

9 !

4 VThat I am say..nq in when you go up to 250 ampo thora f.a

a strong likolihoed you w:.ll produc3 walda that lack fucior.o,r, e

i

That is what results. fg

I

cnd 10 '

7

!
i

b I

9

10

i

11 |

|
:2 i,

!
'

13 |
I I

,

,

'

16
!

16

|

17 ,

:'

'

10 ,

'

19| ,

.

s

s

!

21 ,

!
= ;

\,

'

!}:.

ne !!
4

!

b'') j '3 q,
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i<

|4 david 'd Q So you are -- you ucra sure, certain that these !

,

david 1 ~ !! people had amperages too high for the -- |
i1 i

fgggake11 A Yes, sir.

.. i l
ij In other wc ed:,, people were very proficient at ii

il
,

i"
(' 'i welding very fast,
i

N
i",
| Q Did you cycr inupect those welds to see if the
i

7 type of tperfections were there which you would expect to
,

I i

0| have there from having too high an amperage?
1,

I*

0h A Yes, sir. That -- I think I described that foi |

t

! '

10 | Mr. Barth this morninc, that Mr. Pratt and I went out into

if the shop periodically roughly at two to three month

12 intervals and ue would Icoh at velding in general for the
i t

i
13 shipping requirement prior to shipping just to see what type !
14 of quality level we hcvc.

t'i

b Now, this is very eaey to see in aluminum. The
i

1G defects show tp very casily, but in steel you have to look
!

!7 a lot closer, and it tocomes a little more difficult to

18 see the same type of defect in steel as in aluminu a.

19 ] But if they are great enough and frequent
2.0 enough, they can also be seen.

||,i O Eu mean thtt you have been trained so that you21

22 l' are able to detect thcae from e::perience, able to detect

23 imperfect welds that cre made with too high an amperage?
C23

,

9

' L72.1 A Yes, sir.
~

i

P.5 C Fr. Hofsta6ter, another thing that I can't [{' |
,. ~, 1j quite visualise in al] of this, your entimony, is the --

i |
[ t
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,i - 1-, ;
). 22

Io

h i

j

)
..

;

9 avid 2
how you ' no'. that thar 'u1 greater nurar ~~ t r ;. c. .s . cat,

!

,
o

l'
,

;[ How are ;ou W1e to deter::ino thur e in
!

'

| i

9
-q

| diff(ronce in quality ut. valds prcducad by certifind verm2, !
ii It'

|
H non-certified veldera? '_ q

v o
,.

'| Co you know uhether parcopally there's any I
,

,

'
,

q difforence in quality of, say, these two people, one
,

7 -
' i

n acrtified -- arl a' I m ern hard vov e c_ .nc tior. thoice ' b een !a
4

e .

p!
v

3

lot of people not ce :tified -- did you (.ver do e .% ti .uienl |s <

l'
p. ,I

o ,

i
q ctudy to sec chether -- hc', ench difference is r ' in the

in U.. y

p number of rejectn or anything like this? |i

&I |
t.

| A It -- in :ny cpinion, Ub:m tre clid not ch; nm *he ;
o

1m 11 i5

j| baaic production proce;"> and no forth and control it., thi7 i

j

1
ed -

1o,

,

i was a f=2ct uhether n ualdur uas certified or not certilled. !
t

i

|1., : ,.

j' It n'ade abcolately no dif ference, tha and icsult.l
I.9

j Q Uell, tha b ' , --- in other ucrda , the certification
;

.t
..'S !

t

procedure, it's a rule but in torns of -- in terms 01. the.

17 i ,

i cable trays, you're no; Pzaro bhnt it really rende iny j
,

t
'

t ', jl u
i. j difference in thcu? )

:..

19 " i

A I'n convirc .:d it didn ' t. |I; i

'O fj
.r

g Q Uell, that's very interesting; ~ thought chat j
e I

!
,, ,

q you had tactified quite to the contrary, that you thought ite g
i

~

i did make a difference in the qu.dity of t-ho ucrh.
i. ,

h O A Mo, 7ir, no sir. The reccon it voulda'4 nane
- I,a.. .

|i u difference is if you dan't change dhn production procar a so.

|-,s.-
,

1 .a e

/ that tha production pr: cess guaraniecc - well, lot'r <; a y
, ,
'

i 321 151 .I
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h
,

davidf3 I guarantees you a bett r gerantee of a quality uc1d, it i
I

,O I
'L really in effect is a waste of ti

h I

3o I
Q In other wtrds, you're reasonably sure thet"

g

' j; cortified welders aloc nahe quite a few bad weldu? {
h

|1F

O[ A Yes, sir. In fact, there are two opinions, let's !

, h

" [o
say, on control of th( quality of welds.

,

I:

7[ The Americtn Helding Society has an entircly
V

O" different approach frcm ASME; the American Welding Society
I

O Approach is a better -- better and more effective control f

1!O of the proccan itself, the in-uce proccus, and I believe
! ,

t11 .- after going through this one, I believe that that voeld be i

N f
12 ;P far more effective in the control of the end product, which ;

t
i

o
II
16

15 t| in what you're really interested in.

b I
1/ Q Another point in your testimony: you said f

15 that you didn't now -- you said the rencon you wanted
I
i '

e : evaryonc qualified for all different kinds of velds that
|

;| uns that that uny thcycould move from station to station --17

.i-

o r

le g A Right. I

a
h

19 j O -- and handle all of the work. I think you said

20 something of that sort.
N
I
i

21 n A That -- that only menna then that we could handle
ii

22 i all the wcrk and be in compliance with our QC manual which
!

o.3 p has -- that's what we'd do.

i

24 !,! O Yes. Do ycu happen to know whether or not they
I -

{i !

p3 || moved unqualified, uncertified welders to a position v.
h

(1
i 3 2 1 1 9 '' |
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. i
0' '

david 4 i the Zitruer job, on the cable trays?
'

h
1h A Mo, I don 't . I would be ecmpletaly unawarc l' that

n
-

took place on the Zinu.ar job.
9
It

[ Q It was not your job zully to monitor whether I';
~

I'

SL these people worked or L.2tionu where they were qualified or
,

!' not qualified? Iu

l,
i A That is richt. I

I
|h '

d | 0 This goes to something,I believe you answered a
|

i *

't i
0

- question that Mr. Bright asked just a ninuta ago; either i

'l i

i:o[ while you were an empl:yue or after you lef t tha !
h |u

company, did you over advice any other of Husky's clients thatj.3 .!
h
1;

ef their work had been done by unqualified welders?
{:|

fi !
? A I sent the name lettcr that went to -- want to =

' !! l
si f

h Thout a dozen differont people,p
d
o

|5| Q You cent thic letter not only t: .c Zimmer , but
i i

g; you cent it to quite a few other clients, in that correct?
!

A I didn't sead it to Zimmer.17 .

g | 0 Well, you s2nt it to the --
j

e '

!I A The various engineering companies. !
'33

N
i

!

,g | 0 Yes. In other words, you were making cort of a f') ,

'

i I,

g blanket statement abouc the quality of their welding, rather i ,

I

than making a specific statcmont about the welding done ct ',,
-

,.

p
. .Zimmer; is that carrect? j.g

'i
! A Right,. , .

jm~ i ,

, , , : DR. HOOPElt: I think that's all I have.'"

|i i
,

'

j' -
'

d 20'
D

.

4
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david 5 BY CF'.T EMM E7: chi:0Et' 'u :

1 O Mr. Hoi:,ad uer. I just h7"n a f c'. 7 guc sti ona

for clurific.::t_' on on ',ra o f the aatters you ..untianaie
carlier.

You r pche o r tho - che IIusE:/ CC r.nntml, do yea

cnov if the rc:1uircmantc of chnu r'.al "ere spe;2ficIlly
o,

', ij applicable to the Zitrar contract?
o

A My intarpretation of the !Iunky manual 2... that t'

| it in ge. oral and it <,cauld apply to al] oroductc ac c, ths

1

1 board, regardleun.'

,

Q i .'e ll , in that a IIucky requircaant or in that --
n
1

'

or did it in any way - ->

a

i A I t ' c. just a linck/ staterunt of what thov Will
3

-t
'I

d. do, / hat their practica is.

. O Did the contrnet which IIUChy had -- Whc Ndf= Che

,

_ p contract with? .aiser Enginec.rt?

,; A It's my underatend.ing it .cas from CG & U.,

,

,

,

Q Did that centract include any rcJ;erence to the.
, , ,

t

j IIuaky --
,

e

,; A I never nat the contrac c.,
t

!!

O To your knculedge,,
,

'

u

T All my contcenc with Mr. Schuctor,. l.c insiutcc
4

2b
:<

e,

,: that ths.t was the cauc, sir.,

. o
!

<s

. 0 Eo that to your understanding *:he requirernats-

,
,

e'
.

for the Zincer contrac t, you vould think they uould Iava toh,_

.a |

o'

)' / I71 jr/
,J<r

..|
'l
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li -

david 6 1g be ovet all certifica ti on, over all the tents, rather than
l'

> {f the testo for the specific jo'o?

I,

3 A Yes, sir; that wac our o'.m goal based on gettingi

a the Zircner job; our cam goal was to accompliah that, yen,
1

g cir.
||

6 j' O But it's ycur opinion that CG & E includec that

'
7 in its job requirementc; that uns something not thac

:

g Husky was volunteerinc but that CG n E wac requiring? !
e

i

.) A Right. It came back to me that through Mr. Schuster

10 that Mr. Ehaus was very insistent that Husky comply
i

I.
' with that,

.ls

g Q Now, in tenas of the wcIder qualification and

certification, in lay can mind -- I may be mistaken, but I'd |, a, ,

-
j i

b I
like you to clarify 11 I'm wrong. j;4

i
i

You seem tc have talked about two different i
l a.. ! l

;

typec of failurcs, shrl1 we say, and one secmadto be that;g

i certain welder qualificction tectc were carried out before
,7i

the procedure tests ucro carried out.q

F", a{
The other c ne cecmad to be that certain welding

N

had not been properly witnccGec. Now, am I confused?;g
..

bi A No.
9.1 |

O I'd like tc find out when each of ther:a th5nge_..
c

: *

j happened, what each rcfers to.
23 ,

1 Ij A That ic right. In other worda, those are the ;
,,
a, ; .

I!! two, lct'c cay, instances, let'c cay, strict non-adhcrence
25 g

9 321 155 i,s
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!

1 |4

david 7 " to the rules.'

dB) h'l' j' In other words, the first one steced cut he re,
i !

3! but it's a case where ue asked and found out and that it
'

($> i

!| that when you find toraething that doesn't adhere you should* '

F |
,

b. . . go bach and correct it. !

!-
'

The second gas a practice that we just shouldn'to

H
h

7h do, and when you do dc it when you know you'ro not ceppoced to;
I!

d [I do it, it becomes, lof'a say, valueleas, uc'll say, because
n

D h you didn't follow uhat you should have done.
b

|it'h Q Now, are tlcre instancec where both of those
!! I
a -

il occurred in that 1974 period, October-November 1974 period?

#2 if A Yes, sir. I

o i

h la O Both of thc .a?
I

l

1d }l A Yes, sir. Yea, cir.
*

U '
i

f5 j Q Nou, I takc it you can't point out specifically

16 , which applied to which wolders?
| I

17 ( A No, but I can tell you we were getting so many
I

! weld test pieces for e time there that different welders -- ila
i
!

M' y some woldern have a pattern likc people have a pattern in |
n
Il

20 | their handwriting; in other vords, if defects appaar
i

21 Y over and over, then after awhile you can look at a piece and
F

22 say that this man welcad this and after awhile you can see

li
13 g another one and you can see that thia one velded that.

0 |
p2 |; so then that all of a sudden you get a test piece --

U i

25 | the person who ualded the test picce, a never relded a pile |
i..

:

[a 321 156
'
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2.465
like that in his life.

1

48) david 8
Dut you saw you can't reconcile it, co it nakca ,

z

you cuspiciouc how it arrived there.
3 .

! Q Dut to your knowledgc, the welder that you tested
4 !

| had to practice 40 hourc nefore he pccacd hin test; did
|

| i3

! he ever work on Zireza :7

0 |! A Yec, yes he did. That was Marvin Brock. He |
7

] made roughly half the perta.
8 i

O You spoke c2 -- I'm not cure I'm using
S

precisely the words -- I have in my nota here that there
10

;| was come preocure to p:: event thia improper certification.
'

11

Do you know what kind of prescura this was incofar as it

12|lj affected you or ac far an you observcd it?

13 "
A Each time it would come up -- in other words, I

L1
would go and see my cuperior who was Perry Wong -- and they

15
would cono up and ask ue -- usually a foreman would bring

16
it and they would want us to surface -- got the picco

17
curfaced and go as far as we could with it to ceo what iti

18
was.

19 '
In other words, so and so welded it last night,

20
and so wo didn't even really want to do that, but several

?.1
times Perry would be la on it, and they would even como ,

with him and they'd say: "Let's analyze the piece and

23
; let's just cec what it really in." ,

31 ! |So he would start out that way, and in those

|e,
"

instances where thoaa pieces then became good piecec, then i
i

32; i57 i,
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david 9 1 eventually the precure, we had to accept it and iasuc,

i

| certification for it.:

h :

3q 0 Is Mr. Nong the only one involved in this or --

(B) i
4

|
A Yes, he made the decisien, yes, sir. Or he

I

| told us what he wantec and that was it. In other words, if5

6 we had a dispute, he todl settic the dispute.
!

7 0 NOw, you sloka of the fact that your concern

c aroso about the cable trays because you felt that they
i

e vould be overloaded, would you have had any problern er

10 | concern, had yn beliosad that the trays would be loaded
,

I

!'11 only inso far -- only up t their design capacity?
,

i

12 A No, I would have -- I don't think'there would be i
,

i; .

13 !i reason for concern thtn.
I

g (Board conferring.)

15 DY DR. HOOPER:

'O Would you tavo had concern about these piccosg

37 if you had known that your company had absolutely a perfcct

18 record on welding and that the cable trays were very well

! I
g ; wolded? Would you have had uny concern about -- about

I the vertical changcc cnd the cafety of it?'g,
I

I A In respect to the welding of them -- in otherg

||| 2; words, if thoro had been a good welding job on them, I would

I
'

not have had concern. ;,,

ca

h
.

3; h 0 You wouldn't have had any concern then if there !

i. .

25 ; had bean gcd velding; thank yon.
;

i

J {.
7

|{U)gj e *

LI, ,

O :
n :
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#n

O Ditt you ale.> wou3 d not havc bcon concerned if you-

U i

|| felt. that they vould o.Q be loaded to uhatever the dec1gn i

| |
'

q capacity was?
,

,

o I

d A Right. In fact the lant letter I cent to the,

H

h' IiRC that Mr. Baich callo -- in other words, where he says io
i
,..

I offer a cuggestion there and }|| "a little critical" --
i

' :
t'

[ that was -- it's very sinplo just to reduce the load in tha |
0.

-

,

o trays. |
.

U I

,ad O Without reduction below uhat the specifications i

'! l

. , .

ure or belcu what you thought the actual loading wac? j[,

i

4 A Just a caso of get the loading dcun to 50 or 60 !
,.

u
1

d, percent of the nrea.3, '

:

$

;, O Contidering your testncony on inspection, to your
:!

'

knowledge wac any innrection done -- tould includa both;,

, ,

;s ! Husky and the NRC staff, if you knou -- of the specific
|'h

g[ types of woldo -- TIG or MIG welds -- uhich is the problem -- |
3
9 any -- let me ask destructive tests?e
V

'
I

m- |-
A No, sir. No, cir, there were no testa r. ado on !

t

!! I
i those parts you're talking about. |30

l.
i

N;I
.

O Now, you testified ac to what uould happen if i,1
!

h a veld broke; you cajd thcre would be a jagged edge; could |
. > ;.,

il :'
,-

!I d that, at least to your knowledge, do any damage to those

kh f
} cabics, which I undersand are quite heavily insulatcd and j31 ,
;,

1 i

{'~, d covered; could a jagcod '- if a tray broke, if a wold ir
,

!

. !;! )[3 3re,n,

d'l 6

n
-

,

n .



||i |
l

.

il 1t GS |
|t I
i .

Idavidll t the tray broke and you got n jcgged edge, coulu there be !

any damage?
! :;y A The proble:i '.u n that it might cut the inculaticn; i

'

!
'4H uhether it cuts thro 1go tho insulation, I do not know.

n {
,

a i; O IIou, you did t9 about bhe domino effect of I

H
I.

d ono 'zeld starting to I reak and rhat i vanted to know in:O
o
,

h if you had auch a dom no offect, uould even a good acid3

I!

;; fail under come circur stanona 1.f you have it charting a !
o'

u i
'

f chain of breakc?;

0 :

10 !! A I would rather doubt it, but it could ba poucible. !
i

|i
j; O I'n not nur c uheciter 'fou uncuered thic or not ;

n
Ii i

12] carlier today, but when the tuo welders you vere talking f
I.

i
t .: about in 1978, when they f ailed the tect in June '78, do j

p ,

ii .a
4,-, il you know whether the rari:icular test thev failed is one i

D
-

,

il

II uhich would have invo3ved their qualification for enrkino
,

,
- ,

?
-- U, on the Zimmer cablocttacc?| Ls d

A I don't think scu I think it uas a MIG, as bactis .

d
O I can reacmbar.43o
I

{ Q : ow, if they had failed that teat, your opinionjg

||
; ic what could that hasa done to their cartification to ucrkn
;z. v

o

P
||

on a particular type or tray -- welds, I ' ut corry - that,.

.

,

l. , , vere used in the Zinuaer ucidc which we're talking about.
. . _ .

;

|j Would thr, failure there have disqualified then,4s, ,
i

h frcri doing the typec of welda requira.: for Zimer?
|

k

g
li i

:
\

f A I don' t think co beenuse Linmar vac wclded with.

{; -
..a ,

;

'! t
t

| -

1
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' 4

davidl2 1 ,i TI3.
t,

h O So, all I a.i ;rf ng to cny is: the fact that -- !i
i

6

I'- j cvon nucuming timy failed, that in itcalf would not nat a
o
';

; then unqu'lified to de Ma Zi: ar weld:,, altPough ic ~. !.gr .
g,

1
I

a[ rake then unqunlified under the CC manual you're talhanc 4.beut,
V i
!! I'm juut trying tc (;at ; at Ltraight. !

'

4, - -

ie
,

. ,

7 A It rould be -- chat it would really be, |
$
i
': !j being realistic, it ucu]d ba im?.xtive that their

o

qualificationc ata, at tha leact, horderlina,4 :

!a| 0 Well, then one ic qudifi Ic la there anyL.
e

a
H Ii1 j! indication that one atellifien bevond the bordorline? I I
;i '

+

i2 j mean, in there any diffcronce bettcen a borderline
b
:1

h|
qualification c.nd another qualification, at 1 cast in -- !3; ,

5

li

[ :A Yes, beccuta there are certain defaccc hat arop

.i I

g i perm.ec.tble in a tent piece. In other ucrds, feroucity, j

for cxample, a c=dl arcunt of forcusity is ccceptabic.g
I
i t

s.,. }| Alno, the small crack -- in other ucrda, cmall defacta arc |
h;
p

;g [ permionible,
o
e :

g, j . Ncu, you wi11 sometimen got a piece fron a percan '

)
t.

20 |: who hac no visual -- virual -- visual defect, and it's
|

!. -

,

|| c. Very goed piece, and both will pacc. Say, one pascedy i
jI l
..

'

.,; p marginally and one passed .ith an e::captionally cood oloce. *
~

q
,

and 11 ,-
a y

b
|

f!
'

j
i

|-;

_, 4

i,
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! O llut coal.d yw tull, ab:nnt d2c cructive testi:'g ,
i

7- vhetimr it una marginal e no c?

I
3 A No. I ' r,t just cpz.%ing of nae first vlau:n t ast ao ,

;

4 far an the vicual appear mer' of th.2 wald and than the band buct. '

5 and thercara first cme riruel dc s;;;u wi7ich cro accept,.ble cnd
-

r

|

6 then there are defects that shou 1:a in the band test tnxich are

7 also acceptable.
i

0 Q So tha failur that y m'.' re talking about --

9 A It aaa beyond that.

10 Q It waa beyor.d trat?

11 A Yun.

12 O i aco. I thi A Dr. Hooper uas acking you coca q ms-

13 tions about ycur backgic2cti. Do you have a college er pro-

1.; feacional degrce of any :or t?

15 A NO< Cir-

1G Q So all the ccirnaa - you mentioncd you hr.d .n ke,

;7 mneral courcan, bat frc a vhat typ;;c of institutions or --

;g A I touk a tool dusign cource frora I think flac;1ino
i

39 Instituto in Detroit and I tc ak uiothar caurce -- it wiun' t ICS

20 but it uce anothcr courn nirailur to an ICS coucce --

3; Intcrnational Correspondsuce School. It was not ICS, though.

n This goes back years ago.

0 night. Dut d a rou have any particular dvJree2a or -
,3

@ I don' t knoit Uhat I:W3bO: Nip in uha Variou0 prof eSiCOna lg

cocieties --, , .

&a

9 { ')y r
A NO. } | i O e_

l
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1 O And you're ar, ring your first expocure in depch acyway
2g to uciding occurred whil 2 you uc):o at Hushy; in that right?
3 A That's right.

4 O When you were shcuing the model the other day, you

5 montioned that it could hwe a nu:aber of types of bottco
6 materials, that the bott n material -- I think you said it was

7 different at Zimmer than Shearon Harris, but is the velding |
i

0 technique the same that fou'd use for cither kind -- ara the

9 qualifications the unmo?

i

10 A Yoc. The wold on tho sample I showed was abuclutoly

11 identical to the typa of ucido that was used at Zimmer. As to

12 that, the illustration v.tn accurate.

!
13 O So a welder who qualified frcm the one you showed '

14 would also qualify for Z.:muer and vice versa, either one; in

15 that right?

!

IG A On that particular part on that particular applicatio 1,

17 because on that -- the wolds that hold the bottcm material in wora

18 ronistance -- clectrical recistance ones.

19 A Yes, I understand that. In connection with your

20 termination from Hucky, uhen vero you first given notice of

21 that?

22 A It was Auguct tho 4th.
j

23 O That uns the offectiva date, wasn't it?
,

24 A I was called in like about ten minutes after four and

25 Hr. Parker called to and ho caid ~4 he was very nico -- and ho

said, "He're terminating you an of today," and gavo ma my check
{ 32} }b i
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1 and he said, "Do you have any questiona," cnd I said, "Well.- the

2 only question I have is on my scparation," and ho said, "Ucll,

' if your layoff was for rin mcaths, then the caparation is paid,"3

4 and ho caid, "Would you do to on3 fcvor," and I said, "Sure, I

5 would if I could," and h3 nali, *Uonld you gathar your ctuff and
|

6 | leave quictly," and he c id, "Liko in 10 or 15 minutea," and I I
1

7 caid, "I'll try and do that," and that wau it.

8 0 Did you ask hin why?

9 A He told no it was re.ciuction of force. |
|

10 Q Well, did you have any rcacon to sc: pact -- did you coo
;

1i the work niackening off in tho uccho before this happaned?

12 A Ho.

13 0 or waro you avara of any reason which would have

14 , caused it? -

,

i
15 A UO' 81E*

16 0 so as of that date uhen you went to work that

17 raorning you had no knowladge at all and no suspicion that might

ta bc your last day there?

19 A No, cir.

20 0 Uhat's tha ac2al practico of Husky in this regard?

21 Is this standard or are peoplo usually given some notice -- two

wecks notico or ono ucck's notico? I guesa ovary inductryp

varica c acwhat.23

A I really don' hnow, except I know the man I uorked21

f r, Perry W ng, was thero 24-25 years and ho van told within25

L 32) lbk
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' about five or ten minuto1 and alco ackcd to leave in fivo or !
!

2 [ ten minutes. I can nay ain caca vac very cimilar to niaa. j
l

'

'

i3 O Uan tha t- at tte cama tinto? !

|
4 A No. That occ irrcd in March. |

1
i

5 0 of '79? i
i

! A '78.S ;

i

i *

1 0 !!ow at that tir.o, uas thc Zinnor 1;ork fininhed? i

1|
| A Yes, cir.8
t

9 0 Do you know whether the number of employcaa that |
|

10 inucky has hau droppcd or --
' i

;1 A 7. havo no ide1. |
|

12 0 Wero you the only percon laid o.'. / t August 4?
|

13 A To the bout o.' tay knowledge, yes,@ i

| 0 In your gener 21 area of the company?14

] A Yes. |15
s I
i i

16 0 Doyouhavea>yreasontoknouphyFongwaalaidoff?)
!

A I have no Jde2. I17

0 You testificd, I balievo, your tour of the Stener;g

39 plant was in May '707

A Yoa, air.20

21 ! G Itnd yon tacti2 icd that conctimo after that you cpoko

with various porsono in iho ccmpany about what you vicued as a22

Problem with respect to the wolding situation?23
t ,

!, A night. |,,
,. . . <

i :

I
.. O Eut you did c.pcak to tigm af ter tho Zb"cr visit? i2d

!

A Right. |

Q\ 3rcsGJ |
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'

i O Did you relid your chattnunts to tha Ziinex vicit?

Yoc.t .
,,

I

3 O Uhen you talk 23 to people, did you cay "baccur:a I [
i

h . caw thiu?"

i !
'

5 | A Right.

!! I

G! O Do you knot c: do you sucpcot tint the: o a any |q ,
,

7 connection between your aubec gacat termination and t.bo verbuc
,

I

a Ij ctatenonte you mado agalaat Rr. Eanta nad --
t

i
*

9 ! A Yea. In rollection back -- you asked ac about t '

i i

l
'

30 | reason for cvorything - yuc, I think that uas what atcated a
,

i I

) little probica. |t3

I '

12 j O Than'a uh t I uuc trying to figuro out, uhather there
!

$ was any ge noral work slo Alcun which ccuccd a subotantial nu:nbar
o

yhcfpeoplotobedropped it th'.t OUne. Yca indicatcd that you
p
1h Ucron't awaro that therc *ac,13 that correct, during thjg ,

i,

p; Au~ust period?
|

j ., Uoll, thoro w r:a ether imopio dropped, but not like |A
I f

yg Perry Uong was, Wo'll ca,c, a ceparata inctance, and I vac r.

,

ceparato instanco. Thera woro cor.a other layoffs appro:timately39

I tha firct of the year whan there una ale. cat liho a genn::al !pg i

I layoff uncro thcro uculd ha five or oix peoplo, and I think,i im

i

l, two of thoco occurred - at laast, cno and I think there was tto ,l
i, , ,

& -
;

q .

il and that occurrcd liho a~:ctnd in February, one of tima - ona
{

-
it-,

i|of the cuthc.che., , .

ut
:

Q Ycu aantionra yan a rit lette::c to certain vendor:13 ;23

I guess it wan, cuating :omethlag chout p-corec waldc.

N f}) \b
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6
i A It wacn't venicrs. It uas the engineering companics,

i

- li It van the ca.lo lottar t lat vant to cverybcdy, the rencon b2ing |'

|
3 to the engineering compatian becauce thoce pcpolo in .m . .y |

1

I
4 instanoco sent in cudito :o to revisu our 00 program and alco curi

$ setup, and in aln.ost all inatancea - I cay in moat of the
i

6 audito, they never ovea .tof t die of fico. They just cana in the |
!,

7 office and lookcd throng 1 thn papentock and that was it. |
:
,

8 0 Uhat uas the gcried of tirao uhen thoco lottera waro !
i

i
I

9 cant appror.imatcly? j

10 A Juct one time, 13th of August I think una the dato. |
;

11 Q So thaco lettra 1:2rc sent after your toniination? |

|

12 |
A Yec, sir. !

I
a

! BY DTt. HOOPER:0 p' h
!

Q Just to fill nt tha picture h0ro a little bit, I3 j ;

|
'

jg believo you told the cha1.maan that it uas your suspicioa that i

l
16 the complaints that you ande regarding the poor verk on Zinner j

17 and the fact that you had ccan uhcro it vac and so on that had
i

ja !, conothing to do uith you.: tarmiantion. I think you implied
II

,

j9 | thic. In that correct?
I

20 A Ho. I didn't mean to 1 Aply that, no.

21 O I got this frca uhat you cuid.

A No. I una really answaring that I think -- in other"29 '

vords, Vo'11 cay, the p robic.a startu ucmcuhcro. I
23

|

$ 'Q That's uhat I Inannt -- uhon yon cuid that.g

t I think tho p;chica started frc:a aftcr tha Dicncr25

}h]visit which una in May. 7 1

r i
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i Q libat uan tha :roblem, then, that ycu'ro talking a'mut

2- if it wasn't tho ?act tilit ych hadccennonethingtherethatuccj
3 a proble:a to you and you had talkcd about it; in that correct?

4 A Right. The p robic:a uns the bad ucida and tha procent

5 volding situation whicit taa n) batter, uc'll aay, overall hare

i

in 1970 than it uas in 1975, end by uay of illuctration I think |E

7 it was --

0 0 rcuco no. Lat me aca you further, ic this sort of

9 a generic conplaint or la it ono which you think cama specifi-

10 cally frcm Zimmor? I ne ln you said you had uritten letters -

11 you later on wrota lottcca tc a lot of co11nocring concOrno, so

12 it uau not neccnnarily j a.ct the Zincor ucrh that was botharing

13 you or treu Jag you; is that correct?

14 A Right

15 0 Ar21 you had ccpronaed concern to your supervicora

16 about other work than Oimtr all along?

17 A That is right.

gg DR. HOOPER: 311 ri7ht. Thank you.

t9 BY OHAIRMAN BSCUHOEFER:

20 Q Just to carry on our diccussion of your termination,

21 I think you testified that r*> one pint Mr. Sant asked you to

22 caso back and talk to a Mr. Rirg?

23 A Yes.
"|.

24 Q When was that? About whr t thao van that?

A I would gucca that van -- I think that ima in25

321 168
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1 Septe:rber, naybe liko middle of September.

2 O Ycu tectified that you did not go back to cae !4r.

3 Ring; is that correct?

4 A Right. I scid I could not for the lifo of me coa

S what in the world wo cou'.d havo to talk about, you knou.

6 0 Do you think he might havo unnted to rehiro you?

7 A Ho, he didn't ask. Ha called and it vac moro or

8 loss put to cc ac a demand and I didn't fcol at that timo that

9 he bLa any right to denand anything of ma.

10 Q Do you think he wanted to talk about your letters

11 that you had recently seat out?

12 A I would suspcat that could paasibly bo it. I would

g havo no reason to think anything 0100. I havo no idea.13

14 0 As far as you have - you had no indication givca to |

15 you of what the cubject of the nocting would have been?

IS A As boet no I can remraber, Fred caid, "Mr. Ring

17 wanto you to como and be hero at throc this afternoon and ha

10 wants to talk to you," and I said, "I can't como thic aftornoon.

19 Do you know what he wants to talk about?" And ho said, as boat

20 I recall - and this could M V7ng - I thought ho said, "Het

21 wants to talk about your ' < J ' cus I don't rencubar for suro

22 if he'said that or no > reacnber saying in clocing--'

|

23 and then I hung up, "At $le particu2cr tina, I don't Iwow what

24 Mr. Ring and I would hcv.3 to talk about," and thab was it.

25. O I take it you hnvo nede no effort to mako enother

appointment or find out ::urther uhat the meeting woulo have bacn>
521 169
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1 A Ho.

!-
~

Q Dut I tako it you vero not - vero you contacted after

I3
that timo by the company?

A If I was, I don't remembor it.

O CHAIItin.N BECUHOEFER: I believe that'a all the

6 questiono I havo. Dr. Ecopor has another one.

7 BY DR. HOOPEE:

0
Q Sir, I believe you said that Hucky is the first

9 company you worked with that did rauch in tho way of welding

10 and you have bean pretty harch on their qualification proceduros

11 and co on. Is thoro any reason that you havo to bolicyo that

12 Husky is any worso than any other companies? You just havo

13 this ono exporience with Eucky c3 far as wolder qL,.ificatione.

14 What's your basis for conparison by csying that they have a

15 bad record horo cinco you have not worked for other companies

16 that have done welding?

17 A No, but I havc vorked, uc'll aay, with Bendix that
_

18 had a very good quality control program and --

19 Q What does Bondir make?

20 A Well, what that particular division made, we mcdo

21 all kinds of components for aircraft enginsa and going back

22 yearo ago to carburotorn for piston enginas and than fuel

23 controla for jot enginoc.

I
24 Q Do you have como basis for anying that Bendix had

25 a much better record on Welding than Huaky docs? !
!
:

D'LI '\ i O |

91 ' f) I
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1 A Their antiro quality contro.1 orogram was a program

2 that actually ucrhed and it actually coccmplished wh2t its

3 objective ucc.

t Q Were you in the quality control program at Bendin?

{
S A No, but I wac in manufacturing engineuring and !

l

6 nanufacturing engineering gcta directly involved with quality

7 control and wo nico hcd scmo welding at Bendix. It was air-

8 craft quality and on aircraft quality it had to be -- it

9 required x-ray -- x-rayc cf all tha walds. Nov the procosa --

10 the welding procosa there, as far ac the cartification of the

11 Operators and the tonting of the operatora, was all handled by

12 tha quality control group.

13 0 But this was a different kind of cccapny than Husky?

14 A Their wolding was not - the aircraft welding uns

75 not a production typo of weld. That was a ropair typa of weld.

16 So it vas, wc'll cay, liko to a degreo infrequent.

17 0 You uccidn't hcyo had any c :perience or know tho

ja situation in any of Husky's competitors, would you?

19 A No, sir.

20 DR. ECOPER: All right. Thank you.

21 BY CHAIPliAN EECIiECEFER:

22 0 I do have one core question. You testified that Er.

23 Brock uorked 40 hours to pacc a tact. Uas the test given the

!

24 week f Ilowing when he warhed thic 40 nonrs or are you cure? :

A An bcst I can Icmc.btr, I would scy very naar, like25

thelasthourofthalectdcy,Ithinkwogotagoedtptpic.go.|
l. 3ci I,i !
O i
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1 That'c the best I remembar.

2 0 The 40 houro leading up to that final test, was that

3 all one weak or could that have been atretched out over nora
4 than one woak?

5 A If it was -- I nean, if it had gono over into Monday,

6 it would not hava includ:d John Uhrig because John Uhrig was

7 just able to be there that veck. 'fhat was his one ucch of

8 vacation and, as best I can rcccabar -- we had an objective with

D John and that war to got two people dona in that weck, and all

10 I know is we put in the seak and we only got half of our

11 objectivo acccmplished.

12 Q And ycu're saying Mr. Brock just passed -- was that

13 just one test or was that complate qualification?

14 A No, that wac juet one tont.

15 0 So I assume that thic started early n<nday morning

16 an6 lasted until Friday when he paaned the tost. Let ma ask

17 you. When ho was practicing if he had done a good weld in

la any of those practicen, would that have constituted a tant?

19 A I would say yes, becauco that was our normal practico .

20 In other words, the prachice piocca were identical to the test

21 Pieces, no when a practico picco uan welded and it look real

22 good visually wo would then curface it for moro defects and we

23 uould just koep on going and as long as it was good, if it

h 24 cvant2 illy turncd out gcad, it would ba a certif.imi picce.

25

321 172
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1 !

DB-1 | CIIAIR!WI BEC1H'OEFER: In your experience, if a parsen

would pass ono tact, is thoro any more likolihood that i

3 !,

t tha nnrt piece he waldau uould ba better than the laut !,
y

j previous ono that failc7 By doing a good unid, doca a welder

aI ,

1, gut a feal for hcw somn'hing shculd ha dono, so froa thoro ,i

C i I
; on ha could always do gecd welda, or continuo to do good

J
,
'

wolds?
i
'e

THE WITNESS: I an auro it halps him. Itis bound

9
to, becauco liko it develops outstanding welding habits |

. :

10 l'i '

j that are in a favorablo diraction. So it is bound to hc1p
i

11 |'

him, it certainly uon't hurt hin. Tho question in is ths.,

:

t "o i

i help lasting and how much helpo
?

1 ~2
CHAIRMAU BECHECEFER: That is what I was trying to

I '' figure out.
,

1

" l. (
c

THE WITNESS: I uculdn't EncW. It would vary from ;
i

v~. i

| porcon to person, I inavir.o. He had ona man that at one i

1

>| tima had paased say fairly cacily carly in the programI ..
[

l '
,

W and ho moved out of the dcpartcont, and then he wcated to
, i

,i movo back in, and in poccibly a year or year and a ha.lf later,19

M k and to my knowledga, I con't think he over nada it. t
'And he

i:

yworkedhardtryingtomckeit.Soinhiscasoitprobably3

n,r

22 ,g wasn't any help.

G .: CHAIRMAli BECILbOEFER: That is all of the quastions fh
t

5 I havo. Beforc wa go te redirect, lot's tako a ten -nisuta

brcak.'

'

!

!.

ii 321 !D !
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DB2 1 MR. WETTERHAHU: Deforo un go on a break, lot no

distributo at this tima copics of the er.hibits with regard2 ,

!

3 to Gladatcno Laboratorita, so ths partica may o.camina j

i !

a j the exhibits during tha breako '

i

3 CHAIRMM BECHEOEFER: All right.

g (Recene)
'

I
f
'

CHAIRMAN BECHEEOFER: Dona Miani Valloy havo7

g any redirect?i

| MR. SEILER: Yes we do. 'c
! I

~

CHAIRMAH DECHEDEFER: Pleano procc.ad.
'

jto

li REDIBRCT EXIJ11HICION11 h
I

BY MR. SEILER:
12

1Q Mr. Hofstadtor, in the last segnant capscially,13

many questiona voro put to you regarding the context andg;

circumstancas in which you wcxo laid off. I uac wondoring:n. .
!

I if you could explain to the Board whether thoro was anythingl e,

; in the wcoke and days inmediately proceding your lay-off !
17

I I
i

! which in your mind explains why you may havo b an ao firod? |M
i

h }
MR. CONNER: Objoction, your Honor. Ono, we would

19 ; }

9 nota that this ia a diffaraut couanel for Miami Valloy than20 '

Oconductedthadirectcraninationnowconductingthare-dircct.
M d

+ Also that question van leading boyond balief and suggestivo
12%
,
ih of an annwe,r.

23 H - }
,.
i

h 24 MR. SEILER: I will ansvar tho objection by caying -
i

,

25 !
!

I can rephrase the qccation, if that in your objection. '

N Q) \
',,

i -
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U t

B3 1d CHAIRMAM DECHHC0FER: By the way, I don' t think |
I

;. the fhet. that you are a dif forent counsal is important. i
'

+,

! *

31 MP.. CONNERS If I understand it corrcctly, counsel j

q ,

4 Ihoro was not present durrg the czanination last Friday, '

!I 1

,., ] MR. BARTH: The nor:n1 rule is one attorney, ona !
a i

,3 '!witnaso. And hero wo have two of thc.t jumping up and arguing ;

1 !

ywith each other. .,

i

d i

- y MR. FLEDMAN I wasn't arguing, I was confarring with |f,

n
t'
i1my co-counsel. ;o

:~

I

g ',!, MR. SEILER: I hava rsad tho transcript of Friday's -

h
. i' testimony and I beliovo I am thoroughly fn'ailiar with Mr.

4

gqHofstadtor'sdircetandcrcas-oxrmination.
n .

O CBAIEIAN DECHOEFER: I think that is permissible. :h.
!i j
e i

g ,||.But your question might ba a little leading. I would profor ;
i

jt I

that you rephraso it. |
q s

,' BY MR. SEILER: }
10 ! j

i ;

O Mr. Hofstadter, could you expir.in the context in I
l.

|
'

!

4which you were laid off? |,6. L4 ,

,,
.

A You mean the peasiblo reaanns - |,

i

D MR. BARTH: Sir, I cbjcct. I

20 ||
/ MR. CONNER: I object. !

U 1
'

MR. BARTH: I think Uc should got a ruling beforo,
,,

h #'

y

(the witnass answerso j
,

..
,.. . .

h h My objection is thi.t vac catensively gonn intoy

m,
'"

i; by the Board, this is pure repetition, we have heard !

b ,

321 1 Tp
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DD 4 1 it onca, wo have a good record. I object to the repetitious-

2 nsas of tho question, ci.'.

! CHAIRbMN SECIGCEFER: Phily if the witness has3,I
1

4 anything additional which ha didn't toll the Board beforo, !
i i

5 which tha Board might not have gottan to specifically in its i
,

t !

E questions, tha Board in intorcated. But I do not want a |
!

7 repition of what has gone on befo m i

!

8 MR. SEILER: Your Honor, I believe thera mny be i

additional matarial whici tha witnese may bring forth at thiog

|timo.10

1 -

g9 j Imo BARTH: Thn propar question would ba in thoro
.i

|anything you didn't give in ancwar to the Beard's gusetions.gp ;

i

IG. SEIIJ:R: I appreciate Mr. Barth's assistanca. |13
1

CHAIRMAN BECHOEFFER: I think wo will lot the quartionid.gg
i

g~fprcceedforawhileanywaye '

q
h

[ MRo CONUER: I uant to objcot to thic line of
,.1e .

questioning as being irrelevant and immatarial. Wo did not ,g
||

object when the Chairman asked thap, lino of gunstioning of theg

witncau, but wo find, air co it has . clicite.d nothing, !
19

|
.

I do not believo it is appropriate to be allowed to bo going |'0,9

|
around the circlo again. '

,,
,.> ;

'

;l

h|
!99

| MR, SEILER: As I say, I oxpect thore Will ha acmt
h

ifadditionalmaterialbroughtforthatthistimoandIbelievc23

|

24 liit has como bearing on Mr. Hofatedter's crsdibility.
p|

'

25 CHAIRMAN DECHUCEFER: I do think crodibility is a a'ajoE
i :

3 I'h4
iin -

l?

h i
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!
.

1 !i !

!! quaation beforo us. Wo wi.11 allev this, at Icnnt the quantion |

. that was asked.

3|[ t

T MR. SEILER: Fight the witpcas answcr, your Honor? f
I I

..
'

.
CHAIRMAN BBCui.XFER: Ycse

L ,
'

i THE WITNESS: I think, liko I stated before,
'

q }
I think tha problem started on our rotarn trip back from

7; .

'Zimmor, and Fred asked at that tinc on tho wOlding, if I

!T.' 8
would givs hin an illuairntion to ahcw him what our situation j

i9
} might be. I h ink as I rentmber the particular illustration, ;

,
'

10 !
''

;. j I toch six unidarc that could possibly work in tha differe:>t
li |

..

areas over a poried of z. ncnth and do difforent work, e.ndd
..

12
I think the aix unidura; to do this, should have pacecdg l-w

h , 48 tests. In othar wordn, thay should have passed all eight!

b !,

.s ..

y tests. And I think when wa addad up the taats that these i

n i
p~ l '. i

j Particular people had passad, the total was 14. So I did I
in

m~ c :

P convinco Mr. Santa I we'11d say to tho extant that wa nesdud !
L

,-

. '
to do more work in tho erca of cartification and training,

g' '

'
n

t e' J And I think t' ten this resulted in the training ,

p !

10 ;'

6 Program that Mr. Danta .3at up. N,w in tha program that was"

; i

", || act up ~~
l'

oj !l
"

] MR. BARTHs I objcot to thin statcmant. It

m ,

j docen't oven have anything this tims to do :fith the quection.^
;

! :

' '. 3

,' Ha is not even annwarinJ his cun counnol's question.j
.,

.a

! CHAIRI!AH BANIOCFER: Yea, the quantion unn
,'

'} " |}d ,

''
I. about tearninatica.
i

fi
!! ,
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DB6 ; R% DARTH: I r2r.ind you he has directly teatified only

:. Ono test was involved with work on Zimai>ro Mow we are up

!
3 to 14 and talking aboat ill kinds of things, which havo

|
1

a nothing to do with hie q m tion, I object and novo tha answer j
|

3 'be etricken. >

!
6 MR. SEILER: Parhaps if the question could bc !

7 restated for the uitncas, he could stay a . ittle moro

9 narrowly to tha scopo of tho question.

i

BY HR. SEILER:
|g

1
7g ; O COuld you infom tha Eoard if there is anything

;

3; which you feel you could add to your previous tosHmmny as
!

! to why you woro laid off?p"
i

MR. CCNNER: 0]jection, ycur Honor, unless heL.
;

understando it is fact aad not concluaicus. The witnans' fg

I, last ancwer gave spaculation, suppccition and puro conjoctura j
I

g
(

which of course is improgor.
10
-

(Board conferring)
17

i

}CHAIRMAN BECIUDEFER; I think uo will overrulo the16 ! :
j

I objection. I rtntline thero is scue conjecture here, but wo !19
|1 -

,0|Willgivethoweightitdeservea. Wa would liko to hecr why j.
.

Mr. Hofstadtar G inks ho uco terminated, the various reasona. I
:n ; i

!

| I tried to ask a fod queations along that linc But I still f$ 22 ; j
l am intercated , and if I minned anything, I would lilm to !23 t
.

I

Iknow.
24 |

;

MR. CONNER: I think your evnination brought out '

26
i

tho fact that i

.it was re ally irrelevant. I think the vaa g |
JLI ;i

(j '

H
,
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DB7 1 objectionablo too, but it is over. But I don't think it should

2 be gona into again. I

3 MR. SEILER: J.s I said, your Honor, I am hoping

4 to bring forth further inforettion that I fe.el may bo of

| internat to the Board.5

6 CHAIRMAN BECHE0EFER: All right. At this stago, thG
e

7 objection is overrulado But please try to direct your

3 questions toward the facto which havnn't hoca givan, if in !
I

g fcct tharo are any that havo not bean rovcaled.

BY MR. SEILER:10

Q Mr. Hofstadter, is thero anything which in yourg

opinion immediataly procipitated your temination? |12
I

i

33| MR. COHNER: Cbjection, your Honor. Ho asked j
;

for an opinion that time. inutcad of factt
'

g o

i
MR. SEILER: I ached for his opinion, your Honor. !g

!
i

clearly that is all ha 12 tqualified to givo.
|;

y
m

CHAIRIEN BECHL0EFER: I think ho can answor that. ;17
i

i i
i Ha is not asking why ho thinks ho una tarninated. '

18 :
i

- [ hiR. CCHNER: I would like to got the hearing over.
,

!. in
;

] MR. SEIMR C no question is too broad, the next !.,~g
| }
| is tco narrow. I can't kacw what you want. ;g
;...

h MR. BARTH: Mr. Bachhoafar, this is a questica jm
!

yva asked and you got ar caaver to ito The record is pretty
'

, , , ,a ,
i

| comploto on it, sir. I chjcot to tho question becauso you
,s g

. |askeditandithasbooromousrod. !

J l.o

1 321 179
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DB8 1 CHAIRMAN BECHLOLTER: Ws ars inturcated in 2ry

2. further information ubich thora might boo Mayba wo didn't
!
'

3 ack the questions right or completely as possible.
|

g a{ MR. BARTH: I thi.nk you did.

i
5| CHAIR!iAN DECiK EPSRt Your previous quastion was

c, do you have any additional information. If thoro is ary, !

7 wo uould like to know it.

g THE WITNESS: Actually what I was describiag,

g there woro a corios of (vento and they woro, liko I was

10 dcacribing, which startc d all of the cl>jecfdens. Tharc was

33{ a culmination and tha culmination was in the first violaticrs

12 on the Clinton job, wharoby on tha Clinton job uo charted,
!
'

r the shop started to scla. On tha Clinton jcb wa he.d13

I
gj never ovan testod a welc or, wo novar even had a precedera

i

15;i worked up. And when Mr. Pratt aan thic going on la tha shope

h ho got hold of ma, and shoacd ma what was going on, and I

b_ | got hold of Mr. Duncan, and we ask3d Mr. Duncan if he would
,

I

[ got it stoppad until we could not up and do this in a propor |
Ly ,

I

19 !
And Mr. Dunces instead called Mr. Banta, who wasmanner.

i

20 ;i at homo on vacation and he told Mr. Duncan that that was
,

.

9 perfectly all right, tlaro was nothing wrong with thah ':' hat

was the straw that broke the back., , ,

@
_

A BY MR. SEILER |
.

' 23 p! j

i O When did this occur? I

L|
s

h IA And than the r ap 3rcuccions fron that, I am ouro |2S|
|

;; that in what lod to my zalcara, becauss they followed vary |
9 1

ii 32 i i(10



i
t

1 039

DB9 1 closely.

b Q When did thia accur?2
.

3 , f Ut. CONNER: I movo that ha stricken as purn
d

g a speculation.

g THE WITNESS: Whnn did the Clinton job occur? f
I

s, Int. SEILER: E ), wait, era is ar objectiom

y CHAIRIiAN BECHEJEFER: . +211nk that objection is

a ! denied. Mr. Hofstadter |123 ca.de a numbau of statem nts about

g what his opinion is why :50 was rolcased. It will be up no

10 us to judge whathnr we c:capt thct or accept soma other

|vorsion.jj
'
:
'

33 j MR. CONFER: !t is totally impropor, the facfm
!

no e a ed dout conh I on sacther job, and a phono call at i13
1

home certainly do not auaport tha cpaculation that ho added)y
!i
[ at the end, in tha last rentesca, t hat this led to hisg~

|

16] na i no It ci. ply i s a cupp rtabl cad it is incompetut jm

;

} ovidence. !17 q !

p i
MR. SEILER: Your Honor, I would say it is rc.'.cVcat in.16, p

! ;

I that in his cross-emMn.thien ' qucationsastoAlstornination|
10 '. : t,,

,

|

woro brought out, and thl.s, I think, may ahed sc=a' light ao v.o ;y<g
,; ,

li j
4 why ha may hava bnon ter1.natod ;3

21 p
n

2

! (Board conforr.ng) '

22 | {
@ >} CHAIRIG.N BECHH M ER: I think at thia stago tho j

23 -

i

0 objection is ovarruled. I don't res2mber the questics thath 21: iq
[ is pond, j at this stago,

25 j
4
y MR. SEILER: My quca c, ion waa when did this occitre I
i

(!

U 321 18 -
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DB10 1 In other 5.-e % uhen wa'a this culuinatica regarding tha ;
,f L

I i

2 | Clinton job which you f( al hd to your terminatica? |
i !

3[ THE WITNESS: Tha terminatica occurred within a j
: '

! !

2 far days after that. ;

3j BY MR. SEILER:
i i

e O What in tha Clinton job?'
'

A That was ancth 3r nucinar jcb. !
j

!

3
'

ITow to changa cha focus of this a little bitow

i

g j you testified I believa that thare were improper cartifying ;

I: '

Procadures of the weld:r3. Is that right?10
I i

. ! A Yec. '
' , '

t
,! '

i

12|| 0 Did you object to thnc UGldorc being improporly
Q

,

t

l, j! cartified? ;
a 4 :

d .

N. 4 A Yes, sir. '

: i

i- f MR. CONNER: Oajscti.on, your Honor. That really |n
i.

![ has been genn into in dcyth on both tho direct and cross. |h. 3
-

, MR. SEILER: I waa just hoping to clarify this j1,/ g

hnatterfortherecord. ,'
10 i. :

|| CHAIRMAN LBCHE0EFER: That particular quesid.ca I '

i,

.- ,jboliovowasansworod. I racall that one. Do you hav. Mything !.

,
further you nro trying t bring out?

. - .

,

,
.

--,j MR. SUIF3R I van just trying to clear up any [
oa,

g

i uncertainty thoro nay be at thic point. I uill uithdrcw the i

'! quantien. :

wn
,s

.n:- |;

e

E

'

321 18:_'
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DBil i BY IIB. SEILER

2 Q Hr., Hofstadtor, could you please c:cplain tha basis

3 of your remark that a d: tomination regarding we?.de bsing

4 improparly performed is banad on probability?
|

5 A Eell - ,

I

r3 11R. BARTH Sir,, tha.t has boca 3.3ked c.nd cnawcred

7 and gono into. Un cays it just like drivirg a car dcun

Ithe' road. If you want this ropsated, I will culac intcrferring,g

but wa are not getting Inywhere. Ua ha.ve' bor,n ovar this a dozon9

ftimas. I r. ova to strikt the question. I. accdo thera is ag
i

I c'c driving dr en tho rot a and comebody night got hurt. I willg

atipulata 50,000 a yatr die in cara. How many in nuca?p" !
i

g.g | (Board conferring)

I
i CHAIElWI BECHIO W ER: In thib, quaation just c.g

o n ( ucs na you am gobg 6 ank on M.M
15

MR. SEILER: Nc, it is not, your HoIJor. I wasg
!

1! soidowhat concerned about questions that Mr. Barth had raised
!/ !

h as to the maths:catical i robability. I thought parhaps 1%
18 g

!!

g | Hofstadtor's response t o th a em'la enlighten us further
;

as to on what bacia ho 1 ed in fact raade this determination.
20 g!

h CBAIPdiAN DECHI OMER: In torms of clarification, ju;
! I

2.?. i
'I think it in a proper c ucation. So he may ' ~ ansWdr 'that. ;

;

!

I

23 i
,

THE WITNESS: That would really bo fairly aimilar to
;

I what I gave to Mr. Bartl, as I recall. That would ba that |24 ;
i

9.S !; when you establish say thrca rev teuta, that your woldcrai

I
h >

y are marginal in their cc pebilities at boat, then it strnds !
a ;

I;t n,

sLa u,



||
o
il 1492 *

li
!!

DB12 : M ato reason that you are coing to havo velds that arq .

I

j r:.arginal. When you huc wolda that arc reurginal at besto
:
i

3 .! it means that scma of th no walda are going to very from just |
I; j

g
. .

boroly passable to smaccep%dala And it maans thc.t thoo

gj likolihood of we,1d failure increasas ao the particular skill |
: ,

!y; of the paroca decrearcs.s
U

7N BY ER. SSILER:
il ,

n ;

3 0 ' Now you werc la charga of estting up the unidar i

i. ,

cod wgid test procedurc is that correct?e 7
g 1,: i

. ;

>A Yes, cir,
79

u
'

k' Q In ordar to be qualifiad to do this, do ycu anad
;j

| i
'

i to be a voldor?g
:

A No, sir.
, o.
. ,

i

O Must you be a woldor to bu qualificd to dcduce that j, j,,
,.

I ,;

defcetive testing could acult in defective wolds? ;"

15 t
-

i
I A If you naan tl. rah the veldar han to make tha test j

I ".. I
If i

hinacif --
I.f I

li
g Q Ilust you be a ucidar in order to nako the ,

.

o p
U i

p deduction tnat I roforrcd to? i
,c

u
h i

T A No, airo ,

,5,

9

.h Q Now if thore t ro in fact dsfective walda at Zirem:, !
,,

;_.

'
would the damage cocosotrily be noticed tho first tisa the

,j.-

LI cables are energ'::cd?
23 ,

A No, sir.

|.-
first suvaral timau?'t 0 What about th: 1

'lE

!

f. 321 13,
e
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eB13 ; A It is possiblo that it coald be a long ticos in

2 other cords by long, it could ho cix Ir.ontha to a year before

\
.

h
3 even the first wold . fi.ilure would ba oven noticeabloc

Bocaica even a bad volc. has a carblin degrca of strengthc,;

'

3 and the wald failure vot.ld occur littln by littloo In othca:.

G words, if it starts to fail, it would fail like a crack liko

y 32nd this month and tuo or throa mcatha from now that crack
,

g would bo a quartor of an inch and in a continuing pcried, !

si:t more monthe, it con}d faile Ibro than likely it would~n
l

' not be a completu failure all at oncao10

O So then what 3 ou are naying is the prolMnary11
-

tanting procaduro -
12 i

h
MRo BARTH: It is a locding question, it suggnsto thn~g

g ] cacwor. I move it be strickeno If ha u uta to !

ack a' direct quantion, fir.a.g- g

1 !

|' CHAIRMAll BECHE0EI'ERs I wca going to say lot him !
16

3

fininh tho qunstion firstc j

' MR. SSIT.RRt Iat ma rephrasu tha qucation.
1S

}
} CHAIPlGN BECHL3EFER: All right.

19 '

i
| BY 11Ro SEILER:20 t
i

| So it is iotr testimony that during the first
'

, i< . . O i
9 ij initial period of cacrgising the cables, perhaps such. , _

.a ,

defects uguld not show u?? 4

23 i,

! MR. BARTH Satc objectica, it is a leading question.24 1

:
THE WITNESS: Et would ba highl: unlikelye i

j BARTHai b')uld you please w. it until tha Ecar.1

321 135 44
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i,

DU14 i rulus on tho objection, Mr.1 itness? !
-

I I
d '

n jj CHAIR? MCI EACH13EdEnt I think that vac u littlo {
H ip i

p loading. Tho object ion is uphold, but I am not cure ;

,i |

.; it will do any good cinto he anawrred, ja
l

I

7; MR. COMN3R I mave to stri;e the testimony cf f
H ,

6 g Mr. IIofstadtar concarrir g the offcat ca cable trays of !

p .

;j oparction .of the ce.blec on tin grounds that ho iu incompetent ;

i: |

i in this area. {g
! -

g'; CHAIRMAN DACI IIGEFER: Ara you referring to just th3
i

last answor?
g,'I !

.

-

o

MR. CONNER: 'iho two previous questions and annua:a. *

- ', ii; ,

!!

p. i| MR. SEILERs lizat, was the basia? ;

.
o

a'I CIIAIPJ!AN BACHI OEFER: Whitt uas tho basin?'

y,,
.

,.

MR. COMNHR: If n 10 not a welding cagincor, he is !iv

cot compatc.nt, ha mado ro dyn e.ic analysic, ho has no
. ,

I. qualificationc to do thia, and hs has no right to express I
h_> L;

,

p i

,__ !! an opinion en scr.uthing in which ha la not technically
1/ '- +

t

'i qualified. '

,8
i1

,

d M3, BARTHa Tl;c Staff cupport3 tho motiono H3
Lg 4,

'
;

,w, . || has never taken a cla a in "' welding, usvar boon qualifie2d j
;

in any wolding procedu e and bs is not a structural cuginecr. ;,,
h

-
,

o
u (Board conferling)

22 , '
u

H MR. SBILER: )our Ennor, ths Board can givs2 this
,

,,4,.. ,

,

.

{ testitony as,much woicht. na it chcoces. And the Applicant |

failed to object at the tir.o tho quistions we.rs askadot
-c ., i

it g gg
'

JL1 tOU; .

f
c
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CHAIRMAN DICHHOEFER: I believe the answersI

fis. db !
l

! can stand. I'u not st ro you'd even have to be a welder,
'

david
or an engineer to ans3er these questionc: some experience,

"
david 1

in quality control or some experience of that sort might |eake14
,
"

|
be - might give hin r,7:e (Jualific:stions to ansvier that

Il
7'

n
ii question.
I

,.

o

_ From that i cint of vieu, they do stand. The
) *

,

answers can' stay.
8 !

BY MR. SEII ER:
9

Q Now, Mr. Mc fu cad.te , on yate cross examintion

by Mr. Heile, you ref(rred to tiae puu sible destruction of |
11 - '

b
welding records in 1978; is that correct?_a

A It in possible, yes.
13

Q Okay, and you caid that you did not know whether
14

the records were actucily dectroyed.
15 !

I
p A No, I do nct.

16 1'
,
,

| 0 Have you scen tl,a recordu in question cince ,

17 '
that time?

iO

A No, I hun r ot.
19

Q Uhat did ycu mean when you vare asked: "Hava you
20

seen them since?" and ycur annucr in the record sayc, "Yes,

j sir."
22 !

'

What did ycu nean by that?
,

23
A That is on Mr. Heile's quention?

24
I Q Yes.
I

25 i,

j A What I took Mr. Heile to r. Man was: you have not

I! 321 1r7
,

d. t
i i
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david 2 1} scen them since, and I was to ancwer -- my answer uas
o
a

Zj really to read: "Yes, I have not ceen them cince."
,

e !

U t

3 ; O Nou, on ano; hor point, when did ycu write jour
'

;

i

4j letter to the NRC complaining about the proceduren at Husky?
e
1

S i A August 18.

C | 0 And when did you fila the -- your age discrininatioh
!

7 if charge against Husky?
.

| !
A In January -- February.

! l
.i

i O Are the twc related in your mind?
ob

10 A No, sir.

{ MR. BARTH: Wou.1d ycu -- I didn't catch the j1;

, ) !
-

13 year, sir. !

t

.> THE UTTLEss: 1979, |n.

@ \

14 j BY MR. SEILER:
fi i

g| Q Now, you tcstified this morning that it takes I

t
i
I m re than one day to cualify a procedure piece; why is the ,!G
!

A Primarily because there is one toat involved andg

,,;| that is the tensile irr t, and not coo many tensile tectors
o.

l'
are around, i

,9 i,

i
1And the torsile teat if a very important test;., .

0 t

!

it also has to be donc in a certified manner. There are i
, , ,

-. ;

I
4

1 Some people that do have tensile testers, but in our i
.;,2

i

particular case and I think in Gladstone's case, the
"3

I|
,,

] tensile test was perferrced by Union Tect Laboratory. j

|
So after ycu make your weld tect and yna cut,,

z.a

2. C i
jOh i
i ;) t j >

I
'

1
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david 3 1 your pieces out for ycur bend test and then also your pieco

I2 for your tensile test, comebcdy has to take it to the

3 laboratory and you have er wait your turn at the laboratcry.
2

4 They're not going to etop and do your piece first.

5 So I would say that it is reasonable to

6 cxpect a delay of one day based on getting the results of

7 the tensile test.

8 Q So do you k now if Gludstone had a tensilc test

9 at the time of the test involved?

10 A As bast I rementer, I do not recall a tensile

11 test at Gladstone, a ningle one, but in any case, whether
i

Iz they had one or not, comcbedy would have had to take the

g3 parts from Husky to Gladstono and then it's a case of getting

14 the information back, so -- and notody left the plant

33 while the tests were going 01.

1G Q Okay.

y, Nou, this norning you mentioned by way of an

la exampi that there was a case in which a truckload of welded

gg pieces had gone out and scre 60 or 70 percent had fallen

apart in transit; is this correct?gg

A Yes, sir.21

Q Whan was this?,,

lhh
A This was in December of 1979.32

||h Q And who wer2 the welders?24

A Marvin Brock and Junion Allen.,-a

i
,9 +

3c1 139 |
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david 4 1 O Are these the same welders that did the Zimmer

! wof.:?o
-

i

!

A Yes, sir. .3

I I
4 .! O You testifi2d this morning that you never saw ;

11 i
il i

!

h|
the cables jump at Zimmer?3

,' Why was this?

A They were not energized, as far an I uas7

concerned because they will only jump when the energy,g

f, '
let's say, is turned c:ddenly off and suddenly off; and

,-
|
1

t I didn't see any cable jump. So I would assume they wera...
.v

not energized.,,

;,,

1

Q Now, I also believe that you testified that i:..

! I
you never uaw any bad wclde at Zirmer, is that right? !

h !
t A I ccnnot -- I was possibly 19 feet away from !

t .,
.

I
'

them on the ficor and they were on the ceiling, you know,
5i

I
so it would be ruther difficult to see a bad weld at that

distance.
17

Q Now, is it the practice at Husky to test production
,Gi

I
~

weld pieces?
I v,

A No, sir.

Q Ic it required by the ASME2
_1c

[ A It is a req 2irement, we'll say, like on a pressure
,
u.

;

vessel.
23

r

} Q No I'm spe thing as to the cable trays in thisr
L1

case; is it required by the ASME? I
m i

'. |
2 1
' o r),,

| IV
i :
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david 5 1 A It's not a st.rict requirement.

2 Q So how can y c2 tell if a test wo]d or a production

3 wold is bad?

4 MR. CONNER: Object, your Honor. Thic was an

5 area that was gone int o extensively last Friday as to the

6 inspection that was dcne.

7 CHAIR 1AM BICI:HOEFER: Yec, I believe there were

3 a considerablo number of questicas asked about visual

9 inspections last week.

10 MR. SEII.ER: There is coma infornation --

11 CHAIPJ4AN BECEHOEFER: Objection custained on that.

12 DY MR. SEIIER:

13 0 So, can ya2 tell re what the purpose '.s of

14 a certification proceeding in light of what you just said?

15 MR. CONNER: Objection.

16 MR. SEILER: ' lour Honor, I am trying to get to

;7 a specific point here, c.nd the point being that in light of --

18 in light of the practice -- theimportance of certification --

39 in light of the practice of not testing the production

20 pieces, I don't feel this is an angle which has 'quite
<

3; boon hit on in the witness's previous testimony.

22 MR. CONNER: I don't know what the witness -- what

23 counsel is suggesting as an ansvar to the w Lness, but it

ggg doesn't make sense.24

25 It certainly should have been direct testimony.

321 ft$ '
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david 6 MR. SEILER: Mr. Barth asked several quactionr.j

3 about not having -- lc cked at -- found a fault in any

specific production piece, and tne question here is the3
i

I importance of the entire certification proceeding in I
4

light of that.ra

- (Board con 1errir.g.)
o

7j MR. SEILER: And alsc to crplain why he didn't
I

| do that, why he didn't look at the production pieces, f
y<

FLt. CCHNER: Your Honor, this in a choseng

misconcept of the whole proceduro, and it's really i
10 }3

,
cor tradictory to the 61 rect testimoni that was elicited

21 ,

by tho other counsel frcm the same witness. We submit
i

!this in a whole new fishing expedition that ahould not be

tolerated at this point.

(Board conferring.)
l o_ !

| MR. SEILER: Your Honor, we're trying to show |l o,
I

that the only way that in fact there wa s quality control 1

17 -

here is through the certification process. There is'in fact
13 I

e

ac5ual. testing procedure of the produc, tion wolds, andno
19

this discussion can bring it out.

MR. CONNER: Your Honor, that's not based on'

21

direct testimonyt it's not based on ASME codes. It's a
22

uhole now theory that was never beforo expressed.
23|_

MR. BARTII: It's not based on the board's
24 )

qucation jto which --
.y
-~ ,,

t I
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david 7 1 CilAI?JiAN i!ECHHOEFER: I think I disagree with

2 that; the direct testimony vas abou- the falAure of the
@

3 ceritification and whether -- the importance of that ia !
.l

4 certainly relevant, anti i think this goes to that, so ;

5 objection overrulof ',.'ou may answer.
,

G THE WITNESS: To my knoiledge, none of the welds

7 ucre ever tested.

O BY HR. SEILI:n-

9 Q And would you in this light explain the purpose

10 and importance of the certificata.cn procedura?

11 A That only means the certification procedure would
|

12 have been -- nore strecc has got to be placed on the

13 i certification procedure. In other worda because the

14 quality c 2 the welde is contingent, we'll ouy, upon the

g quality of the certification progran. !

|
53 Q Now, I'd li).c to tarn your attention to Exhibit 3-P,

37 which was procented by the applicant and 3-F is page 6 of 10

16 on the Gladstone Laboratory report.

39 If I may, I'd like to show this to Mr. Hofstadter

go for reference.

21 MR. WITTERHAIRI: Mr. Chairman, just for a

22 matter of clarification, I distributed copies to the board

and partito; they haven't been offered at this time. We'll23

k|| do se at the end of all thin examination.24

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: Thank you. |3

H 321 191
u
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david 8 1 ! (Counsel handing docuir.cnt to witness.)
i
4

2 DY MR. SEIIER:
'

3 . O Okay, can you tell me . hat this appears to be,
i

||g 4 Mr. Hofstadter?
,

5I A Yes, this i. a MIG tcat for steel. It'n
s ,

C horizoncal, vertical, .tnd -- tais is a MIG steel performance

!

7 ; testr two tente for ho: izontal and vertical;on the

a horisontal i+'s a fail 2ra. On the vertical, for technical

f reasons, it would have to ha considered a practice piece5
w

Ito because the procedura tino not qualified on thic narti<:ular
i
i

day.11 i

i

1; ! Q Did Mr. Connor shot; this exhibit to you this
1

1; [ morning?

;4 A I don't rect 11 seeing this one.
3

jg Q Okay.

1G A Ho possibly did, but it's not signed, but

17 maybe that's why he diln't shou it to cc.

;p MR. CONNER: I 'ra sorry. Is this 3-F? That's

jg what your connocl iden:ified.

33 THE WIINESS: It's marked 6 of 10.

MR. CONNEI : The copy we have s? ws it's3,

signed by Randolph Praht.c,

(hh MR. BARTH: That's the copy I have, your Honor,23 ;

1

34j Counsel identified thi3 as page 6 of 10, applicant's Exlibit

. 3-F.
. v.3.

h,!

!! 321 194
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david 9 1 MR. SEILER: The exhibit we have is not; it's

2 I the same document.

3 MR. WETTERF AHN: Is it signed or isn't it?

4 MR. BARTH: I stipulcte on behalf of theggf

5 government that this is signed by Randolph Pratt.

6 MR. WET"ERI~AEN : Counsel for Niani Valley

7 Powar Project had another copy of another document not

|
S | marked 3-F; perhaps that caused confusion.

9 MR. SEILER: Let tha record show that the

10 correct document w-9 given to the witness.

'
11 CHAIRMAN BICHHOEFER: Is this Exhibit 3-F,

12 applicant's c::hibit 3-F or is this --
\

13 MR. SEILER: Yes, it is.

14 CHAIRMAN DECHHOEFER: Okay.

15 UY MR- SEILER:

1G 0 so, do you ,- do you base your testimony --
'

regarding improper certification on this document as well5j

as the documents which Mr. Conner showed you, those being;g

39 7 of 10, 8 of 10, and 9 of 10 this morning?

A Yec. This would be in the same direction as --20

in other words, this vould be improper certification.
21

MR. SEILER: Okay. I have no further questions.,,

hl < reuse.>z3

CHAIRMAN BI:CHHOEFER: Mr. Conner, recross.
3

|UO '

77$ 1or
Jm I l/J



3504

david 10 1 MR. CONNER: Counnel, vculd you hand your

! ,

2 witnocs a copy of 3-A7 +

3 REC ROSS EXAMINATICN

I

a ! BY MR. CONhER: |

I

50 Q Mr. Hofsta(ter, docen't the docu6cnt marked |
11

'

4 }
G i 3-A for identificatior reflect the -- a cuccessful welding

.

'
|
r -

7 | Procedure qualificaticn tect on 2-G? !

i
t

ac A Wall -- yes.
.

ii !

-

0 You caid scmething about a ccmpany named, I9 .
h,

;oQ think you said, Union Tecting, doing tencile tests on the
n

1
! qualification tests?

5 ,*
i

! ;

gg || A Right. ;

I! i
),

- Q Is that correct? i
j,

t
'

g| A Yes. ;

! !
Q Didn ' t Gla( otone, in fact, do the tensile tentaB

during thic period of tasting?7g

i A They nay have. I only said I was unaware that
75

they had a tencile tetter. -

13
|

Q by the way, you were auked cbout yo employant
{g
i

and background. Who is the P & H Development !'O
t

"

,. i Company? Did you work for it? I
'

! I i
"'

|
-n

! A Yes, sir.

@
-

;,,
<* -,

:
,

Q Who -- what companv is that?
|'23 !"

I

! A Thatic a private conpany of my own4 |
24 | ';

And didn't you in your capacity at Hucky give an or|derjQ
.c_

j ,
i .

j l
1;j to ho P & H Developmci.t Cerpany to redroca electrodea over -

;

H !
E I
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david 11 1 the pant two or three yearn?
{

Z A No, air. ! !o , sir.

t

3I Q Did you ni Jn --

4 MR. FELD: TAM : I object to thic line of questioning,

5 your Honor. It vann'. biou;nt out on redirect whether or

6 j not he had another cc':p.uly.

7 (Board conferring.) '

n CliAIRMAN BI'CHl!OEFEIb I think tho questior doen

9 bear upon credibility, quite a bit cr. credibility. Vo'll

n3 I allow this quantion to --

11 Md. FELDMAI? : Your flonor, it han nothing to do with

12 his direct tootimony; I think thorn han to Fo como

13 relationchip to that, even in terms of credibility. The --
L
''

j; Mr. Conner went on and on on thcac types of questiona on

g, his croso examination.

16 11e chould r ave coxed thic one then and becaucc

he forget it then it doesn't = nan --,l ,e i

MR. CONNER. I ask the board's indulgenco on thisg

because at the time tea asked thic question thic morning,39

20 had no idea Mr. Hofntadter would not answer it. Inv

g the meantime wehave got eorac detail on it, so while I can

argue that it is basically open in the censo of employment

by board questions, counnel in technically correct, that3

this -- we wuld have had this on direct -- I'm corry --G g

baced on croco examination, had we known Mr. Hofctadtor, , _
. . :>

'

i. 32I l9I i
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i

david 12 1 would not answer it, lut I think this is a fundaticntal .

|
2 point going to his credibility. [

!
3 CHAIR 7 tali E' CliHOLFER: I think the board ir !

i

I j
e! interested in this anc, traile technically the question -

n t
'

|5 may not be right, I tl. ink ue've allowed considerablo ;

i

u i looway, and I think wt- uould like the witnoca to answer

this quection as well.'

i
,

ap So you may ansucr. Objec t!on overruled. !
I I
i

0; THE WITNESC: To answer your qucction, yes, I
9

to}| do have a company that. in P & H Development Company; it

'

11 was forced a long timo cgo to develop a patent that I

t !

12 i' had, and I do do or hr.vc done vorh as P & H Davc1cpment
1

13 Company and I have roturfaced tips for the company with
.s

;

14 the P & H Dev21cener % apany. |

15 BY "* - COW 3R '

16 0 And did you give the order from Hucky from

g the P & H Developmont Company to redress tips?

A I really dcn't recall how it came about, but;g

39 if I gave the order or not. I think it cano about --

Q How is the pr.ching slip used on Hushy to ordergg

resurfaces? Hou 10 the packing niip -- is that a type of21

invoice?

n! !

MR. FELDMAb: Objection, your Honor. This han|g.;
I
'

nothing to do with thr. direct teatimony either. It doesn'tg,,;

_

have anything to do with irpcachrent either. It's a whole., i,y

4 !

j I. a, nos i o .

.L\ ' ''
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davidl3 1 new area.

2 !!R . CONNER: That's right. It is.

3 i MR. FELDRMI: He can't bring up new areas on

re-ro-recross or whatever it is.'

5 MR. CONNER: I think this goes directly --

G MR. BARTH: Can staff put its two cents in?

7 CHAIRMtH DLCHH0EFER: You.

8, MR. BARTH: The question was asked this morning:
,

9 who else did you work for? And since this has been brought

K) up, he haun't had a chance to go into it. This is new

;) material. The man ancwcred the question honestly. He

12 held his company back; he contracted out to Husky too and

13 he did work on the otler side. It should have been

14 gone into this mornir g .

15 MR. FELDMAE: That question hao nothing to do with

g; that. Maybe I misunderstood his question,

MR. DARTH: I think co. I think the line should77

10 be continued, sir, possibly with more supervision.

CHAIRMAN BECHHOEFER: I think we really want to19

20 find out what's behind some of the many chargos and counter-

charges and statements, nrd I would like to know the answer."3
l

,

22| S objection overrulcC.

I see uhere you're going in thic line of
23

_

qucationing. I realire it'n maybe new.
2 '>

._ MR. FELDMAF: Can I have the question read? Maybec

''7 "8 i
JL' '
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david 14 I did misunderstand.;

i

| !
2 (The recorc. was Tcad ac requested.)

I

end 14 3

ng fis. 4
.f
I'
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i THE UITNESS: The packing clip wouldn't be the

2 order. The paching sli; 'could accompany the return of parts

3 that came back that ver3 corapleted.

|

4 || BY MR. COUNE U
I

5i Q Did you ever work on Huchy electrodes tips and then
i

h

G q bill Hucky for the work in the name of the PGH Development
b

i

7 h Company?
||

a A Yes, I did. Yoc, I did.

:

! Q And how often did you do that over the pitst two9

10' yeara?

11 A I didn't do i.t over the two years. It was, as I

jp rmember, it occurred stybe three timen, maybe two times, and

in sene of the instance 3 it actually was an accon:modation13

O yf becausu we were out of :ipc and wo needed then and wc had new
i

jg tipa on order and they veren't in and so I took tips home and

finiched tipa up.'

1G

Q In fact, though, you billed Husky for your work?37

A Yes, sir.jg

O In addition to your regular compensation frca the;g ,

compa_y?20

A As P&1l, yes.g

i Q And did you company cecaptrollcr know about this. , ,
|

_ _ . .

,,,hdouble-dippingschema?
a

.

I
I I4R. IIEILE: coject to the characturization. I havqO

seme qualma of ths way tr. Conner characterizes his questions'

f
|
and kind of testifies in che record. I'm an interactcc as he

i h\ - h
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2

1 is in the cronc~ey.cmina tion that' 3 going on, but I think that;

!

'

21'l duo conduct would indicatt thit v.c don't charnetcrico it aut

li
3 | such unleca vc have som3 cvidence. ,

1
1

4 CHAIRMA11 In:C HIOEFER: I think you might rephraco

5 your question. I'm not cure I would put the " double-dipping" |

f'

G | in. I want to know whu': it has to do uith all of thic.
I

i7 MR. CONNER: I uight note that double-dipping in

a cuch a con: mon tera in W tchington that I assumed it vculd ha ;

I
'

| undcratcod.o
'

t

| CHAIPMAN DEC:HfGEFER: ITny don't you ach it without10

,

11 | double-dipping.

I
12 ; HR. CONNEn: All right.

| BY HR. CONMEtt:13 ,
{

p [l )Q Mr. Hofstadter, did the comptroller of ycur cor.pany
e

g || knou that you had thic P&E Development Company frcu uhich you
1 i

1

1G were receiving c mp neation from Husky in addition to your
'l
' regular salary?

77

A I would not ':now if he vac avaro of it or not, but I lg

did, before I took thio work, talk to Mr. Wong about it und heg

caid that it would be all right if I did it and I alco talked I20y
htoMr.Beckerandhato:dmethewayinuhichtohandlethey
!

m

, paperwork, and in mout cacas thia van highly advantageous to
,

|i Husky because the alternativt of it is that in almost all cases'

i

a a
1

9 !| the tips were sent out to bc cernpped. When the tips are
o,

|

resurfaced, they are rocur. faced in the area of abcut half of'
i25
t

i
i their new coat. 7o1 9no '

! ](l L u r- '

:
,
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i i

11 O Did you tell the president of your company about it? '

!
\

2 !| A No, Gir. ,

h

3 Q You cuid earlinr that you can 003 : folds made with I

4 too high an ampcragc. I o you recall that? f
II I

g ;[ A Yac, cir. |i

[
.

i

6 Q Can you tell no uhat you coo in a steal wcld? !

! ;

7 || MR FELDMAN: May I object co this? I don't think I

I! |
c thic was on redircot either. This is conothing clco a0 Woll.

i

i i

I
'

9, It's a new area, too.
>

10 , . MR. COtCIER: Thic vac brought up under Dr. Ecoper's
!!

| quections. I
11

iI
'

< >

HR. FELDHAH: '!ca, but that wacn't brought up urder ,32
!

redirect. Well, it's for the Board to decide. |33
1

'

7,; f MR CONBCR: We're parfectly entitled to ask quca- j
'

i
: tionc related to the Bctrei'c quection ,.Le i
4 :

g| CHAIPMAN BECEHOEFER: I think he may ask qucctions
i

I

about the Board questiorts. The Board's questions did follcu *
,,

l _/ ;

| i|

any time !tr. Conns had to cross-ec: amine so I think the.t's jg
* I

'

g| pCcissible. Nou the cr.bject may bo brought up. Tha question
|

I
i may be ansucrod.

20
!!

{} MR. COUNER: Uill the witnesc ancwor the question?g
il

THE WITNESS: Uhat is the question?j
P i
; BY MR. CONNER: ,

23 - '
!

O In a eteel ucld, what do you cco that shous it van i@
'

,,

*- * ! )

done with too high en ar.poraga?
a ><

I G ft

L '' ) d i

n ,

6 !
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1 A The way in whi.ch I saw that the naporago uas too
,

2 high was juct to look at the velder iteelf and ace if the welder

O
3 wan cot up at the cuinun aaperage. On a 200 ampero welder,

g 4 for c:tample, the controller was over 250.

5 0 You said you could look at the wold. !
!

Gi A I didn't ccan icek at the ucld. I neant lock at the
i I

7 volder.

a liR. CONdER: llo further qucstions. !

|'

3 C1! AIRMAN 2Cill'.CEFER: Mr. Darth? I

|
10 MR. BARTII: Yes, I have saveral, sfr. |

1 !
11 BY IIR. BARTH. ;

i
12 Q Is the "11" in PG!! Develogaant Ccapany, is that "E' :

IIofstadter?
13 [

A Yes, air.14

I
15 Q Uho is the "P'? j

!

A That in a fellou that I workad with years ago when |16
!

!we wo"ksd on developing a little package.17

Q ifnat 10 his nuae, sir?jg

A Charlie Procton.jg

0 Thank you. I believe you testified that Mr. Brock20

welded about one-half of the parts. What parta, air?
21

1
i

A The what?n

O Mr. Brock velded about one-half of the parta. t&at.,u3

Parta, sir?$ 24

A zimmer geree.
",,

771 7 Ij I3L\ LL c

;

f
|
!
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n :

1|| Q Appro::instely how many straight cable rccca ucre |

|1 I
i

;
'

@ |
produced,doyouhaveaayidea,byHunky?? 4

31 A Well, do you maan in a conth, n ucok, a day or --- i

g 4 Q For the Zimmar project, sir?

5 A I have no idea what tho total was. Wnen I :alk to
a !
y t0hItarvin'suelding, I'm cpeaking only of tho three-p'ece parto }

|
.

7 in particular.

I

ei, O Fine, sir. .\pproximatcly how macy of tho three-piccd
'

,

! I
g parts woro aancmbicd by Eusky for ZMacr? !

4
10 4 A I really don't know thn cunct number.

b
11 ij Q Is 30,000 ap?rc::ima%>.y correct?

s
'
,

,

! A 30,0007 !12

ah Q Yes.

b
A Well, I kncu it was not 30,000. I would guacs - and14

:
'g [ thin in a guess -- there was a -- in the range of 100 to ISO.

h
'

g Q 150 for the antiro Zirccr pla t?
# / !U

Of thecc thr.1g /Acco fittingh.gi A Jd ;

So then, hi1 '[fc= own,1/u ec, Mr. Brock did approxi iII O J;g
h F'

,- ;
i

mately75ofthoseanduhexrdatucroperformedbyotherualders;!g
,; s

d

,,g [ is that correct, sir? (\ /'' d sY
b A The reat wou:.d have bcen, pVfformed by Junior Allen.y.

. q x.
h

g I. O Only thoco tuo people workcd on fittings for tho
t

L. ., h nimmer facility?>v
n|

- a[ A On thaco threepicca parta, to the best of my know-
@

,,

U ledge, Junior Allon and Marvin Broc% welded all of thent.,
s.J

g,

; 321 u,9 5
Gis
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1 Q Do you have any familiarity with Sections III and

2 VIII of the ASME code?

3 9 A With what?

h I
a Q Sections III aad VIII of the ASME code?

5 A The nnbcr ituolf doecn't utan anything. In other
I

c! uorda, if you chow nc -- lot me read it, I can toll you.

7 0 You havo read the ASHE code, sir?

8, A Yea, sir.
i

i

9 j' Q You're aware it has a section on nuclear ccaponents?|
t

10 ! A Hot offhcad, no I'm not euro. No.
|

11 I Q Do you have any recollection that Sections ZII and
| 8

i12 VIII provido for testing of ucido?

13 A Not offhand, I do not rena:.ber that.

O
; .3 0 If I said production of volda, would that jiggio

your memory, sir?
15 q

A Mo.;g ,

g, 'I Q To the bent afiyour knowledge, ycu're tontifying

yg that the ASME codo which inc been no popular here has no pro-
I
vision in here for tectin; of weldct 'ic that correct?

g ;!
! A I don't Jocall any. How ordinarily, on precsurogg

i
vennels when proccure vasuola are wolded they are then --g

i!

! O Uc'ra talking about cable trays. Wo haver.'t got to |22

@ :

23 !
' E *" Y

l
r A All right.9 < . Iq

,,

i

i' Q One part af. n timo.
:S |

321 206 j
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7 1
'!
h MR. BIGTH: C have no furthar quectionc of Mr. !
ti 8

:t,
"

Hofstadtcr. f
L i.,

'j C H A I R?i1 D I B E C) H I 9 E F E R : Mr. Woliver is not hero.

Mr. Hollo?

d
"i -

MR. IIEILE: Yea, thank you.
!

6! BY MR. IEILD 2 j
i

7 i Q Mr. Hofstadter, in discussing the certification !

f
'0 tests, my rccollection traa that in responce 3 a qucation by

l

l[ one of the Eoard nerabor.: that a certain part; and worked on aL
a

Il
10 g test for a considercble length of time and finally pacued a

O
II it tact. Han that Mr. Brock?

:|
!I

12] A Well, Hr. Brock's case I doccribed uharc he opent

fi
13 il roughly the wcok in panaing the tcot.

14 ; O Yea, I believe that's correct. What la the -- if
'
,

15 'y you would tell no -- I uant to mako curo I'm perfectly cl:cr i
i

|I |
IG ' on this -- doce that nean if ho oponds an entiro vcok or 19t's |

,

17 1, cay he works every day on a tost piece when ho finally managon
L
II

10 i to wold it properly co that be qualifica for that picco, an I

19 correct in undcratanding that tha probability is that ho will
,

20 veld that picco correct:.y one out of nino timca let'a ray f1

i

21 he's tried nino timac and pasocd it once?

|i
22 !i A I would not Ic: the calculation that way, but there

0
23 j' trould be a calculated rf sk. In other vords, you could not

,

i ig 24qgnabloorccythathe'sgoingtoweldfromthatpointonall !
1

23 good parts. Uo would wald baccd on hia pact and previcna -

:i 4

y error noro bed onca than good onca, I ;ould cay,_, e !

h 3Ll
ge'
L. d '

t i
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8

1 Q Wouldn't it be better quality assurance, then, to
#

l2 J cco if he could, for instancc, do that toat picco two out of I
'

|

3| three timec and then say he's certified?
|

4 MR. CONNER: Chjectica, You:- Honor. The nan's i

! !

5 ! interpretation of what the ASME code ahould provide la irrele- :

1
t

fvant. The code speaks Ecr itccif. !6

!! l
7| MR. HEILE: Mr. Chairman, I'm not asking him for *

I
I

O !| hio interpretation of theASME code. I'm acking whether good
a
ij I

9 quality annuranco would indicate that if you testod a man three

i
10 timon and in two out of throa pass, isn't that botter than |

|
11 ; saying one out of nine and therefore certifying the nan. I'm

i

12 aimply getting at a good certified tent.
i
!

13| CHAIRRAN BECilH3EFER: Subjcct to that explanation,e
u I think you may ank thai:.

1

15 THE WITNESS: The ASME tost in rather clear on that.
I

16 {{ In other words, it says that a nan is tested and then if you
u

;7 have reasons you can rotest tho man and than it sayc if tha
6

;g rtan fails the rotest then, in othcr words, baned on the

n

jg jij reasons for his failuro, you have examined those reasons and
Il

20 |' then the man is not ratested again until ha has received
i

O training and exparlonce to tho extent necescary to indicate, cay,21
f

22 , by his failuro -- and you don't test him until he han indicated
;

23 | that ha's received this nscencary training and experience and,
.I

,% vo'll say, checking with other people ac to what length ofg .

..

26. I time that thin takos, sena people, in other words -- thc

i opinions vary, Dut people say, uc'll cay, following thin
g 321 .03
il
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i

1 !, procedure and uce it -- say from 30 days to 90 days.
I!
I

2 DY MR. HE7.LE:
1

3 O So ao far as the proceduro at Eucky goes any. fay --
h

lj and I don't know if thia :ccano an interpretation of AS212 org ,4,

p
ia ;I not -- if the guy finally qualif..es on a tect, hu's road- to go

!
r

Gj into production, rcgardiers of how many 1>1ccca he may have donc
i

7[ right beforo passing the teot and not dono correctly; is that

a, right?
I

g d' t A Yos.

10 h MR. HEILE: All right. Thank you.
P .

13 DR. HOGPER: It'. Hofstadtor, thcro's been a good

l12 f'i deal of discussion about nr. Brock's qualification test. First

dofall,Iwouldliketoaskuhatherornotthaqualification
3 "-g j!
p, [ test took 40 tinoa to peca. |'

>
l

THE win!ESS: 40 houra.g
I
f

, o~ ij DR. HOOPER: 40 honra?
,

II
i THE WITNESS: '!cs . He finally passed it., _/,!e

I

g[ DR. HOOPER: All right. Notf that test, is that the
,

g toat that he necdod to paun in order to weld cable trays?
) THE WITNESS: I belicvc it was. I'm not positivo90,
,p
i
l

'4 of that.9, ,

J.
--

! DR. HOOPER: You're not positive, but you believoc_. ,!
b

I

: it waa?
-, g

a
H THE WITflESS: I believe it was.24 h

DR. HOO?ERs You cay that Mr. Allen waa the cno,_

pc)

il that wsided tha rest of t!vJa?
!i
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9
I THE WITNESS: Yos.

I
2g DR. HOOPER: And what c.baut hin tent? How long did

3 f it take him to paca his tant?
4 THE WITNESS: I'm not cura h< nvor passed it.

- |3
| DR. HOOPER: You don't think ha over passed it?

6 THE WITNESS: I'm not nure.

7 h DR. HOOPER: And co ha was welding cabic trays

3 g without ever paccing it?
!!

9 THE WITNESS: At that particular time ho hr.d the

W came problem as tiarvin because cur objectiva at that time tus

11 for tir. Uhrig to acccmp.'.ish that work hopefully on both of th Il
12 that uoek.

13 | DR. HOOPER: Mer.7 you're sure that you'ra talking

14 about the right tect, that's Walding horizontal now or flat

15 : hori=catal typu of weld, and you're cure M: . Allan was not

10 i qualf.fied in that?
I

17 THE WITNESS: Mr. Allan lackGd the quality in 1977,

18 I as I recall, in vertical and TIG.

10 DR. HOOPER: If he*c qualified in vertical, is ha

20 > qualified in horinontal?

zi , TH3 WITUESS: No. Vcrtical and horizontal are eachr

'l
22 j separate.

1

23 DR. HOOPER: I thought it er.ya right in thin manual
i

2a i here if you qualified with ona, you autcaatically qualify with
I

)

p3 j the Othor.

$<
! I

i
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10
I THE WITNESS: 3.ight. Ucll, if you pass either

t

2g vertical or horisontal, that automatically gives you flat.
S

: DR. HGOPER: All right. That's uhat I'm talking
|

'!}about. So wouldn't than :nke him qualified?
i

S I THE WITNESS: It vould make him qualified in flat and
I

|whateveronehepassed,yes.6

7 DR. HOOPER: Holl, why do you cay you didn't knott
,

6 r he was qualified when h > did theco volda for tho cable traya
I

t9| uhen you now eay ha did pass a vertical tcat in TIG? I can't
!!

10 | quito follow you -- maybe I'm dence, but I don't quite undar-
||

11 ! stand what you're caying hora.
I

12 THE WITHESS: I really didn't say that. That ima

13 i Mr. Banta's tostimony t!.at ha said that tha pieces vero unided
l

14 !| and the volder wasn't qualified.
b Nov which voldor volded those
Q

.

j ho didn't say, and co I wouldn't knou cither. l15
{,

16 | DR. U.OOPER: So you don't really know whether Mr.
!

17 Allen was qualified? You say ho did work upon or did chout
I

18 half of the cable trayc?

10 THE UITNESS: Rgiht.

20 ; DR. HOOPER: But you're not really cure uhother he
1

2; qualified or not for theno?

22 !! THE WITNESS: itight.a

23 CHAIRMICI BEC1HOEFER: Doca any party have any !
!

;g j further quantions based on this laat round?
h

25|| MR. BARTH: Ltaff has no questions, sir.
i

,

321 2i;
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11
I

MR. SEILER: Miami Valley has no questions.

MR. HEILE: The City has no questions.
i

3 ICHAIRMAM DEC11EC27ER: Mr. Conner? t

4 MR. CONNER: No , sir .

5 CHAIRMAN BECHdOEFER: I guess the witnoas is excused.I
I !G '
l (Witness encused) j

.

7 CHAIRMItN BECH30EFER: At this point, I don't know

IO how far we could got in cross-examination, but I think the !

9 Staff may wich to put on its testimony at thin time. I'd liko

10 to adjourn very closo to five becausa va have to start up again i

Il at Devon.
i

12 MR. P.ARTH: Si , I'd like to lvivo a discunsion

13 betwacn the partien on the public record as part of putting thic
14 on. The Staff served a docunont on June 5, 1979 which con-

15 taincd, in anct:Or to the Board's gaostion on the pressuro '

IG testing of the doore, testimony on contantion 14, 15 and 16.
;

1
17 It's one packago.

da

10 || Hith the permiscion of the Board, I uould properly
d

19 .I put on the entire packag 3 an:1 at an appropriate tino I'd mova |

20 tno admission on'ly of th3 testimony of contention 14. It's a

21 | matter of you can't tear this thing apart. He provided the
i

22 ! reporter with 30 copies. At the appropriate timo, I'd like the
@ !

23 !; Board's indulgonce to rc?er back to proper introduction of the |

24 other testimony. .

25| MR. FELDMAN: Your Honor, I t;ould like to voir dire i

the witnesacs ao to thei: qualifications before it's accepted

321 212' '



il
fi! 1521

4"
h

12 |
'

1 in avidence.

I
C CHAIRMAU DEQEOEI'ER : I think Uc're talking about

3h the procedural uay of getting the tontimony offered. I think
,

il

.' [H
Mr. Barth vanto permincion to offer the packet and hnve it i

s O bound -- offer at least to have it bound in the record an if
- i

if
'

s T read and then in terna c f each individual cogment offer the
d

7 cogment separately and c incuns there uhat should be admitted
f

I

Er [ into the record caparatt.ly, and cross-examination vould follow
il

90onlyafteruadecidedtoalicuittogointhiarecord.
;i

10 0|
MR. FELDMAN: Vely well.

!
a

;7 M CIIAIMIAM DECI E0EFER: So from just the procc. dural !

l i

12 j ' standpoint, does anybody have any objection to that? j
>

I

g3 MR. CONNER: No objection. I

MR. FELDMAli: llo objection.y

gg h MR. BIRMI: :''d like to call Mr. Vandel, Mr.

II

16 Westcott and Mr. Maura io the stand, please. You gentlemen
d

plcace seat yournalvos fn tho jury box.g
'lgq MR. CONNER: Let the record reflect Applicant han
h

f| no objection to them att ying at councol table.w~
h

i CIIAIm1AM BEClliOEFER: Hell, uo'll consider casogg
1

,, h law persuasive and the lati of tha ',ase is persuasive in thin '
i ;

I

| instance.e%. >.

i;

g? MR. BAWfH I request that the Board chairman suaar
i

the three witnesnes.,, q,

i:s p

n
i; 321 2
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13
3 i

Ubercupon, ;

I,

''g HARTIEY M. WESCOTT, FEDERICO A. MAUMt /JID THOMIJ3 VAUDEL

3

f,vero called as witnaccea and, having been first duly cuorn,

4 '

were examined and tecti:lica na folloun:
b

0I DIRECT EXAliINATION

6 BY MR. BAPTH:
i

7
| 0 starting with the gentleman clococt to the chairman,
i

8 | would you please identi:!y yourself for the record?
i

f' |}
A My name 10 Federico A. Maura. I'm a reactor

|
10 ' inspector with the Operationu and Nuclear Support BraL.ch in

'

11 Region III.

12 0 Will you please identify yourac1f for the record, sir?
!

I

13 ' A (Hitnces Vandel) My namo is Thomas Vc.ndo1. I'm

14 the accigned project in.:p20 tor for Mr.ner for the Reactor

15 Conatruction and Enginearing Support Branch.

16 | A (Witncas Houcott) I'm Harvey Wescott from

17 Region III a reactor :.nspector uith the project section.

18 0 Sir, I show you, nr. Vandel, a document and ask you

19 I to identify it for the record.
i

20 | A (Witness Vantcl) Yec, sir. This is a docunant
!

P.1 j prepared and sent out by the Region III offica in Chicago in

22 response to the content: ons and a Board question that vac cent

23 out on Jttne 5, 1979.

h 24 ;, Q Sir, is the first doctraent in the packago -- will
i-

l'
25 if you please identify it for the record?

|
1 :

fl' A (Witneno Van:el) of I

!! That'sthedirecttestimonlic l ;ni



!.
fp! 1.123 i
''
,

14
1

l~ Thomas Vandol regarding the proucure testing of doors,
n

|

2h Q Wan this testinony prepared by you, sir? jn

"O A Yes, it wac. j
i
'

'
:

t
| 0 Wao it prepntcd by you at my requeat in response to I
'
. ,

Ithe affidavit of Robert Ander. con?
35

i

'

6 | A Yes, that's c orrec t.
'

,

7h Q Mr. Vandel, till ycu identtEy the second document
II

3 in the package, cir?
I.
1:

D I! A I'm cerry. I did not ur Stiratand what you said.
.

I(0
i Q Mr. Vendel, ;,111 you p'.cano identify the second
1

11 ,jdocument in the package?

12
| This is the d 1.ract testimony of Thomau Vande.i. anzl

|
A

!!Iarvey Wescott regarding contention 14 cable tray welding.13

to O Sir, was this document propared by you and Mr.

15 HVandol?
|

tc j A 1ir. Vandel an:! Mr. Weccott prepared it.
'i

17 9 Q Io it true anf correct to tha beat of ycur knowledgee
d

fandbelief?13

O
ni 11 A

11 Wo have one cl ange that no would like to intradeco I

i
p!into the record, ploace.j i20
;i

pfM Q Ercopt for th: t change, ia it true and correct to theo
I

22 ' bant of your knowledge and belief, sir?
l*

p[[ A Yea, it in.
'

q '

p; y 0 Hr. Uaccott, lava 3cu heard the previous testimony
a

,, Pof Mr. Vandol?
n I

: 321 215
,4



1524

15
1

A (Hitnene Wec20tt) Yea.
I

2
Q Are his anau3rs correct?

,,

"! A Yes, they ar 2.
I

d
Q Uas this doc roant prepar0d by you and fir. Vcndel?

O A Yea, it was.

,h
"u Q Does it rep" dant your anm:ers to the cable tray

|

7 uolding contention trhich is content!cn 14?

O A Yes, it doec.
1
I

G Q Ie it true and corrent to the beat of your knowledga
10 and ability?

| I11 A You, it io.
1

'

|
d12 Q Aro there an;f corrections to be mcde to thin

13 document?
>

14 , A Nono other than the ona Mr. Vandal montioned on
;

15 | pago 10, paragrcph number cnc, second sentonce, TIG ahould bo
9,

16 fi changed to InG.
0

17 !' 0 All right. Hr. Maura, I ack yott to identify the
i
'

18 (. third document in thic packago.
4

in ! A (Witneso Maura) This decicnent ic direct 'tect3=ony
|\

20 of Fodorico A.11 aura regarding contentions 15 and 16 controlo

1

21 0 rods thicknoas and ccalu.
;~ :

"24 O Mr. Maura, was that docunant prapared by you?
. It

li
23 h A Yes, sir.

t

24 O Doea it repr< cent not only your response but the

25 response of the Ecgion's to the contontions 14 and 15 cf
a

|

! 321 216
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i
I16 1 i control red thickreca ar.d sealr.? i

i !
!,

g ,| A Yoa, it docc-
I

'! O Io this docur eont true and corrcet to the best of |
'

i|
!

O your knowledge and abil:.t; , cir?
o

0
h A There in ona correction on Attachment E.
h |

I' h O Except for tl o corrcation, la the document true and f
U l

I correct to the bout of rcur knowledge and ability, cir?
!i

" [I A Yes, it 13.
||
o

9~ Q Aro there an,, correctiona cr additions to be mado ;
'

!,

10 i to ths.2 docuraent, sir?

h|| A Attachment E.
' ;

i1 j
P

|12 |! O Will you plac.no make the correction for tha record
|i

ib || so the record will refl(.ct what t'lo corrcction is, cir?
.

.

A Right. The c ap listed as "C" which reada 2.8 f,14 ||
f (

15 | should be changed to .201. ;
i i

I

IG[ Q Mr. Vandel, ita dccuments that you identified, are
i

U they truo und correct tc the bent of your knowledge an!
,

.

16 I ability?
i

19 A (Witnoss Vand01) Yes, they arc.

20 Y. 13. BARTH: Lr. Chaiman, I would ask that you !

.

d dismina Ifr. Maura at th::a timo frca the stand as hia21
4

22 d teatiraony relatea to contentions 15 and 16, and that Mr.
'.,

23 f Wescott and Mr. Vandal rmain on the stand to respond to !
q l
1 I

h 24 contention 14 which we z.rc now discuscing, the cable troya. |
,i i

c., i CliAIRMAli BECllICEFER:
That's satisfactory. Mr. Maura,|'

p ., ,

' '
-

: 1
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ll
1 you may step doun. |,

a
:' e DY MR. BARTH-

il ;
o '

:; i! O Mr. Valdol, .'er tdla icono it of our c:tanciva audienco,..
!) ,

; h uill you briefly sur.crr ce the staff'a tattimony on cable t::ay '
0 |

I velding contention, cir: I unnt thoca ignon to underataul !
.

!
I" is uhat the contention 19 i rd uhat thn StrS did and uhat the-o
;

I

|7q Staff'c conclucions arc.
I

?; IA (Uitnaos Vancc1) The cable tray nolding iccpaction3 '

i

a[icreallyaninvestigationthatunaconductedbyMr.Wescott

in i and myself ac incpectore and Mr. I'octer an an investigator ac

l a result of allegations placed by Mr. Hofstadter. Tne ccaten- i33
n 4

{ tiona ucre that tua iter.a were involved. One une that;p

{!inidequatomaterialwasbeingucndand,cccondly, hiut ',-

it

Uit inadcquato and unqualiff cd weldern unro .boing used ch the |o, li

! Zincer project.
. n'

r>

i Q Did you visit. Mr. Hofctedtcr in cannection wi';hg
|
d this investigation, ciri,.

li
*

1 . h,, A Yea, ua did.
0

f G Did you vicit the Zinar:r cite?, , . ,
~

a. )
,

^ OU' U ''20

Q Did you look at Zinacr records wad Zdracr ccaponento? >

l'
O A Uc did, cir. I

.

'

?;l p! .'1

!'

Q Did you visit the Husky sito? j,

2a_ i
,

,

I

A We vicited tl o ver_ dor chop, Hunky Products, iccated
@. , y~

'6t in IllorOnce.
4

i.., :
,.s, . 3

Ir
1

|| 321 218 | jn
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|
; O Did you makc an examin: tion c t that plant, Jir?

g A Examination -- ycu raean in torus of physical testa

3
1 or remothing like that?

I

h 4| Q Recordn cr procedurcs, peoplo?
. h

,#
p A Records, pro:0.iurca, pxplo, all of that was por-
n

6 formsd; yea, cir; at thit timo.

7 Q Did tho Staff in any place nu=larize the ronulta cf

6 its investigation?
I

9b A- It uns all sIx2arised within our inopection report j
h

10 I
which is attached to cc:: tectinony.

11 O Io that Appo.1 dix A to your teatimeny, sir?,

|12 A I beliove thit's correct. I can't coe:a to find it-

i

13 l right now, air.

la Q tiell, co we have a correct record, would you look
:

15 : at tho last page of you'1 testimony; is r:ot tha next pagea a
(
l16 | letter dated Decembcr 1975 to CGGE cigned by Mr. Heichuan from
i

17 the Chicago offica?

1
A I think I have a bad copy. I'm corry.is

|

19 O I hand you a copy of the material t/uich you sorved.
|I

20 CHAIRMAIT BECHECEFER: Mr. Barth, could I got a
d

2i i clarification? Is Appen:iin A to your testimony or to that

22 lottar?

'
I MR. DARTH: .t's to thet lotter, sir.23
I

i21, a CHAIRMAti BECl?HOEFER: I think that should be said
i

a

23 to clarify it.

;>

{d !
! I

it 32) gio i
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DB-1 DY MR. SARTH:'
,

'
"' to 16 ,; '

O Can you idestify, Mr. Vandal, chsro the Staff'c
s ,

investigatica in, tha dc cr.:.cnt p.':opnred by you and Mr. ,

h '

,

i'catcott?

U:

A The letter to ub. licenc 2.. dated Decerhex 21, 1970.

0N
h idantifies tho inapactica report ta era roferring to. Tho

., ,

^ i" numbex of tho invaatigatic.a rcport in 50-358/70-21. ':'hn '

''e i,y

[ third page of the lettor la an app adix A, which is tho (
'e

'

Motico of Ciolation ider.tified in tha la' ter itself. ie c
n

'
1() * ,

u O Briofly aurcarim tha Staff's conclusion for thu
i1

'
banofit of tho audienca, cir. j

'

p" q A Thero usa ono itsa of non-conplianco identificd,
n

p~ !!g and that in listed in Apptadix A, which uo refer to an a

O deficicacy. Wo addad ir cur atumary end conclusion that that .

| !

'
was identified by us and was on.1,y periphorally rolated'

"p,, ,

? to those allegaticna identifiod by 1:r. Hofstadtnr.
4

C ||' O Sir, in it the positica of the Region III offica, |
a

as statcd in your tasti1rony, that the cable trnya inctallcd- i

-
,

'r' d in the Zi m facility provido cdcquato and commencurats'
.

:

.^ (| consideration for public h3alth and cafoty? !

.t} >

,

!

M h A We bo133va that they do. '

"t"

Q Mr. Wastcott, you havo hoard !!r. Vandel'a taatimony. ''-

:

20 'p Do you affirm his ccnclusion?

h M b A (Witnoco Westcott) Yea, I do.

,t.
d- ' M2. WinTH I hivo no further questions, Mr. Chairman.

.
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DB2 i I would sugg^3t it uculd ba appropricto for the partins

a $ to cross-exanina tha wit.ncsaca on contestion 14.
! |

3 CHAIICIAN HECHLOIFER: Ara you acving that this i

!

h 4j Portion ---
4 |

g MR. TARTH: I junptd too fast. I move that the !

!

6 testimony of Thatna Vandol and Harvcy Woc:tcott regarding |
i

7 contention 14, cable trey velding, bo admitted in evidraco |

g and bo bound in the record as though read fo3th at lo.ngth.

!
9 I have provided the reporter uith 30 copics nd hav.o

10 acrved copics on all of the partica and tha Board.

(Board conferring)
I1 q' ;

!
CHAIPRAN BECHIOUFEnt I presur.z: you tiich to ask jj.3

i
I

p~ t; so:aa voir diro? i

,

,
.

MR. FELDMAU: Yes, your Honor. But I would lika !,,

l e. p i

. !!.. to b6 gin this tomorrou norning.
f

15
p ,

. [ CHAIRMTtN BBCE 0EFER: I was going to ask you how long !
|-

it vas.

MR. FELDMAN: It may bc fairly long, your Honor. |It,, j|
'i
h I think it might ba bcat, taking i:2to conaidaration th:t

19 h
i

| fact that you are starting again at esvon, that wa start jg
I

this to:corrow morning. !
i

|| CHAIP> TAN BECH! 0EFER: I think that in accoptable,2
;

I
t

MR. WETTERHTE : Mr. Chairman, baforo va adjourn, j
23 !,

>

<

ij for continuity of the re cord, I would lika to identify thosn i9 2n J -

't / '

'|variousCladstonodocumntaformallyfortherecord,oc
as .

,

/ thoro is no possib to error in idetifying then.
p 791 q ,3 !

:. JLI LLs
| |
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i |^

Da3 ndnImUul BEC1!I:GWER: Do you nove to have thaa j!

h admitted at thin stago?
, i!

] IHL WETTIEUIA!iM No, ua are noc asking thcn to
,. U
,!! be admitted, only identifiad, for aice, of rafarenca at acro

:, O Intor point,.

1)

Hu

y CHAIICA11 LECHECIU?nR: All right.
!

.

7:
y I'& IETTERindE t t Applicant's <nhibit 3-A conciate !

9' i

of tio pagna, the first eno nuc ated pago 1 of 10 and j

ni ,
' L dated 10-28-74 in the uppar right hand cornar, and Noverbar !

10 h ,

y 11,1974 in the 1cuor left h i.nd cornur. The cacond pcge 1
l ;

il L l
i in identified in the upper right hand corncr as pags 1-A. |

n <
'"

Applicant's erhibit 3-B is idantified cc pago
;

g|' 2 of 10 datad 10-28-740''
| in the uppar right 1mnd corner cnd >

.. | ' !4 .

' ' '

|i Novanber 11, 1974 in dic, loutx lef t-hand corner, with a !
I

" 4 cacond p n nerkad 2-A.
!

,

!.
p~ h Ipplicant"s a:hibit 3-C in idontified as paga 3 '

nn
[ of 10, dated in ths,uppe.r right hand co2nur also 10-28-74

"

t

n' o' and 6 the lotter laft htnd corncr datnd Nov0=bar 11, 1974. |

-

!-
'

H; .

1c 0 i~ ' 'sith that is an additiotal pagn marked pago 3-A typairitton. .

I
Applicant'a exhibit 3-D conciata of pago 4 of 10 -

|
', ;

dated 10-28-74 b the urpar right hand cornsur and i
" '

>y <

h Novoshcr 11, 1974 in the lowcr left hand corner, with & accond i'"

!

pago markod typsurittaa pago 4) . ;i-
.
'

1

r*.
F Applicant's e:hibit 3-0 in a singla pago marked

3 f 5 of 10, it hes no data in the upper right hand cornar and
,

4 |

p e' /" *

t e *



}|

| 153d
,i i

DB4 1 |! in dated November 11, 1974 in thu lower lof t hand cornar.
~

t

'

Appicant's exhibit 3-F in marknd page 6 of 10, alco^
.,

|
>

3 g dona not have a date in tia upper right hand corner and in !

I r

dated Hoverbar 11, ' 's -|, in thn lover left hand corner. ji
y

hj; Paga 7 of 10 la appicant'n exhibit 3-G, and has

'l
C h data in tha lovar loft hand cornor is November 11, 1974. |

f
'

|
7 Applicant's exhibit 3-H in markcd pcgo 0 of 10 cud ;

F i

1 has a dato of November 11, 1974 in the lovar Icft hand cornar. !3

9 | Applicant's exnibit 3-I is pago 9 of 10 and is
, i. ,

Idated in the lower left hand corncr Novenbar 11, 1974to )i

3j Applicant's oxhibit 3-J 10 mcrkod paga 10 of 10 !
: #

|

32
- and has no dato or signaturo at the bottom.

Applicant's exhibit 3-K consists of two pages, the
3 ~.2e l

. first pago carked page 1 of 2,clated 11-6-74 in tho uppar
y' h:

i

right hand cornor and Hovember 13, '74 in the louer left
15

i

t
.. hand corner. - accond pago 10 identified by pago 1-A i10,

j
i; typcwritton. !

1.. : I/
t i

' Applicant's exhibit 3-L in marked pago 2 of 2 i16, !

and has a dato of Hovemb2r 10, 1974 in the louer left handg

p! corner.
!

y_ . ,

,

! All of these arc on blu lcttorhold of the Gltdatone i
21 1

>

i

;! Laboratorica, Inc. I would ask that theno bs so marked. I

2% h
! CEU RMAN BECHUGEFER: Theco exhibits will

23 ;

bo marked Applicent's exh3 bits 3-A through 3-L for identification

b: |
-

MR WETTERHAEMt Thank you.
25h

b
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DD 5 (Tho docunanto vara Inrked

Applic: int'a ecd 11 bits 3-A thru |
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3-L for identification.) i
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g ,n i

| CHAIPJin.N 11ECilERFER: With t' int, va cro adjourned I
t

a .. 9

I: for tha over2ing. Tomorrcv at nita o'cloch. !

1li
|0 p

'j (Thoreupon, at 5:05 pon the hce. ring waa
'

I

7h I

t|
adjettrned, to reconvcao at 7:00 p.u, titu I|
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